
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday April 15, 2025  TIME: 7:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday April 15, 2025 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 25, 2025

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Reorganization of School Committee

a. Election of School Committee Chair

b. Election of School Committee Vice Chair

c. Election of School Committee Secretary

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

2. Spotlight:  CHIPS & Community Education Programs 

3. Reminder:  2025/26 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates 

4. Anticipated Last Day of School: Students & Staff 

5. FY2025 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials (July 2024 - March 2025) 

6. Personnel Report:  March 2025 

7. 2025/26 School Committee Meeting Schedule 

8. 2025/26 School Committee Liaison Assignments 

9. Valley Collaborative Quarterly Report – FY2025 (3rd Quarter) 

10. Approval of Field Trip & Travel Requests 

 

REPORTS      

1. Liaison Reports 

 

 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 

 of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT    

 

 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

March 25, 2025 
Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Vice Chair), Ms. Diana Lebeaux 
(Secretary), Ms. Susan Mackinnon and Mr. John Moses. 

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) 
and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business & Finance). 

 Call to Order 
 Mr. King called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 
“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website 
for interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be 
taking place tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation 
Policy. Anyone speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the 
superintendent’s office of their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. 
Upon request written comments received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will 
also be read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public comment 
session.” 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 11, 2025

 Ms. Santos moved to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of 
March 11, 2025. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Patrick shared that the “Career Exploration Breakfast” for juniors will be held on April 15th. 
Professionals from a wide array of jobs will be there to meet with students to explain the 
requirements for their careers. The CHS Chess Team took second place at the Lowell High 
School’s “Merrimack Valley Chess Invitational”! MCAS will be held this week. Spring sports 
have begun! 

Page 1 of 4 



 Good News 

Dr. Hirsch said that she and Dr. Lang were able to attend The Wizard of Oz this past week and 
found it “amazing”! Ms. Santos added that the Katie Greer presentation was funded by the 
Chelmsford Council of Schools. An additional presentation for grades 9-12 as well as the 
current fourth graders will take place. An evening presentation will be held on April 8th at The 
PAC for families and community members on “digital health and safety”. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

None 

1. Spotlight on the Departments & Schools: Mathematics & Byam Elementary School

Dr. Lang welcomed Katherine Richard, K-12 Mathematics Coordinator, to the meeting as well 
as Byam Principal Jason Fredette and Assistant Principal Betsy Dolan for a dual department 
and school presentation. Ms. Richard began with an update on “Breakthrough Results” which 
has been focused on students at McCarthy Middle School. They have set goals on focus 
standards chosen by the grade 7 and 8 teams. Results demonstrate increase student 
understanding and provide leadership growth for teachers. This nine-week cycle will end when 
MCAS begins. Pre-assessments, weekly team meetings to monitor progress and post-
assessments are done. Year two implementing Reveal Math for K-5 offers three PD days for 
planning lessons with a focus on student discourse. Next year’s focus will be “teaching with 
purpose” incorporating the math standards and differentiation. She introduced the Math 
Instructional Specialists, Amanda Bernie and Lesley Yanka, who service two elementary 
schools each. They spoke of providing coaching for: differentiation; collaborating with teachers; 
student discourse; providing strategies and resources. To demonstrate how students, use good 
math vocabulary, manipulatives, talk math to one another, students paired up with one another 
and a School Committee member to go to vertical whiteboards to communicate with sentence 
starters and posters (drawings) to solve a problem from “The Learn” section of the curriculum. 
The problem involved determining the area of a room to buy the correct sized carpet. Krissy 
Babson, a fourth-grade teacher from Byam oversaw the live project with students and 
Committee members. After the groups solved the problem the students shared the strategies 
each group used and shared some of the “Math Discourse” they had while doing so. The 
students were amazing and received a round of applause from all! 

Mr. Fredette and Ms. Dolan came to the table. Mr. Fredette shared that he was contacted by 
email by a principal from an elementary school on Martha’s Vineyard who wants to visit Byam to 
see the Reveal Math program. She was impressed by increased MCAS scores at Byam. Byam 
is looking forward to this visit. Ms. Dolan reviewed a presentation from last year when this math 
program was first launched and presented to The Committee. She sees increased confidence in 
both students and teachers this school year. The routines are the same for K-5. Mr. Fredette 

Page 2 of 4 



added that in year three of the strategic plan and Byam’s School Achievement Plan growth is 
truly happening in math with more than one year’s growth being seen! The entire presentation 
was well received by The Committee. To appreciate if fully, please go to Chelmsford Telemedia 
You/Tube to watch. 

 

2. Reschedule April 8, 2025 School Committee Meeting Date  

The next meeting will be held on April 15th at 7:00 p.m. Zoom attendance will be possible for 
those who are out of town. 

3. FY2025 Budget Projection  
4. FY2025 Recommended One-Time Budget Expenditures 

Ms. Johnson included a memo and supporting data in tonight’s agenda packet providing a 
projection update on the FY2025 budget. She shared that there are many “favorable” areas. 
Included are recommendations for “one-time purchases” from this budget totaling $708,000. 
Additionally, she included a list of seven federal grants totaling over $2 million. Funding from the 
USDA also helps fund our school nutrition programs which totals almost $3 million. 

5. FY2025 Recommended Budget Transfers  
 
Ms. Santos motioned to approve the FY2025 local operating budget transfers totaling  
$708,026 for the Chelmsford Public Schools as presented. Mr. Moses seconded. A 
roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0. 
 

6. Personnel Report: February 2025  

No action required. Dr. Lang shared that we are in good shape! 

REPORTS  

1. Liaison Reports  

Mr. Moses attended to Byam PTO meeting. They held a “Soup Luncheon” for the staff. It was a 
good meeting. 

Ms. Mackinnon reported that the CHIPS PTO held a staff appreciation luncheon. Storyteller Joe 
and Mr. Riga from The Music Academy will be providing enrichment. In May baby goats will 
visit! They are reading a “Book of the Month” in all classes. Each classroom will do a book 
banner. 

Ms. Lebeaux shared that the McCarthy/Parker PTOs met together. Parker will hold a STEM Fair 
this week. On June 11th they are planning a “We are Parker” extravaganza with lots of activities. 
Graduating Seniors have until April 11th to apply for PTO Scholarships. McCarthy raved about 
their zoom session with Dr. Melba Pattillo Beals who was one of “The Little Rock Nine”. They 
were moved by her presentation and plan to have her return next year! 

 

Page 3 of 4 



Ms. Santos shared that Center School will hold a recycle day on May 3rd. Activities for fourth 
graders are “in full swing”. The Taste of Chelmsford fundraiser went well. Their BINGO sessions 
are extremely well-attended! Graduating seniors who attended Center School should apply for 
their $1,000 scholarships. The Chelmsford Council of Schools is doing a great job bringing the 
school PTOs together! 

Mr. King attended the Center School Science Fair and was also a judge. He found many of the 
projects to be “incredible”! This Thursday Dr. Lang will present at the FIN/COM meeting. The 
second meeting of the “School Building Committee” will be held on April 9th. Dr. Lang will 
recommend Left Field to be the OPM for the new school project to the MSBA on May 12th.  

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

Ms. Lebeaux wants to revisit technology in particular cell phones and Smart Watches in 
schools. She would like to see a survey done of the community stakeholders.  

Dr. Lang added that Bill Silver will be addressing AI and other topics at one of the upcoming 
committee meetings. The AI group which attended sessions at MIT with Mr. Silver will be 
working on PD next year for staff.  

The Chair shared that the new tennis courts will be dedicated to former Committee Member Al 
Thomas! The date will be selected soon. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  

None 

ADJOURNMENT at 7:23 p.m. 

Ms. Santos moved to adjourn. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sharon Giglio, 

 Recording Secretary 

Page 4 of 4 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 11, 2025 

Re: Spotlight:  CHIPs & Community Education Programs 

Attached please find PowerPoint presentations provided by Ms. Megan McGuirk, 
Coordinator of the Chelmsford Integrated Preschool (CHIPs) Program, and Ms. Robyn 
Adams, Director of Community Education, in advance of the school committee meeting 
presentation.  I look forward to hearing the presentation and discussing the good work 
that is occurring in the CHIPs and Community Education Programs with the members of 
the school committee.  





CHIPS At A Glance
● Eight Classrooms

○ Five inclusive classrooms

○ Two intensive classrooms

○ One inclusive/intensive classroom

● Over 190 students enrolled

○ Most students attend 2, 3, or 4 half days per week



Inclusive Classrooms (5)

● Classrooms are a mix of typically developing students and students who 

have identified disabilities

● Communication and motor support are embedded in the classrooms

● Half Day Sessions

● 2, 3, & 4 Day Options



● Intensive Classrooms (2)
○ Substantially Separate Classrooms for students who require a higher 

level of support

○ Communication and motor support are embedded in the program

○ Half day and extended day options



Inclusive/Intensive Classroom
● This classroom provides an opportunity for inclusion with additional

support for students who require it

● Communication and motor support are embedded in the classroom
● Part of the student’s day is in an inclusive environment and part is in a

substantially separate classroom
● Students attend varying amounts of time based on individual needs and

IEP Team decision



Related Services and Supports
● Speech Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Physical Therapy services are

provided as determined by students’ IEP Teams.

● Services are delivered in the classroom whenever possible.

● Related service providers consult regularly with classroom teachers to
ensure carryover of skills throughout the school day.



CHIPS Curriculum
● Language rich, sensory friendly environment 

● Developmentally appropriate curriculum aligned with the district’s 

elementary curriculum
○ Fundations
○ Fountas and Pinnell Classroom

● Standards based report cards for both 3 and 4 year olds



Winter Wonderland



Space Week



Under The Sea



Touch A Truck



Book of the Month



Chelmsford Community Education
2024-2025



What do we offer at 
Community Education?

Early Childhood Education

Extended Day

Adult Education

Summer Programs 

Trips and Enrichment



Learning though 
all ages



General Overview of Evening Classes – 3348 participants

o ADULT COURSES

o Adult Art

o Crafts – Knitting, Crocheting, and Quilts

o Cooking

o Trips

o Technology

o Online Learning

o Languages

o Finances and Estate Planning

o Health and Wellness

o CHILDREN”S COURSES

o Kids Cooking

o Art

o Yoga 

o Educational 

o Sports

o Music Lessons

o Summer Athletic 
Programs

4



Adult Education

Focus on Fitness

Pound

Zumba Toning

Strength Training

Ballroom Dancing

Mat Pilates

Line Dancing

Yoga

5



Extended Day

6



7



Extended Day 
Gives Back



Preteens and Teens – Extended Day

9



Childcare – Lion’s Pride and Lion’s 
Pride North

Full for the 2024-2025 school year

Ages 18 months – entering K

Uses the same curriculum at CPS

Enrichment Activities

10



Hands on Learning in STEM

11



Toddlers – Ice Fishing Theme

12



Gingerbread Theme

13



GOATS!

14



Enrichment – Yoga and Puppets

15



School Age Options

o BEFORE AND AFTER SCHOOL AT 5 SITES

o 452 students enrolled

o VACATION WEEK COVERAGE

o Daily theme-based programming for Feb and April

o SUMMERFEST

o Full day with weekly themes and field trips

o SUMMERQUEST

o Field Trip based program

16



Highlights

• Increased enrollment and offerings for Adult Education

• The cafeteria was repainted and new tables installed

• All 2024-2025 school year programs, and programs for Summer
2025 filled within moments

• Return to cooking hot lunches on site last year for our students

• Piloted Auto Pay for Lion's Pride/Lion's Pride North.

• Added Yoga to Extended Day

• A new Tennis Pro has been secured for lessons

17



thank you



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 978.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From: Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   April 10, 2025 

RE: 2025/26 Kindergarten Registration  

Kindergarten Registration for the 2025/26 school year began January 28 and January 29, 2025 at the 
Central Administration Office.  Each year we have an additional registration session in the April or 
early May timeframe and this year the date is May 7, 2025 from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. at the Central 
Administration Office.  Parents and guardians are currently making appointments (in approximately 
fifteen-minute increments) for their registration meeting.  This information is posted on the 
Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS) website and is also being announced through other social media 
outlets (i.e. ConnectEd).  Attached are the flyers announcing Kindergarten registration as posted on 
the CPS website. 



2025-26 Kindergarten Registration Open
Kindergarten registration for the 2025-26 academic year must be made by appointment.

RESERVE YOUR APPOINTMENT HERE

WHEN:
• Tuesday, Jan. 28, 2025 from 9:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.
• Wednesday, Jan. 29, 2025 from 9:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.
• Wednesday, May 7, 2025 from 9:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.

WHERE:
• Chelmsford Public Schools Central Administration Office, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA.

STIPULATIONS:

• Children entering kindergarten must be 5 years of age on or before August 31, 2025.
• Parents/guardians must complete the Google form with contact information and preferred

appointment time (appointments take approximately 15 minutes).
• A staff member will follow-up with each parent to confirm date and time of appointment.

WHEN YOU ARRIVE TO REGISTRATION:

A staff member will direct parents to a table representing each elementary school to process their 
student registration packet. In addition to the completed student registration packet, parents are 
required to submit the following required documentation:

1. A parent driver’s license
2. Proof of residency/home ownership:

• A copy of your mortgage statement or
• Recently signed P&S Agreement, which requires follow-up with a home closing document or
• Signed lease agreement or
• Notarized Affidavit Supporting Residence document with the homeowner’s real estate tax bill
and copy of homeowner’s driver’s license.

3. Utility bill with name and address



4. A copy of the child’s birth certificat
5. Certificate of lead poisoning and vision exam with stereopsis documentatio
6. A physical examination within one year of entrance to school or within 30 days after school entry
and updated immunizations covering the following:

• diphtheria (5 doses)
• pertussis (5 doses)
• tetanus (5 doses; Td booster grade 7)
• mumps-rubella-measles (2 doses)
• polio (4 doses)
• varicella (2 doses or Dr. documentation of chicken pox)
• Hepatitis B (3 doses)

7. A copy of a current immunization record is required for registration.

If additional immunizations are needed prior to the beginning of school, a copy of the complete immu-
nization record which meets state requirements must be provided prior to school entrance.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT:

Families who are not able to schedule an appointment for one of these three dates may complete the 
registration packet from the website and drop it off at the school administration central office located 
at 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. Office hours are Monday through Friday between 8 
a.m.-4 p.m.

Additional information about student registrations and packets may be found on the CPS website 
registration page.

ALL DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF REGISTRATION

Contact:
Ms. Jane McDonald

Central Registrar
Phone:  978-251-5100, ext. 6901

mcdonaldj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: April 15, 2025 
RE: Anticipated - Last Day of School for Students and Staff 

On December 20, 2023, the School Committee voted to accept the final 2024/25 school year calendar.  The calendar 
designated the last day of school for students on Wednesday, June 25, 2025, and the last day of school for staff on Thursday, 
June 26, 2025.  These dates included six (6) provisional days to be used for school closures.  So far, during the 2024/25 
school year, there was one (1) school day cancelation on Thursday, February 6, 2025, for the entire district due to inclement 
weather.   

The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) Student Learning Regulation (603 CRM 27.03: School 
Year Requirement) requires that each school committee schedule a school year of 185 days for all elementary, middle, and 
secondary schools, of which five (5) of those days are used for no school days due to health, weather, or safety 
emergencies.  School districts must be in operation for 180 school days each year.  Further guidance from the department 
includes the following: 

• All days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies between the first day of the school year and March 31 must
be made up by rescheduling full school days to ensure a 180-day school year.

• All days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies between April 1 and June 1 must be made up to ensure a
180-day school year or at least until the district has reached its previously scheduled 185th day, whichever comes
first.  If all five (5) school days have been used prior to this point, the district is not required to schedule additional
school days.

• Districts will not be expected to make up any days lost to health, weather, or safety emergencies that occur after
June 1.

At this time, if school needs to be closed for any event described above between now and May 31st, we would be required 
to make-up a full day of school since the district has only used one (1) of the DESE required five (5) days built into the 
calendar for health, weather, or safety emergencies.  Although we are not anticipating any school closure events, we will not 
be able to officially announce the last day of school for students and staff until June 1st.   

There have been many requests for the last day of school from families and staff for planning purposes.  The tentative last 
day of school for students and teachers based on current school closures without any additional need to close schools 
between now and May 31st are as follows: 

All Schools: CHS, Parker, McCarthy, Byam, Center, Harrington, South Row, CHIPS 
Last Day Students:  Tuesday, June 17th – Half-Day (Full-Day Staff) 
Last Day Staff:  Wednesday, June 18th – Half Day 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas
https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr27.html?section=03
https://www.doe.mass.edu/lawsregs/603cmr27.html?section=03


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:     April 10, 2025 

Re: FY2025 Financial Report – 3rd Quarter (July 2024 through March 2025) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through March 2025 for the $ 73.880M annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of February 2025), for 
the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall, the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are in-line with our budget and year 
end circuit breaker offset at this point of the fiscal year. 

Pages 5 –7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $34,121 favorable variance  
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for lane changes.  Overall, this category is favorable by $ 34,121.   

The FY2025 local budget has one line item of $ 171,049 to account for the lane changes for employees 
who achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  At the September 17, 2024 school committee 
meeting, the committee approved a budget transfer of $ 146,942 to move funds from the one line 
(account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who received their lane change 
increase.  After that budget transfer, the lane change account has a favorable variance of $24,107.   

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the 
teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal 
transfer teacher at Masters Step 8 is now in that position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences in 
salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 177,000.  Another contributing factor to the 
favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences (LOA) for various employees.  At the 
March 25, 2025 school committee meeting, the committee approved budget transfers due to the 
favorable variances in this category and this budget reallocation supported some of the one-time 
purchase recommendations. 



Pages 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 144,897 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal 
year for similar reasons outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted 
offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset 
journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2025, if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   

Page 15 Medical / Health Services:  $ 136,950 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for medical, nursing and health services.  This category 
will remain favorable by $ 84,000 in FY2025 since one newly hired RN salary is less than budgeted and 
the contracted mental health service cost (Care Solace and Cartwheel) is funded from the final year of 
the ESSER III grant.  

Page 16 Transportation Costs: ($ 127,689) variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the various transportation costs for the district 
(general education, special education, late runs supporting after school activities, homeless and foster 
transportation).  The special education and homeless transportation costs are projected to be greater 
than the original budget.  This is due to additional in-district and out-of-district vehicles needed for 
special education students and an increase in students that have become homeless in the area (cost 
shared with other districts).  We will continue to monitor this category and recommend budget transfers 
from other favorable areas or an increase of the offset to the transportation revolving fund to bring this 
category to the original $ 4.648M budgeted.  

Page 19 Employee Separation Costs:  $ 86,761 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers 
who retired at the end of last school year.  Payments that were originally scheduled to be paid in July 
2024 (FY2025), were paid in June 2024 (FY2024) due to some other favorable budget variances in 
FY2024.  At the September 17, 2024 and the January 21, 2025 school committee meetings, the 
committee approved two budget transfers totaling $ 34,479 to move funds from this favorable category 
to the capital land & buildings category for the CHS art rooms and science laboratory renovations.  This 
category will remain favorable by $ 86,761 in FY2025. 

Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools: $ 1,347,242 favorable variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account 
(1930) and the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, the encumbrances and YTD actual 
expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 5.5M total of the $ 6.9M originally 
estimated/budgeted) and one journal entry has been made transferring YTD actuals from the local 
operating budget account to the circuit breaker revolving fund.  The category is favorable since some 
2025 out-of-district tuitions were pre-paid at the end of FY2024.  Below are summaries of the 
accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/24 
Balance 

(carry over) 

3/31/25 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Apr -June 

2025 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2025 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account * 6,952,532 
Circuit Breaker 2,285,026 2,203,743 4,488,769 1,574,044  6,062,813 (2,501,416) 3,561,397 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley 
Collab credit 

(300,000) 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 4,151,116 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

*The original FY2025 budget amount of $ 4,151,116 reflects an offset from circuit breaker funds in the
amount of $ 2,501,416, no school choice funds offset, a $ 300,000 Valley Collaborative tuition
credit/refund, and no Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2025 budget,
the final circuit breaker figures have been released by MA DESE and totaled $ 2,505,762 for FY2024 and
will total $ 3,557,051 for FY2025, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund will equal $ 294,216, and
the pre-paid tuition amount was greater than planned ($ 1,725,300 paid in FY2024 due to favorable
variances in FY2024).  Please see the chart below for additional detail.

This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, 
SPED OOD tuitions are slightly higher than budget at this point of the fiscal year.  A few more tuitions 
may still need to be encumbered, however, should the outlook change, updates will be provided. 

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY24 1,725,300 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY25 5,525,298 
    Subtotal 7,250,598 
Upcoming Encumbrances 9,002 
Potential Encumbrances 
Local Account * 6,952,532 7,259,600 
Circuit Breaker Offset  (2,501,416) (2,505,762) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit (300,000) (294,216) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY24 0 (1,725,300) 
Total 4,151,116       2,734,322 1,416,794 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY25 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 

While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I have still included 
the summary of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/24 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

3/31/25 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Apr – June 
2025 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2025 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 2,820,570 240,392 3,060,962 19,608 3,080,570 2,840,547 
Offset for SPED OOD 0 
Offset for 1:1 initiative 
(Grades 8 & 12) 

(127,459) 

Offset for 1-1 initiative 
(Grades 5 & 9) 

(112,264) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0001 GENERAL FUND                         

000 UNDEFINED                             

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                     

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL                       6,110           0       6,110       3,525.00            .00       2,585.00   57.7%
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES                        200           0         200          40.00            .00         160.00   20.0%
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE                    3,000           0       3,000       1,239.08            .00       1,760.92   41.3%
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE                25,000           0      25,000      22,507.74            .00       2,492.26   90.0%

     TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                     34,310           0      34,310      27,311.82            .00       6,998.18   79.6%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                       

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   16,132           0      16,132            .00            .00      16,132.00     .0%
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY                    245,209           0     245,209     179,190.90      66,017.70            .40  100.0%
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M                66,950           0      66,950      48,925.00      18,025.00            .00  100.0%
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S                64,100           0      64,100      46,842.03      17,257.59            .38  100.0%
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI                50,000           0      50,000      12,120.00       3,037.50      34,842.50   30.3%
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES                        10,000      -9,000       1,000         553.92          89.70         356.38   64.4%
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX                46,050       9,000      55,050      51,214.15       1,071.50       2,764.35   95.0%

     TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                      498,441           0     498,441     338,846.00     105,498.99      54,096.01   89.1%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT                 

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   11,710           0      11,710            .00            .00      11,710.00     .0%
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA               177,996           0     177,996     131,150.85      46,845.05            .10  100.0%
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.                64,100           0      64,100      46,842.03      17,257.59            .38  100.0%
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI                 5,000           0       5,000       1,537.31          29.45       3,433.24   31.3%
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX                19,000           0      19,000      12,686.55         200.00       6,113.45   67.8%

     TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT                277,806           0     277,806     192,216.74      64,332.09      21,257.17   92.3%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                        

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS               200,000     219,884     419,884      99,578.89     294,156.48      26,148.63   93.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sR0V39zBoFAu5p6wgPk2FkXrf0PBXYOk8QfCB7YtHNq5DC65O0bi44Ij2oe709c7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCIMGogXxrrKEtyTdaGzOaw73s9c98YtUa0ozoMtbkSQDTRcP%2BRug0PKEVCSpH%2Bi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQsboZWeKNNvm4DcTqMsKhtR6iXE0ohOT9WSbI%2Bepfq21L7yIOINs4sUsMW0urFB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TBbIMmHCXKnrf8Z0bjHBv%2BV8bHbvRmijIclx5FFvp62FS3nQXPBRiLXlf3yEhDvF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAEToZzo%2F01YvqGLPwnQhQuoMoQLaWK6WApyWl1y%2Bfcsx6sSjXk6701Cnlp2MoqY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOlvmy9%2Bx6Y7zcOrA9eT6YF4eCo1FNPCGEnyd54DvPn1bnEuLawX4jL%2B4dP3r%2FyJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9K7H%2FmaL3SVPVOe5sbQ%2FHBFVw8VIuuh6ck9FXkEc2jexyzHtGSWuHXl09%2F%2BWK7S
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zd4wjWgOpDeNF5FWrO5lBKu9TIZMCXZMainWUf3KFkba6f1RcaVOv3vBTHS49Mve
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoYK7WiHJdJ9jrvIFjtERf6sV0UXemotqzbP9OIrxdDcF5sxrQSlI0uajo%2FLyr7z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bY8BzV6ngcJTla1HnKKlrL4eSujWbhbqQEeDrP6pqEqeD57eSP56AtIDRtHijFIr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMcrtr5WVh%2F5MO1%2Ft1bKKcfHhepnk0r12%2Bk05lOeBykmThLLfTorr0%2BzZNl9oRRh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HOmv4PyUnKOlumNRIvMeeEwUeB1h6d9yKuuyRmPiXz3NtWwSx9%2FXfZ9d%2BNNlnWK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7iywTOdLQ1ES9S5%2BD%2B3sO7ZmfIE22i9tEdMh5aldkLQFQWBiBHYqrLamdlLkOc4T
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWvS8K9QESKTJZOc3LEE2r5NnZdy9KxpLUvVrEgPG1bcJx9eLOh%2F7HtpXIEc4qZO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FjEQ7fIeLAYndfNTX7Flqd3LXxIKWEYngWvM6rR%2FM7%2Bcxg4PJhSCfNDPf24xmVo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LRU9hi6%2FkpP2rsKJtDD4qrCphXoRZBWKHucvCdEzYC6lN3E6N4ez7jv%2FiTpLpF0n
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7nYLAUSA9QSCLT5aj52C8NurwLAf9V%2F%2FECgKhdqAsGRGbGa7re04z5PNOYNpOsz


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11230000 53330  VITAL RECORDS PR                     0      30,000      30,000      25,703.51            .00       4,296.49   85.7%
11230000 53420  POSTAGE                         36,200           0      36,200      18,647.35       1,183.26      16,369.39   54.8%
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING                      1,500        -295       1,205         220.06         405.88         579.06   51.9%
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE                       250,000       8,575     258,575     258,379.86         194.58            .56  100.0%
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C                 6,500       3,046       9,546       6,677.93            .00       2,867.57   70.0%
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES                       6,500      -3,046       3,455         114.00            .00       3,340.50    3.3%

     TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                       500,700     258,164     758,864     409,321.60     295,940.20      53,602.20   92.9%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE                 

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   10,711           0      10,711            .00            .00      10,711.00     .0%
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN               162,805           0     162,805     118,972.87      43,832.11            .02  100.0%
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR               294,641           0     294,641     219,814.46      79,326.38      -4,499.84  101.5%
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR                15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-                 3,100        -582       2,518       1,979.20            .00         539.25   78.6%
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-                 6,900         582       7,482       7,424.13          57.42            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE                493,157           0     493,157     348,190.66     123,215.91      21,750.43   95.6%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                      

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                    6,246           0       6,246            .00            .00       6,246.00     .0%
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR                142,406           0     142,406     104,065.85      38,340.05            .10  100.0%
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES                39,467           0      39,467      28,190.70      11,276.28            .02  100.0%
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY                  125,388           0     125,388      99,989.11      33,758.27      -8,359.38  106.7%
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI                30,000           0      30,000       8,092.00            .00      21,908.00   27.0%
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES                      3,000           0       3,000       1,244.21            .00       1,755.79   41.5%
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE                10,000           0      10,000       5,353.54            .00       4,646.46   53.5%

     TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                     356,507           0     356,507     246,935.41      83,374.60      26,196.99   92.7%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                       

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES                      75,000           0      75,000      12,826.56            .00      62,173.44   17.1%
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE                45,000           0      45,000      32,740.55            .00      12,259.45   72.8%

     TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                      120,000           0     120,000      45,567.11            .00      74,432.89   38.0%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                    

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9Fy4SZPBeYqBE86bQBWCIZMEIByF2HMZE2I0lmm6%2FO9hJenWGn5nN1aWImhlv0q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZ%2BGaAZC%2FesL%2Bb8tJNZOnxiynuqNQjMtIOn6N6lCnIKQTZka8mEvNHKmA5UYqseq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KnIokU8OkihYRy04H6TaTkbqIXHYdGy1AN4F6aiYFVusmWXiqMgZ9qs9yDSHqNIY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AgTuzo2hvfOhOYgNASc4jq%2FZzZflS%2F%2FU5Ayjk70mueeKj9Wg%2FtbCriOOO%2F2%2BclJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1I%2FfGOZvuufuc5i8lpaIa8s9cP%2FuhPuiYSpy%2FvNfgmcIW%2FwpHeB7h9yPaYj4kiT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ix2%2FNLQMnLSb4hkJd5ezDg0WTM%2BUSQNa8xPYnPFtXiM3NsrFPn8WyOUur6EB2Hq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLCNUdLp4jbF7nYxnQF%2Bna%2BGPvtqOpt0wcvggd2PH2OcbTs8pU9u4Se5ladVnGhW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0AQZCelXF%2F5Zx6BlmucSTDOHqg%2FhJAoHH6HAEXnN9YxN2Q9Mg2LAdHHLLph2pLI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0MuyVPd2qcFFazt5%2BTKSgGqVXpiJWbAqZ2a2iFuaURIxWmBv6NDFUkNcdgZtVLp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUGu3UnRUi4OamVOOyOIgmEa6bydsqhQH9p935SbGbgT2resR7XBcMjjgKIZelvB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oW%2F6GmE2gPOiRxPhos8G1jSsFyr3rMVDGGPsYY5j5y0E2nImlKkW1497Pr6EzoMW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkyoP41Wyt0gsSiRIlof3hxBzXBL1yBSHLzRVq0LyWxBlPXP0cTBlHRxdLYiO1Pv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjYTfP%2Fh4BlnecJwhRUfvqQcU5zgApMWk%2FodObsxqH3jvRQdr0OAFeq4xu%2FIEv8p
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79bSdORvVtvQuc7MJNHfRkGnOXC4pGitMw2GEc9HAxnwyUTJ%2B2KiPtapyj1LTZyE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5PvhYUplp9%2BuGhZyvkM%2FuT7rnBsO8FPAVGDHahhys8QdZUdWzGhWRryxxnyfZFJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DRDsci5BM4R03URF0bFkYMbQuVSunD8iSBllkrZkBCwf4HYcnIPJjai4QxpA4cK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdUq8LgvnaIdEEcvc1tBNRBSgEBj8bY8ADs%2FIQSvvHoAwjCck9Cg6TguAqI5xaQP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HarowjY4ifEL2aNucEXIj0kq5cM32Bw8l9nnrm4R75UymA3teQPT6p8iIGuZHgKT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cOT4NHAgOl7wdQvPwUi48BmVpHlLBtcKxQybHyDLpeKdvQtyfvRUF7g8bUhT2mFl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pJultiyn7Mlrv3K7BQz3OQp124t0wHxh3J6oPgdD0SqY6BHFxv98uhMamqfZkGlO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cByE06csX1cnXDvUqF5VEFf9CTgIir5oa4EI5RzksUyR3e5IgY6bWFvLt3y9qGXx


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 3

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   10,711 0 10,711 .00 .00 10,711.00 .0%
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  162,805 0 162,805 118,972.87 43,832.11 .02  100.0%
11450000 51060  SALARIES 164,970 0 164,970 120,555.00 44,415.00 .00  100.0%
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI 80,000 0 80,000 68,754.86 8,902.50 2,342.64   97.1%
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER 20,000 0 20,000 17,039.18 2,960.82 .00  100.0%
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY 150,000 0 150,000 137,560.49 9,308.00 3,131.51   97.9%
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 20,000 8,500 28,500 24,516.75 295.00 3,688.25   87.1%
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 12,000 0 12,000 69.58 .00 11,930.42 .6%
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN 70,000 0 70,000 63,904.65 3,968.98 2,126.37   97.0%
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK 440,711 0 440,711 317,421.90 117,886.65 5,402.45   98.8%
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE 460,000 -8,500 451,500 91,315.72 50,768.32 309,415.96   31.5%

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,591,197 0   1,591,197 960,111.00 282,337.38 348,748.62   78.1%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,303,417 0   1,303,417 966,349.29 351,366.87 -14,299.16  101.1%
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC 43,966 0 43,966 32,129.00 .00 11,837.00   73.1%
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE 5,000 0 5,000 7,647.12 .00 -2,647.12  152.9%
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN 10,000 0 10,000 2,762.76 .00 7,237.24   27.6%
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 35,000 0 35,000 13,705.02 .00 21,294.98   39.2%
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR 2,000 3,000 5,000 3,868.14 .00 1,131.86   77.4%
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 10,000 -3,000 7,000 .00 .00 7,000.00 .0%
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S 7,000 0 7,000 1,144.56 455.44 5,400.00   22.9%
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA 125,065 0 125,065 93,223.50 34,345.50 -2,504.00  102.0%
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI 165,805 0 165,805 121,972.87 43,832.11 .02  100.0%
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 10,908 0 10,908 .00 .00 10,908.00 .0%
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY 1,000 0 1,000 499.00 .00 501.00   49.9%
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI 6,000 0 6,000 2,509.63 867.10 2,623.27   56.3%
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 3,500 0 3,500 .00 .00 3,500.00 .0%
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 9,200 0 9,200 5,269.59 .00 3,930.41   57.3%
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER 15,000 0 15,000 10,420.00 850.00 3,730.00   75.1%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmUJWdwXujNPfNC8LExQMDzNQAFxEe4C%2BT7L9Zsg9gl8I2riYqhK5P77HHUhXofp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7612A1DlKeMp69otzZ0SnI%2FeplL00FSq5t5neB4hUFE2c9pD%2FUAxxoiU5mY1hfr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5hx3atoDlqFF1gnC5lW2%2FSHsxgy8DZP7GJn3w5zfUho65G3niuChUNOBmVnHmrB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPOBq%2Be%2BYFsbCARWTdMzOrr8qI8dZ5EQN5ZekQZ75IYEYsM3GRMSs1fQKO4GMO%2BX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ueucYmDpLWNXPCDMvmdTIjzEYrsSavyaOnKnyM3a5H8yvNNZaIl5nywnVIhcgAAw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0zM6ApM7tG2ZvGFZabDwSeKRZKrsGvbmZ5qZxt8qtoyIwUj6vOBd6J3LYsIUvtl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mm62%2FapHh5g0OEWWeF1U1cZRQSkfKniiST%2FTXmcKQyY4SB56F9088lny405P1%2Bs%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoSsHkXPNSZ%2BNmSQi%2B2s2rNwO45K1LIo7dRbeeRUyLEnfpKjI88hN%2B34CtiAQnry
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqzNBPcYwHQaTtJ4Hfp7QA5Jy9jRZ8CLNILK%2F0UEJ52cozs8nDr%2FQrkB%2FPi2Xsms
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pvnmgk0boix%2BGEwKnT4elxMKFLHPXEzx5vAHsTgxRxp2AUoioJH5BH1xwPt%2B3oHP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7BqUQfypalApdlBwFkbajX086c7CA3Fa8tQp6x9%2BZct2x0SRKG%2FETLqh%2FA6I67J
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvJUWW9DUxZzftDliseXirJTuuM%2BbLo8SJLSheSmh%2BIfMx2kfwsoeJC1UorhtFGO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAMcflYaVrVhA%2FACSxLpmndHM2Xdq2ofc3DULNIyqHqNKCup0rpe6OnlY3%2BLfFoF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5t2uHow5DRIiU11QW9%2BPfDQc3U4hSKy1INm%2FpmP6osrILDK0Ne24jVqwYkVLuwk0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMG7oqI1mE7XXgxAql%2BdrzrygF%2BkR7pjp0MpOUdSAYuRNGp36mRDmLzhTGQy1Uu7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QvutS2pbFV%2FPU%2BNhOLhmxunyXH6b%2Fla4YntaxULcVyWE87OhLPE7JZbY50Vc0xv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8RW5xzSOqyPXXJscoi%2BrFHCNWREBcpZrJsoapczqp6CJjkp4%2BdrvR0UqmAIQ6lx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjrvRgtZx%2B8w5GSkUTwMI%2Fujka9057QmJxmYcPYuV6CjfJgnBr3sjurpANaH1qG%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FrXyMaOIm6tpq%2FlQdNdWv3hm46bm6GsKRpah6TsrORkvXKxFEN%2Fn9NMqKsGLCqDc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teqoh88qCGZGXgSsFEqAtvoBQbzfrg7du5FOielUVwD985HROUg1NQrr3%2FC3g6Wb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aR4Ffro3n%2FdIZ%2BlqYjOAGSI8W41oDXBE3fa3H6%2F5KBzvXKvelPed7%2FtzyAmQbKUr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XaCV2phobw%2FPQUJlhlWnR5NzXRNvb7GTEvOo4auDflhzv6GGFmQhxaas2qSdywjd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3SSacssCSG2IB1848wlf3PA0Nm4hkeI%2BDZk%2BhXNufdzqxnosudmm09ObT%2FsLMhd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VEIOma%2BgoYxOKYxcOrzJ8O5turFdUDuPMz0WprgsGKNAEy0cjPUShtbwKlb3EIc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1394cIj2wVQq4n68P89ifMF1AyZ5IrAn5r0afkdUmzsP6B8n0LK%2BDzoxcwOygjZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYTFNf8JYT%2BfDXVhV5eMUDA5oF%2BtIGos0z%2FqbSvaLw5H1TDdbf%2Bb%2BUhE4re8Ckro
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrcI49hG5oiQP%2FMRIJmAY%2B5Gpd0pm43a2oXg9GMRoxthjGOerKO8f8ZXt0ZgJftQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2B%2FBbT21X30VAcufOf1NgJmpO9zP6kENjU6o9mkK719a%2Ba40OR3y1Cr6XoMVMZ6B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=76oH7Zj%2B2eciXbTEu3lybdcvBZ7i5A7M3ef8Hxj87sDZSylEk7uqWsREvJr8bsTE


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 4

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS 479,050 0 479,050 331,613.82 128,074.66 19,361.52   96.0%
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA 100,491 0 100,491 73,436.14 13,436.64 13,618.22   86.4%
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV 119,188 0 119,188 87,098.85 32,089.05 .10  100.0%

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS 2,456,590 0   2,456,590   1,753,649.29 605,317.37 97,623.34   96.0%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING

12210100 51003  DEANS 360,798 0 360,798 263,660.15 97,137.95 -.10  100.0%
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA 159,878 0 159,878 116,833.85 43,044.05 .10  100.0%
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 113,192 0 113,192 68,259.41 6,428.58 38,504.01   66.0%
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC 193,490 0 193,490 134,447.11 .00 59,042.89   69.5%
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION 7,000 0 7,000 2,500.00 .00 4,500.00   35.7%
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION   33,800 2,000 35,800 5,443.12 28,278.81 2,078.07   94.2%
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION 3,650 0 3,650 .00 .00 3,650.00 .0%
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC 13,153 0 13,153 1,030.00 .00 12,123.00    7.8%
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC 9,025 -2,000 7,025 5,814.68 864.41 345.91   95.1%
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH 15,000 0 15,000 6,581.15 2,349.42 6,069.43   59.5%
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC 40,000 0 40,000 21,662.00 .00 18,338.00   54.2%
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C 16,940 -826 16,114 9,206.00 160.00 6,748.14   58.1%
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER 12,800 0 12,800 8,872.20 .00 3,927.80   69.3%
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,976 0 120,976 88,405.48 32,570.44 .08  100.0%
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI 148,097 0 148,097 109,301.61 38,795.33 .06  100.0%
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY 19,604 0 19,604 11,310.00 .00 8,294.00   57.7%
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 28,540 0 28,540 20,464.16 .00 8,075.84   71.7%
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC 86,583 0 86,583 58,446.46 .00 28,136.54   67.5%
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH 2,000 0 2,000 192.00 308.00 1,500.00   25.0%
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH 8,000 0 8,000 1,256.47 109.86 6,633.67   17.1%
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 4,966.31 633.55 1,400.14   80.0%
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 2,485.94 .00 2,514.06   49.7%
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 123,976 0 123,976 90,597.89 33,378.17 -.06  100.0%
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC 137,803 0 137,803 100,702.28 37,100.84 -.12  100.0%
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY 21,162 0 21,162 12,208.80 .00 8,953.20   57.7%
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 26,170 0 26,170 19,201.01 .00 6,968.99   73.4%
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  81,806 0 81,806 54,704.13 .00 27,101.87   66.9%
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER 2,500 0 2,500 569.30 .00 1,930.70   22.8%
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER 7,000 0 7,000 3,422.86 .00 3,577.14   48.9%
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 4,966.31 633.55 1,400.14   80.0%
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 121,976 0 121,976 89,136.22 32,839.66 .12  100.0%
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP 139,658 0 139,658 102,865.52 36,792.56 -.08  100.0%
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,842 0 22,842 17,094.98 .00 5,747.02   74.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XD2ocSCFwF2lRKZEd0cxh546515Q53cfJTH%2Bz%2FYB%2Fuf1I1xSuxw6i8x%2Fn%2FMxFov
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bo9Ci4ZX3DPT3Fe8fOR0F5db5Lr%2F4PC7M2QRKNzMpFmunQ924m73fSUbP4h0Dty%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5n9umRpFtBjihE8EP%2BNGLoeb8bxzwumDAJIQzquBrp6Bez6IXG2X0C6LpgQlCQMq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Db2jMdpAlkwh%2BnLU7SHvvF58pLnh2p6ZWCTl1nCo%2FJAdKL2PINQiyb%2BHETZfEFRs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kw9PjQ%2FAhHwjm7n8WN0tbSCtATZrBmnWdgJfA8lLb2obmdBgDDBJGmx9pV0NO0s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9JSN3cLStysdYPgmX%2Bvfl2s4%2FuMzh0fuBp3wsClGl1HZXnu16xhZI8HFEYrmLVz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n87mhRc3KB6nxjLsJbIzG4Tnnn%2BLY0Inz5TRUueFDZ2FpRgtug5%2B3UpPmlg0BZUK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIqc9h0MVgQe%2Fn%2BPGbbR0EEOCkTeTbjP1XXaXYVmb6eXQr1rWoJkWTB30e43cwvM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBEZixHX30o2IEYlJJLRJvBjvuWAaGi1px8eUNr5vYfWlQUr65WZ3hD2d2tkkU9t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXj3msVCG1PNpgX0lDV0pKEMZBZ1A3kayQTebcJz8jLGL5NSKUAcHFawBcI6gDdr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I74CuzX%2B4AuD9vpX8w%2FzQy0LG9cD9DQhHQ4P65cafa4uyudc1ID7ihZXmdF9IV2D
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGxgTQ5tPxUO1LNqS%2FG8tcnvXJX%2F1rUCbKgoUawT7eybEeX9NcMlhxjO6J40mCnY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBg0J0WgrRu4vtlbZubjQfgMTQEycVbWOrHnUbCb2bw1A9Bv%2FDutXtKDriZJwCwL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2atYo%2BpZqTnehyvciYblytn%2BbNLp4BF7NxOjRgaDnOq2NdUx7Ziw2mKmM87Y%2BFOi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlcA9WjXMpA6YMSSmsRxN0H6SdnArqyQSzx281uEbhBvYQFmdWVmBDiAS6bsrECX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v89vxBoUnx6FNB%2FtsOxdq3eYxE3%2FoFAad1Ry8K9cExP8b9m%2FsZqD55pxiYvzkGMp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awxHsXZFIy%2Bw%2F53KO3qMBfFkNcjHHpe%2BfbLKz1kQHQcwqpsgTplTCPYdGlGYhY3%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K25i%2BZe9U9VJUIXNWnWoRibhSROMBuOOKNfgdEuK%2F5HJksFQdf7p%2Fq1qSB95%2Bnfh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=psgoyRKdg4E38jYDHm2Zjq7QA1x7vZVnaDC3PDypUIMgDQG%2F%2B%2Be9cOK3xh5Tdb1d
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjRODUKBLZKpEbPt5O2WZYiUy6jLzoobFAk373vA1zDkYdZBX0D3TTwVZDsY%2Fme%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g5Ij7N5t%2Bdki8NJttBmLrO593AZrte66gbsyOURFntt8Ckfvp8qtOjLr0HckrSM7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeGPFEUsjsrxnaQ9u5tr%2FfopQ2RofmPZYT3tiNK9uVURA8d8UpZAd3V30ETTCOVK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONHJzSLOP%2BNWysgC5sUwtyPiEFE1NXSIJfWo8TZZifYCGLB9QfqPnEsNcDbKyZtf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRXZbFo4o34Ae0rt6nSUfrP05%2FYv6tksSNqll%2FRsZXu48qvslJyFJNb8az%2BobkuZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Csj3aXFR%2BKZf%2BNoalNoW%2FmTfY2751VtSjwNiG2rETpfaMZE5g3Mi%2FsM6pdZgkzSX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zi1HDGVmkM0cahwc25VWpCzGJzuypikOLqwRGyueA6d1mpXOI4lfQk4Yr%2BczUsE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TokSfiRgOpCpuvYDM1s1oQqA9WBYVm9Xs43qtpQAGYSsjczRTTUFkzDB5hWLhlGp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bERr0QZAWKKlqTjKskjojYs0LSO5Od5%2B2r0Cx0ANHu1t5Qy1KK8DWTfzYFArlWl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOB1vg6pHIwd1MN1MRmn36QFfhgYb2Togg0nIaEtHWN3JELxpi3e4XocTgzXr33H
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shp4jkAzGcMO4jUDxwCGT83hZgiYoOW9tn1unrMmH1quyfbmgO6x9IDHlZWXXEcl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SKE4OWlh4RSslI2OOy3JS4D403ffsRZ6hNjGzS00DiyZGVlSlL6O70qVxKXHyFkv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8gGfWBMdLOK9i9MRDyxAin60LdMIds%2Fo7r%2FEGsXlLGIU2qDTEqDJu016G89jWru
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBm2yv8foYy59UDVGiyukZJ0eCzu8yMhTF0Z5Ho2N8GEP054nr5ffz%2BQIR4JvIX6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgjXLSPe76teerpEsBkUMckREs%2FTXIHwTiuHyEw%2F3RDI314g9WAbxISn2CjXAK%2FD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnbwotZe9E3%2B%2Bg8Eja6Y2w2tM5wIKsWjxw%2FCMPUHaHkyT%2BMj02NbmLf0kOd%2FTkjJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7etzDUQABq%2FYSZrAsfphk9GzNXPEmsyFx53GYg%2FNbDVZpGKDtzsCndsy3zIMJEn%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhAvmjS6qp4mpyeWACbVR7G12SkvQTAcxQ5HJu%2BHt3KG6ukSH78TYZ8r%2B6V9x6wt


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 5

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE 44,931 0 44,931 32,093.55 .00 12,837.45   71.4%
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM   600 195 795 795.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM   2,000 -1,700 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 3,192.39 633.55 3,174.06   54.7%
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 2,331 4,331 4,330.86 .00 .00  100.0%
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 119,188 0 119,188 87,098.85 32,089.05 .10  100.0%
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC 139,658 0 139,658 102,865.52 36,792.56 -.08  100.0%
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 20,822 0 20,822 14,948.63 .00 5,873.37   71.8%
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/ 41,810 0 41,810 24,121.20 .00 17,688.80   57.7%
12210500 53990  PRINTING 500 -220 280 .00 .00 280.00 .0%
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES 2,500 1,644 4,144 1,599.24 .00 2,544.76   38.6%
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 3,192.39 633.55 3,174.06   54.7%
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE 2,000 1,120 3,120 3,120.13 .00 -.13  100.0%
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,188 0 120,188 87,829.78 32,358.34 -.12  100.0%
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI 139,658 0 139,658 102,865.52 36,792.56 -.08  100.0%
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 20,361 0 20,361 12,013.70 .00 8,347.30   59.0%
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S 50,584 0 50,584 37,017.14 .00 13,566.86   73.2%
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING 800 0 800 .00 .00 800.00 .0%
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING 3,000 0 3,000 1,881.29 1,082.55 36.16   98.8%
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 3,192.39 633.55 3,174.06   54.7%
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 0 2,000 349.00 .00 1,651.00   17.5%
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,976 1,000 121,976 89,136.22 32,839.66 .12  100.0%
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC 134,638 0 134,638 98,389.22 36,248.66 .12  100.0%
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,173 0 22,173 16,112.46 .00 6,060.54   72.7%
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/ 44,931 0 44,931 31,222.80 .00 13,708.20   69.5%
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R 2,500 0 2,500 1,693.74 96.00 710.26   71.6%
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 3,192.38 633.50 3,174.12   54.7%
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 40,861 0 40,861 29,186.40 .00 11,674.60   71.4%

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING 3,209,298 3,544   3,212,842   2,228,047.20 602,258.71 382,536.09   88.1%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 7,773 0 7,773 3,885.00 .00 3,888.00   50.0%
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE 36,274 0 36,274 18,130.00 .00 18,144.00   50.0%
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE 28,501 0 28,501 14,214.00 .00 14,287.00   49.9%

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES 72,548 0 72,548 36,229.00 .00 36,319.00   49.9%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY 18,295 0 18,295 18,295.00 .00 .00  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0aa9mt45zgWXiuLCM1VzpiwBEBemyx3eRCqKQ41prgge5PmRZjjFEoCMCzq%2FNGSw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0bB0dJYDDFZyoVqSWlQJ%2Fs8GX4PWQI5SbEvD%2BVM9uN5MdBzQtW823OGeclj3TW8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxfeYd7w%2BbxuDmIPusfeYDn8JUAenMNXkKiM5Punm4RntREx3CWbilWi2%2Bs33Xyh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boQuqad%2BVR1wVKuLkXN%2F%2FQRDCjLPu8ArWwLgbPsE20AtOQQNfQfWP1gsYooSIUwx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hSIin0dGibGoeJCB%2BZFef%2BrcS0%2F8WC3WvMeY%2Fm8qt7mwUMray%2Bx7j7epQV29Ciy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YRUqae7JqLIobiJWNIjyVL0GYjqWR9nFZWKynAhHsPmXrYI9aGDGjplmQyhs9oK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcGB%2FQoXe2OvQBP%2FwoJYNEZ81Cm6AHUlxu%2B79xyM0YGfSNIwPnkHnn6LZTJL6zu2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHZELCxLj%2Fdqd4Gzr55PNAvn9btprmLrcxr3X6sn1IvikYuUZOt6MlL8GjCMhkSH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FtAUekXAGPY811wC6OQqGcVyYlDVKpOYirZX9236d%2F2Zv0p3YnS534uZZ%2FmZm60
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQvA%2FJmxoQ7ex4lY%2Bon6NALCJ693XynDn%2FuCUPcyTKEq5lhpKCSgDH2JlDVLDz9P
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OearqAdCKKbW1r7YQu4y36AwK2eFR%2Bx8N5rKj0Y5sl9fXoYPHNKzMLnfkTWOgq7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOmI%2B1Yz7QCAwj7aFsXs4qt7A4C1N1eDOFAqXh4eCDMUgF82vrzU%2BOLMT2IifXw4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDFgTKr1YfPhG9zAI%2FhOjv%2FxXtuL9cAEzNcPHiZkB%2FdRCft0Pd7I4oEvC6%2F6HOCb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wF1F3BcK29p4ylqIwQfqbQdhEKkkJTQqdX%2BE4wUnohPHevLsUNw7zYeHNLfWSu2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsGryTOEf5rugsrujgoq%2BuSG55Ju9ekQwP%2FBsqp2iVVoXzAihhri4YwIXT%2Fy4wXh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28SUw7zbBi%2FY1ZXJLgufq%2B5LHCg2JAHtdoDici9xHrDjRE1qqQvj6PpXgnP3Xlma
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2BJP78cudU7sRoxOZEnB1h8q4cwE5aiih406j6S27LgXa4fdriG764s9KhV8KX5Z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7y6oVTMuX5ffTLKdpNSbwQfRk1TbnmVzCSakIPpo8rS5hUnQQcWc43Xd2RRnHwWy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11tVFYt2bFx8C2AZxFA%2BvWEFzymVeb%2Fcqu1VaMxEFB7lcHWxrIR%2FSE21wejZ0qlt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPbsILK13QB8Tpws2a%2FdnMnqJnis3Cvy29SkkNOmbHYBMjsfbaOhWi5c00o%2FkBTS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xiI2i8tn%2FMUo9cO6d%2FAPzca%2F1cmEc%2FOLjLaDrt4XsotagApI00Y4PkJgfkv9qPo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnyGbzbEmLbjX4NzpSjJPBDBBZk2k2CGHXgkhD3YuKrooyMY2NtHqo1UFLHI6No0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYD85CWW%2FEleGAgAqZPzJUefXjUYjCxtN4Rf0%2BVHtY2xgkJu9%2B5zG9w8WiANr7yi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ho7p6Evv6y%2BXptre7rQWlYnR1iGVht8sUcpAsg4ugmhwsoJjfoKS3h7%2FHeyJZx9Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ifBQHMB7KnYpq6cex6dH%2BCj1jOEuQaZ7n3xJtpRszOyZRhgSByjp2Hv1gSj4G%2FyD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwNgeuDPgxu%2BN3HaDr5tP3onKep3wy9wpnFY9Uk0ZJ7V3LTuEQeYlPem3uQjpeBP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HR8HWcvXs%2BaF6L1k1COt6mCB5tmePcvvRtSY%2FlBqJVDgai9ItPa1nlwJ%2BmdKOQQ6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajnlYSs8M9wHkEmwqDVtKPHSbmTxpeSLusnNKfQPzjnuJ0hjHB064gliPDBeySPI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4uZAWVbMDTbQfJvOSCW0ICWpxPj6hkxnlCTGY%2FNa7YnNUfW898Hp5A1eecTMDhrR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMDTHcmEeVQaclY5B5H2bJuUaEwZC2YSyYo397TpAbGbX2GM40fhOARaLn0g8Tiq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIOTLAIt2gT5ftQnWqfAR78CFnNt7JbeQVFiOAb7zfmlaw6PK0PamiEQ3HySMFO5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7%2BzOqm7i8oBRRZsOLUpJneMHQMZosDuoSEKJO07hKs8D%2BlXmkYC234iMtSdf89f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NiH5F9oD7KTqhJTg2ww%2BGZL3ayLPuBuTH4ZUo8enU6j9IU%2FFdGnLz04Pv6QTjg2Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwZHQqni38SED%2F%2FmKRojKUbNJk%2Fad5tJKZWoAa6x4%2BDIBrlIt2%2FOpo%2B6ravilyil


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 6

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - 171,049    -146,942 24,107 .00 .00 24,107.00 .0%
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE 172,259 0 172,259 96,272.70 24,621.41 51,364.89   70.2%
12305056 51050  SALARIES - PROFE 142,000 0 142,000 115,173.45 84,460.53 -57,633.98  140.6%
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART 264,897 0 264,897 149,962.17 112,071.85 2,862.98   98.9%
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.    191,904 0 191,904 123,894.00 68,009.90 .10  100.0%
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH 1,371,989 0   1,371,989 818,715.24 551,696.67 1,577.09   99.9%
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG. 758,936 17,794 776,730 431,854.00 300,491.69 44,384.31   94.3%
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED 274,796 0 274,796 150,883.94 116,259.88 7,652.18   97.2%
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI. 95,952 0 95,952 55,356.90 40,595.06 .04  100.0%
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED 254,078 0 254,078 174,159.00 104,870.90 -24,951.90  109.8%
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,488,628 -15,740   1,472,888 876,530.40 595,833.96 523.64  100.0%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC   287,856 0 287,856 166,070.70 121,785.18 .12  100.0%
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED 382,305 0 382,305 220,560.60 161,744.44 -.04  100.0%
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE 1,431,407 -20,666   1,410,741 894,791.63 515,658.93 290.44  100.0%
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST. 1,287,315 0   1,287,315 717,301.35 526,020.99 43,992.66   96.6%
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART 183,451 -24,263 159,188 88,060.50 64,577.70 6,549.70   95.9%
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG 722,269 -24,267 698,002 416,515.96 281,114.33 371.98   99.9%
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L 502,662 0 502,662 317,778.45 218,436.83 -33,553.28  106.7%
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT 191,904 0 191,904 110,713.80 81,190.12 .08  100.0%
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC 289,518 0 289,518 167,029.65 122,488.41 -.06  100.0%
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT 754,653 0 754,653 438,915.77 279,083.31 36,653.92   95.1%
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS 261,163 0 261,163 163,851.15 97,311.81 .04  100.0%
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY 197,211 0 197,211 113,775.60 83,435.44 -.04  100.0%
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI 674,038 4,764 678,802 422,065.05 254,359.10 2,377.85   99.6%
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC 761,290 -27,246 734,044 448,863.31 284,499.77 681.38   99.9%
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  95,263 24,263 119,526 68,826.90 43,084.01 7,615.19   93.6%
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH. 176,481 0 176,481 102,097.05 74,871.17 -487.22  100.3%
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. 61,323 0 61,323 35,378.70 25,944.38 -.08  100.0%
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC 326,008 0 326,008 188,081.55 137,926.47 -.02  100.0%
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. 292,213 0 292,213 181,452.48 109,719.34 1,041.18   99.6%
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 1,478,073 -21,439   1,456,634 857,695.50 598,938.23 .00  100.0%
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 1,511,398 4,869   1,516,267 859,454.68 692,758.79 -35,946.47  102.4%
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO 1,778,410 15,378   1,793,788   1,067,446.56 748,604.70 -22,263.26  101.2%
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART    82,349 0 82,349 47,509.05 34,839.97 -.02  100.0%
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  98,375 0 98,375 56,754.75 41,620.15 .10  100.0%
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E 170,244 0 170,244 98,217.60 72,026.24 .16  100.0%
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG 460,115 0 460,115 265,450.95 194,664.03 .02  100.0%
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS 1,513,230 6,550   1,519,780 942,421.80 638,477.42 -61,119.22  104.0%
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  77,585 0 77,585 55,417.80 22,167.12 .08  100.0%
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC 71,000 0 71,000 50,714.25 20,285.70 .05  100.0%
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. 102,189 0 102,189 58,955.25 43,233.85 -.10  100.0%
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE 368,369 -39,080 329,289 197,952.31 131,308.82 27.87  100.0%
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR 1,552,890 -87,078   1,465,812 865,823.28 599,988.26 .00  100.0%
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART   78,397 0 78,397 45,229.05 33,167.97 -.02  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ufwj5MuNeEw9pDE%2F3Ov3yfDCyFqLSj7RQSCRYj9GUHFqtHuWVSaHV3zizUVQUYur
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OnkLnJYedxOUsf2lJm26cX6jIh9w%2FhxKgcnriF5xHNVaWoNOspyTAgCxwNA9bCGw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1O8H2af9C9lA%2BnbBebJk9XKzIYtdl1hqzJWDWG%2BUYMBkE%2F%2FcoVHjlBiFDaAWKJv9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4oECvvM5Sr1YGi25yrOEodbMHdy0dYv7FxuqfJ351UhKFED7NU9U0ji4rOcoVB%2B9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqxBKnsj0Tc%2F2ZB0YFxvumuU3bhqX82zzqm67ziXM6TXU0zqmD8Q4seZltI4JFLN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fA8f6a9kEBxuct9ru5azLJEbsfzeTB6s%2BKGxkwXDpiqR5md3sW%2FbvpOpSV1csDvT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LgoFpc07k%2Fnqy6HZf7TyMnoD6QhbOXgmN4nePeU3pC7cq3OsY%2BGKL8avCTB93TMf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nnx%2Bjjh2Kx8uI4zT8s6Lj2Izjr8%2B0%2BMGHDVHz1fm7T%2Bfrh2QhLBEV%2BmsHV%2FHvHk7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bU0vLaaM2wIY%2FsfLZzQNyUtoBPHQK2TciE5aZgCm0ozHlDW10MWyOzoxN0u8cW5l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuIu7Ouj7J2e5SmwWcpP2%2FKENWtIdOrjqFsEwlzCSKarTv9OXYVsA39pleieMlhI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjPxK2U6hnidiBtovKrlAdYkJ%2FtkEILH139UhOFDWvakHir%2FVym03oQzu0vgGPfn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BOVkMvRbqK1ulCFqFfbVKffNH%2FKN%2B68ilpixfE8w%2BLqOvkydlAKOZtouERZKpVD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pgq%2Fyb11yL4831SWClqlWCyEGWjZYwzgpXPriu6tVG3BLV23QVHMAdzw7EQHEC7p
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wm3Pz0aGRn7tA5wBQrqfXoUSPwhcoGhT8dDQPVBXEH%2FspaV6PKk4K3oew93B8w40
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0%2Fq4l63%2FjXrOcIBzy%2FIUpKtt6kXETKMgWm1zHUQSIWbTU7LvG5SboAPyFvfjdY3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRCRgsim%2FkczipbLwDhlkgT2gph3aiWniuco7OQgK0HUlq3BcS%2BlYHtCRL5ko0sU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WoSxoo4xoFyxniODDKiTRqUqSZsN7rrChk56LByz25SM9PKUy804haFlAJ8%2FJxg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hplLf8T7QG3zH3W9qfNWOFaH3i7bAIg9qr8qYk%2F3coW%2FaBpRn%2B073NCgLZ9iA%2BFd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oo8xR0pGtB7SV%2FnMXoU7xymTd%2Bj1oVaUFOI0F0jLif%2FzDXaff8RQrUsGKav0VFS%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2FyjP%2BWmi1T8niteA5D%2F%2FpGfsziRLI%2FhXkSTjgy3RjX%2BSAZkj854ekkdfysdbYQR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMdp2O%2F2manPgqaJTqDHARol4rrCw1BapccsQGoh%2BemqV7ijMJYuz%2F1qYjRHUkc%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fUMLQ7L56RfCKDLHOLStBNVdSOT9ABbtEmtaVchS099uYoapccnqht%2B1nLTCpDr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCRMcdT%2B1fkQVKAVqZxZQZgItZ7v0eoMs0sqBuLHFXm%2FBSUqAadyWRQuaSrDinaz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RO58YtUDuC%2BvXp7s9QqvM05wTkJA5sY%2BuWOp8vMIBhwx17ix5HVwU1ZRge6%2B9CeS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evi6DGdwo1IsSxx%2BdhiIH6UAxMqWs7e9uls9kS4RnSmMOCW8M8TseWanE6rLg5mU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvdGKH09B3SbUTxfsm9JujxY3OcJqB1fjuZwbx1t1jf6i6bsOoKcY%2FlLepvf8SeE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXSZBajHmomzmGQ7jftzNoUnrGoM2jPhnNXP8zJ5CNEprncfDNP2FO%2FL6cQdOvVA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=av5Y0TXA7T%2Fw3MoHjKoKpkEJXCOMq2EGYbHIBVFPknKR%2BMyGEzDi9mVId5o%2BbxCX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0FkJhawXqf%2Bc6l7gxehlufpqtwLlryUkJ%2Bs88fDFz%2FkDr1cp43OLfD5YIuGA7%2FA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMOKc9zsVvDG1vnZLTt5FWyyovVUlULkDw2CJZALncWE%2FDqUZPB6cZ7LQ44zMYsB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQQPDQHfPmIHkjKyTh4gT72s8N09T7RpsjN79kpowA7mY5U4UZOU%2F7hh2l%2FaWuqX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mr0vDyRJ%2BKKhLwZHdXI9lYqKUzGid6OeMMeRV9SGdUlL2ykwfmdSFLvapVfRY4ef
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyyc2cV2s%2F3gDx3FHMRMy39Z7azUtrvHckhjF9TeBZYbxirK%2BYUStn0LCN%2FpRak%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zIl76nb1Fmh0NIh1mBBeuRwOzcauwbfWZ9bD1Y7UQtoLyxankoBdEmJ1CVszVue
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNzzYFW%2B3VdmI6B5t5aQIXdnQG65nOFQ0qFvsyUVi9en0iC3Nx%2BQlnUWKjC7mksq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omF1%2FrD6zBTgGiZQb4lteQGGvgbiarZn4jt%2FcMr%2FWV3Xb7OwDaWm8IX%2BeszRBLbt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfIN%2Fh6jgz28wCvNnEaApJrsJmZ5grRktk3cxHCkk3y7m6aUoiOMlq2Vrvfh275T
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hB2HNskniVDsyQek4Xb9VN1XuEvqoHhEJ2OQUoyOZBMc59I3Jyy8vco66XkLUKbP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meIn%2BSrQ4R%2BzUzJdjHKAKkX7s%2BGz%2BynIvwxAFDu%2FF%2FfKvo7DgmjsINfobnTSrjVp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjXqDk2vtZGwLlekNlEi6%2BbtOKnN5wXcdJgX0bQP4UQN%2BUP5Fbl3P%2FMk%2BXQHRRkH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FuYamSEWg93TYNH%2B7SnaziztnJ3mPYGJ3EdctMfr%2BCS4U9VMxFqYjgEFFHgx8b0i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3l1EvQVMLy29gSBpiX6luqjqb2iElWOlfKewBjue23pO5Ao%2B2czINjjQc4mU4YT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvhsfiOzzuYoUJ1GH4bOEMVCIVKBQmJX2XDzWA6TQKhq22hNjvpmbObovzuWd2cr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnK5sTUdjJ7Q6cwlwrCxG7m6E2ZHsurFQpmrBfHafe88WVQC3IqPXsRXnXriUKfv


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 7

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC 77,585 0 77,585 37,161.30 27,251.62 13,172.08   83.0%
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. 95,952 0 95,952 55,356.90 40,595.06 .04  100.0%
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER 321,894 0 321,894 185,708.10 136,185.94 -.04  100.0%
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS 1,498,750 6,550   1,505,300 880,546.65 628,045.66 -3,292.31  100.2%
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART 95,952 0 95,952 55,356.90 40,595.06 .04  100.0%
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI 95,002 0 95,002 54,808.80 40,193.12 .08  100.0%
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS 93,145 0 93,145 53,737.50 39,407.50 .00  100.0%
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND 339,962 0 339,962 168,009.70 143,829.95 28,122.35   91.7%

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS 26,043,979    -326,553  25,717,426  15,232,955.68  10,450,348.74 34,121.58   99.9%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS

12310000 51050  TUTORING 367,920 0 367,920 105,903.94 .00 262,016.06   28.8%
12310023 51050  PROF SAL/ELL/DIS 71,000 4,522 75,522 65,462.85 26,185.14 -16,125.99  121.4%
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,234,179 0   1,234,179 757,305.36 443,793.36 33,080.28   97.3%
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED 598,722 0 598,722 366,975.88 248,736.38 -16,990.26  102.8%
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - 150,000 0 150,000 145,651.96 .00 4,348.04   97.1%
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL 84,334 4,808 89,142 51,428.10 37,713.94 -.04  100.0%
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,235,968 0   1,235,968 731,807.85 514,037.19 -9,877.04  100.8%
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING 101,259 0 101,259 58,418.70 42,840.38 -.08  100.0%
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL 84,334 4,808 89,142 51,428.10 37,713.94 -.04  100.0%
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 970,217 0 970,217 555,115.36 371,668.64 43,433.00   95.5%
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA 169,895 0 169,895 114,307.05 83,825.17 -28,237.22  116.6%
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  87,126 0 87,126 40,961.55 30,038.47 16,125.98   81.5%
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,203,917 9,677   1,213,594 664,047.34 598,869.13 -49,322.47  104.1%
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI 198,141 0 198,141 114,312.15 83,828.91 -.06  100.0%
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL    95,952 0 95,952 55,356.90 40,595.06 .04  100.0%
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 631,432 0 631,432 370,882.80 214,099.05 46,450.15   92.6%
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING 203,448 0 203,448 131,283.15 72,165.01 -.16  100.0%
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  95,952 0 95,952 53,779.65 40,595.06 1,577.29   98.4%
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 550,296 0 550,296 315,267.68 215,064.78 19,963.54   96.4%
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI 202,518 0 202,518 116,837.40 85,680.76 -.16  100.0%
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL   95,952 0 95,952 55,356.90 40,595.06 .04  100.0%
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 713,214 0 713,214 419,480.07 308,340.34 -14,606.41  102.0%
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN 196,271 0 196,271 113,233.35 83,037.79 -.14  100.0%
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  71,000 0 71,000 58,955.26 43,233.85 -31,189.11  143.9%
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 582,949 5,307 588,256 361,025.04 227,978.84 -747.88  100.1%
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI 191,904 0 191,904 110,713.80 81,190.12 .08  100.0%
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA 548,527 15,378 563,905 405,189.15 273,716.11    -115,000.26  120.4%

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS 10,736,427 44,500  10,780,927   6,390,487.34   4,245,542.48 144,897.18   98.7%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqcnREeLaVBvTZnXMWmpxTy%2B2Jl7994Ic6Y3DH9FdWPLFbQh8UHgOmfbKGJJ1jPo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYZJzb1a2B28b7crcDkzNhCYWWObgv8UmS0ptBF%2FQjPqem8venrPgYzLjvRtNho6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QiLjEJc4%2FNBhfM5jwEdBGGXcKGHUfg0pMkG0NFShnsqaQpUndIF5ylBzZEVbpuWq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivaFX2UddFxafnvKbm%2Bh2JimI7BlJH%2FA8%2B5cizJW7J%2BjFDxz2fBiQe5NtX6Hbj2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhFoch4rLn%2Fau44f6cqab3qWZobbwGvMTWoLiaVfwCD0Rb4ZoGlqfwAj9%2BFwfZP%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGYN7sy5G%2F3QuIRLhII83CviJB0iJ5srEOY%2FgdkNt1EiPxREBrzXwEyyKXfIjSiW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lry5zHbk5kBig9rT6bZxrwx5CkELjaTgOznJdBZ1iJV64eQL7o7%2BOnTehSM8X75
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Drs85yag%2Fiu0DNKdwu4wNJNlRpOXiTKrjraNCVXsSYSOP6IsIBKNNNCHBtorUd3M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuJ4QzH2UzPSJp6rhOfeLMvMOG8owmZyv0EPWcjBPgCm9a1v30kPAy4Wda%2BtVUH7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXX%2FNHSAp%2FQz3FNEVx6hPN%2FB9Ndb1WW%2FMRjxpYfFYK1ZP0i5Ndn57tPwpLu0e%2Fxc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zy%2BA6ETwTjGXLjwhSj2%2BPANfTvR9%2BsGdOecQlDno7x2HnPzQsBK89ZwtAMJsh8jr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUEfywitqj6iSS42olpQx1uyp30SohzDFJDZNhHkjp5jRRasQow343jKg6PVgTGN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0d5%2B%2F3%2BfNMe9Y%2BR9rjqqm2AajdEcOiE23VsrSgspOImymys3lMa6OBBhkecNdmH9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BeQMLYwlhZJcftHFcA2%2BieYe4e%2BmLDa3h%2BGx5mEsz0jxrwRM5elvOYuH9RYzCNw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fZ%2FMqHQxFRdjozhEDrFPlnhq8ezjcsMSGhW%2Bne2F55t4CcL2QTA%2Fk3WSwzZyjfnS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aN2xpAKBNf9D5xcHDbcd5lFN6EvrnfIfj2uka9aEyG0Dtnq22Yxcdc5GocRIQ%2F1V
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNd9Ue1ikMFC%2FHAMoe4odOmLKKh257XU7C63baVTb6dJWUIsFlexL1ybZhBbVMfh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKOsSRFtMqpX%2FgA8YrZd1r8iUe90EWahTKDqYk1O2S4orxQVXrpWxrHVzmleM21c
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eD9iBWQg3mIYGqQijckHmTSRo5cbFRudi33oF9OxwZSnccaQ%2B%2FsC2eZMhtVfQ%2B%2BJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mARvalzj%2B%2BbuXTCfVJKNOtCJGb2VBOyWK74s9AhtJL%2B3ndyg%2B%2FXWbRkojGgbNZ7Z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yBBsBIMFb6H99jpo4LTR0rdJDYqd5eyFga71qQe%2FCoo3Cz%2FID3y%2FMloxWADkXx0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItboD8hg1fPk8B2k6Zdsv2TG6mnno7K1KB8bkl7SdttjXMSSLssDda6K%2BHvOPYBp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQenOy5LshQtQgripV8FvXacjM75OE4oRsap0oulweCW9BfPy3WegXzusCvavyXm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQbZbk%2FhnMm8BMxNuBDNpGqUlXyPZ5XLn%2B3q%2BRyTQ1SX%2BhFC2TMW%2FjT1MoTizY1D
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sjPqAtb%2F4fj7N62ix4h%2BG%2F4hwZJzLeRhHE%2FfXkGNnRTs7ZiOAWE6Pappobv16me
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iSFO4HaZ2LrQpI8mnCgKMVtQ1la7fz08gGcaSRd8Sfv1XEII%2BC9DuyfLO6KzLZ7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBaaVaBmTudKo8F%2F984VQvHeH6TYgNG%2FOJbi9aVW5OYVsGBuxrLd7uLAJQmTQ9Kl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmmQgS2pEsKmoBEk8ZFV8ldt8hK1UST3uNruZfLdmkmcQavpilBKgm9Qm90KR8Qz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEl00jNhDLrAnFV42XVw%2FbbqNWKeWyu87yJm9SNMMwf%2BwO9Q%2BfHlwH75MO2pvgqN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMhih3W%2BosdLOcvOHbi3HI7PIooRKbphaDsleeLLJ0ol9UWX043QD3qUwg7n2Am7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9vzSwp%2Fz3Ks3AvXkvxTCT9e5YH0f7wyPbR7%2FkvFTrrkkN11baIFEfIG4FgD0WFU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxfbtvOeIr6WtLhR%2BJU81VpkWV7CrEIspU4pwS4wBW4W7X5NQlw9TlAiz2zfxaL0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vK9iyiJrdYFY0MlWzBLD9zqr5yp6JxKT%2BFiwf6st7pf28r%2B5JxHO%2By4V%2F4U%2BqeAw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ui7m3q4GvgAeNj2yiK5z%2FSiI1PzHFrTnC8tr3JWWzbOpazM%2BrWcVxf63teIb6bzF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=McvUWgHhmwfPfa4ZZ1cIDbyJg4m%2BAD6iSc4DzfoKTkOh%2FyWVjbQKI4cf8tRfNUS%2F


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 8

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER 404,210 0 404,210 242,950.80 161,259.17 .03  100.0%
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC 136,416 0 136,416 79,886.79 44,085.47 12,443.74   90.9%

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 540,626 0 540,626 322,837.59 205,344.64 12,443.77   97.7%

2325 SUBSTITUTES

12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T 420,000    -100,250 319,750 269,610.82 .00 50,139.18   84.3%
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T 185,000 0 185,000 93,700.00 .00 91,300.00   50.6%
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU 54,000 0 54,000 40,121.09 .00 13,878.91   74.3%
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/ 0 100,250 100,250 84,933.00 8,550.00 6,767.00   93.2%
12325076 51004  SUBSTITUTE PSP  152,000 0 152,000 67,169.50 .00 84,830.50   44.2%

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES 811,000 0 811,000 555,534.41 8,550.00 246,915.59   69.6%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S 25,200 0 25,200 540.00 .00 24,660.00    2.1%
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP 32,713 0 32,713 18,881.04 .00 13,831.96   57.7%
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 791,734    -299,208 492,526 427,254.88 .00 65,271.12   86.7%
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP 77,849 0 77,849 44,164.69 .00 33,684.31   56.7%
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 511,408    -109,681 401,727 324,430.46 .00 77,296.54   80.8%
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  85,450 0 85,450 54,560.75 .00 30,889.25   63.9%
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 537,093 0 537,093 378,398.52 .00 158,694.48   70.5%
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP    78,378 0 78,378 50,631.05 .00 27,746.95   64.6%
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 533,067 0 533,067 360,715.90 .00 172,351.10   67.7%
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  78,575 0 78,575 54,324.53 .00 24,250.47   69.1%
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR 461,767 0 461,767 302,563.59 .00 159,203.41   65.5%
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP   77,320 -2,250 75,070 52,214.62 .00 22,855.38   69.6%
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 537,331 0 537,331 392,937.36 .00 144,393.64   73.1%
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  79,436 -19,047 60,389 56,740.20 .00 3,648.80   94.0%
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR 389,960 0 389,960 218,476.33 .00 171,483.67   56.0%
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS 517,759 0 517,759 259,855.16 .00 257,903.84   50.2%

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST 4,815,040    -430,186   4,384,854   2,996,689.08 .00   1,388,164.92   68.3%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY 101,259 0 101,259 58,418.70 42,840.38 -.08  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ja06EXb5Y0iTAmLSfryWKU9pZCXYhcpGKX%2B9rHq3amaNEH1VleDdZYyuCr%2F94vii
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FztTD1tYeIrfw32DHesvI%2BzNhFtWwCeKQ8%2FcG7qTPmHkO5%2Ff1qQF9smom4KaRvS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAhCLnelCtUc%2B2HtyrFhyxbtI8FrZF13faOxJ9JmHCsb%2B1QuU1FLVgGfvT8%2FEEgO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u840O5y11E73K%2B22On9JRm0zl11FLl8IRCmfe7HvpgW5091s3pRKDTFHL4RvISAs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzowl03rHz%2BLCw%2BhDnVVdtLCzCYxnvbnKS0nMTynLd%2F3UWLgHg3bzzEW3UlenEcJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qg%2Frq4AgTw%2FKXyMPaTkVQCr4IPRvUycWW4aKdVyqilVXDeLqrpkmbCojk4Et7an6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YuISL55kDSewJqIL6T5Ni8W2BVPaw%2F%2BndhzvkgX9zJW6HwVgG%2B78q815H9qA5b5c
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2s0i6w3ie6kpc%2FXAnsUWxKAjFXpnBdUxcCxoKmUnjYnJmTqhjGmK8KQN79AKX9z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yCHzPQ90383IC%2FJkJwSa3U0bUenBm89QCYkEkkoKLTrVtTbit1fA7Xg%2BcNMRO%2FR%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHVUCjZAsj7gtkpXZox8QzrHIRNDSTD%2B4bTRSM2PyxZ3YUvNuUfrYwW9MxKgz%2FJ8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mo0%2FkC1YyJuTJB9bAjKtPgukWUzUtDCxf1qVx%2B3gjmCEet69%2FhIXG7Z59nWAIYqC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Qya%2BuXZIUbjFEH9hiYnPIofPXpOtWA5CbrUSPD%2By2h%2FOl3OrS%2FVkXPjv8Fvg4mQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lnblg6RaxXtAEx7DxYHkv%2Bxrx0S7c9YZ9ngwj3x3p3zN4cwm9CuesYrbUqZOxuQk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxyvbyBGbOp%2FCWu8c0uiieNjWr7L9Dbo2%2BnnnNlCq7ELFZBvMhYFoTTwNxXZ7tyk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUvawwLWwiPF%2F%2BovwlL9Ev%2FsRpRibRYIbhRv67qrWrGIFbB6g8%2Fm83GNsZ%2FMpUBw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7gu5K9JgEdVbDfXqYDE2rVPSUy6gv6kbdKVqjjPFHhatfC%2BJHS90Lm0rAQOSII8e
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvGmYrB2pSzDOqnrDCyXvYj0Xs%2BlRKNdT7ZHmZbVTgqlUYL9pHzWGbrh71r5G6wV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdbhfEQhVLfF6u%2FAF21itn1pb0h9AWHlLM15CPjNcE7TjuO2jXK6YnoGssUZkRAM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xABQgCdCImnbHUHJ%2BWTSUpgKre6y%2FMGoYfHvZRJ1LZUu9LYu39AvNe7foVDgQCuN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADPGRw4rm0VyFmyTarCeTpd0PIk4itDXyneM0u32m3775u3lhikpeyTOr%2Bfee2Jm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOYVnWCv9i5Cy3AVaURbVLtqArl%2F288pk1NoE3WvhoUx%2FQx2SUk9UBPT4suWLS3E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wmf4cbKnhZwCSPF%2BQTm3%2FcvmgyERqcjMg%2Fyy%2FRPcOBiPmmlT42be5285fPuiftt8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvsjLDsJO7d42URQf4Pn%2B5HYQCcztAflweoOf1EXbwupZsp8wE4tf%2BQLXGux5g0s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oD0LpURhz93M5PjCwBQXpgMhHebhZH61JrY1RNBxl4uFEoWfrOeExjfKZiGSJhh9


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 9

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR 58,657 0 58,657 33,840.60 .00 24,816.40   57.7%
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB 93,145 0 93,145 46,009.35 18,403.74 28,731.91   69.2%
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 47,807 0 47,807 17,520.75 7,008.30 23,277.45   51.3%
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA 71,000 0 71,000 53,737.50 39,407.50 -22,145.00  131.2%
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 47,807 0 47,807 17,520.75 7,008.30 23,277.45   51.3%
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 51,559 -2,065 49,494 26,858.70 19,696.38 2,938.92   94.1%
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB 51,559 0 51,559 36,827.85 14,731.14 .01  100.0%
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 49,058 0 49,058 35,041.50 14,016.60 -.10  100.0%
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L 58,358 0 58,358 33,668.10 24,689.94 -.04  100.0%
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 49,058 0 49,058 35,041.50 14,016.60 -.10  100.0%
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI 49,058 0 49,058 35,926.50 14,016.60 -885.10  101.8%
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA 51,559 0 51,559 29,745.60 21,813.44 -.04  100.0%
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 58,358 0 58,358 33,253.50 13,301.40 11,803.10   79.8%

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT 838,241 -2,065 836,176 493,410.90 250,950.32 91,814.78   89.0%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS 35,000 0 35,000 18,192.00 .00 16,808.00   52.0%
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI 50,000 0 50,000 2,071.90 .00 47,928.10    4.1%
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE 10,000 0 10,000 35,930.00 .00 -25,930.00  359.3%
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE 75,000 0 75,000 32,547.81 .00 42,452.19   43.4%
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE 5,000 0 5,000 315.00 .00 4,685.00    6.3%
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO 18,175 -229 17,946 12,360.03 1,535.00 4,050.97   77.4%
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER 6,000 -1,313 4,687 .00 675.00 4,012.00   14.4%
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C 6,000 1,313 7,313 3,438.00 3,874.25 .75  100.0%
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON 2,000 115 2,115 2,115.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C 5,000 0 5,000 1,950.00 .00 3,050.00   39.0%
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH 4,100 0 4,100 2,836.00 419.00 845.00   79.4%
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE 2,500 114 2,614 2,314.00 300.00 .00  100.0%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE 218,775 0 218,775 114,069.74 6,803.25 97,902.01   55.2%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS

12410000 53990  REBINDING 4,000 0 4,000 1,235.36 .00 2,764.64   30.9%
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO 127,000 -27,000 100,000 12,390.09 .00 87,609.91   12.4%
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA 3,000 -2,507 493 253.41 .00 239.18   51.4%
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU 42,000 0 42,000 19,189.60 3,207.28 19,603.12   53.3%
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,000 0 12,000 11,716.00 .00 284.00   97.6%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTz7sCnIA7%2FHjkYFDu%2F6sHGThQDPMlBJvjlNVQpSX6XHM6c6JIl8uizibLvcJDcJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BHldvzIj6jIRGEDemn9OWxFUQDTz5BdGsFtslTeVoehATRaYGYnV4zjXwxQAsmZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TucDhbrYvS5DPm6cYKIJaAupJPD6XiM1FF4%2Bqn2LS79686D71Oj6pCjChEsW6tx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUViKp6yG1PoC%2F3SfwEbO6Vi7IYZBW7zDkdHdYqz%2FBEs3TLasMchnjpq5pkr1R7N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkkXmuzuDZPJaSxsHV6LLvzr2BWwdabiur9kXCTT6eoj37jpdiENswFDqmQtwDtS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLIHv81PZCJjt1FQcbTJnjj1zpAs2RWTy%2F0eZ7NhRz%2Bk9F3ST%2BDFVJnHjmfAuP%2Fp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dGSi69XOtuKikb1gC0k%2Bb2kS12rhR0UMXQcz4PdOuVel6bZtgdXoMh3bDnbwEsX2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=anL3L6hY%2BvdeSwG6o%2FgL2olroE%2FKkIRI38cEt64HIrTexgS%2BqU%2Fh60edfAWZT3nA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8xag5TyQXwtnUd361XYb9mkMrvMifCS%2BWD5QhDet9Md1hz06b3lsbAoGoBa%2BNei
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyP%2FoPsMMOec9HeYrP9jrdrnT%2Fv%2BuP%2FXfT8kUZJM7XAZ41JwCrAe01SgUzpfH75K
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVJr%2BZ0zX98o0fx3fmGF%2FftYGyUgSagyIikQAJ5836OhJ3lej4CAGDw6X84Dvyay
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5gPRGBHB4OlYgVZA%2BMhOmjMh95y9cMLQRJGfgfYFmSFREw9GdxQmtug0bnpyHqcI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3w5NGDoC96XcRWvIQfGxNZGaGHc4lnll1sCVjfVwehkJILE7ZFL7bHMC0Qf4Yy8q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNqxyMw6p%2BJK%2BaO5DVAxJwCNA4iPjlrtg2%2BNpv84zbzGUxxk2%2Bjtkv6GPji6cEdL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8LjxtDBfL5iN5BiiF8aD5yeeiRGw8u8hlrtoZdc8k1oe01VeMyNudahmTDHbGDO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2u0PuctglRwRWlS4MwY1%2BO%2F8HfcfOSAHPS7bO25syg7a7r0gkVxPhT%2B7PY9jzsSz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNq33t7tlMiAwc5TggLiyxPjAd6unoB%2FCOlb0IMc0GWetT3aJ4J%2FVOtSbVLWKrTz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLNemK2KsFWBr1bk25gj28n7UmIRoWGNUsIIDmNRXbMCqrjEroqXBLrP0OBAIXYn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrc%2BCtF0TmoIabjBSc%2FcC2eHkl0Rg50w8yPHPwqOpvFM7EIRj9I9EFl%2BezORpnMV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruGu0uolW2nA%2BMkmZKsf%2BnsBLXQ8j7Iz7b95kJDl2aWurIH19Uhe6M%2BJq6mL%2BR0G
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbDt%2BPOOZ5m3U299QEWDx1yhyfhCcg4Sa%2BneHv%2BaqLG7zPosQEgrftiA5CRkE2Z%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=babEhN%2BSouT1BySvojwE8D%2BbYdNdFCmghHxnFqX223ImqZr1fjIRwprVLQLDn5AK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NadzWcabCYBU48Ql361fJqN5tf%2FW5Ur9WdIQX45PnQFFNT4alM9NnpuA4uRMdWmQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYxZiidFMy2jNhJ76iIWiHx8aRjuQD8DQhokxSK6nbdUBbaWyUG3C2cWxH880dfH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUnrC7qTnRvGtWXlBTXktsRZs0UX8cvG5ZZ%2BR7GQ0mG9SDdzJUIy7L7aHZffRsH6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62tO2PEN5cG2HAm9gddrZ5AFBeC3CRRsxaeVJJexHeKz2FgucerDba9Qr%2FOhysew
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNMEYrFhQm9ByTH%2ByEB1usIUHUJR7SyWGEX8qDWZkVYA4AAWO51RrJoWXUqr%2Btp%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCsRXH0%2BOrQ9y1Kb00SPXTvYyFAOZooTT%2Bx42r9JyH5BhkRCvUC5cV6Yqs84bviI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjgLAjPQf63PcHoMJO%2FaCHQ6smGIPrTZ5MMX%2F4sHiNZxF73Ly7CtXmbc7LLjhsTe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37cDukKWRjMnApGQatTpbBhuP%2FBpP2dBvAJFiseCyWf1wICZ8SwEAW1qNf2VKr5V


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 10

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS 14,200 0 14,200 14,134.30 .00 65.70   99.5%
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN 6,000 0 6,000 4,481.90 1,497.52 20.58   99.7%
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN 2,000 -1,197 803 803.18 .00 .00  100.0%
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC 1,000 0 1,000 945.00 .00 55.00   94.5%
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S 7,000 -150 6,850 6,664.97 184.95 -.07  100.0%
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E 6,000 27,000 33,000 32,990.77 .00 9.23  100.0%
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F 5,000 0 5,000 3,246.95 1,687.05 66.00   98.7%
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R 2,000 -1,664 336 335.80 .00 .00  100.0%
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 27,000 0 27,000 26,795.28 .00 204.72   99.2%
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 6,000 0 6,000 5,998.20 .00 1.80  100.0%
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG 5,000 0 5,000 4,957.59 .00 42.41   99.2%
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA 2,000 -1,331 669 669.11 .00 .00  100.0%
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC 3,000 150 3,150 3,150.15 .00 .00  100.0%
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. 15,000 2,968 17,968 16,934.56 .00 1,033.50   94.2%
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 .00 930.12 1,569.88   37.2%
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 2,260.11 239.89 .00  100.0%
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN 15,000 4,442 19,442 18,408.19 .00 1,033.50   94.7%
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 .00 930.12 1,569.88   37.2%
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC 2,500 0 2,500 2,290.64 209.36 .00  100.0%
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG 15,000 -774 14,226 13,406.91 .00 819.35   94.2%
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 .00 930.13 1,569.87   37.2%
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 2,260.10 239.90 .00  100.0%
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA 15,000 63 15,063 14,268.31 .00 795.00   94.7%
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 .00 930.13 1,569.87   37.2%
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO 2,500 0 2,500 2,260.10 239.90 .00  100.0%

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS 361,700 0 361,700 222,046.58 11,226.35 128,427.07   64.5%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL 50,000 0 50,000 28,570.00 .00 21,430.00   57.1%
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  10,624 0 10,624 10,501.40 122.60 .00  100.0%
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 6,000 0 6,000 6,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10,000 0 10,000 6,060.00 1,875.67 2,064.33   79.4%
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA 7,000 0 7,000 4,519.57 925.76 1,554.67   77.8%
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 7,000 -174 6,826 1,556.00 3,444.23 1,825.65   73.3%
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 3,894.75 605.25 .00  100.0%
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP 4,500 0 4,500 4,446.85 53.15 .00  100.0%
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 4,378.52 121.48 .00  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BPu%2F5B9duEy601eZgzSYqKv4kCyYCpOFdcgjucuwYTiK2MSEXSgycfzbcInMtE7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FN1fc5nEIVBm%2BtjUKYfw5r%2Fuip60F98FXlEPADKTAiv%2Bcwg%2B5ewdhksrKjS1VfU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1USjhBgRK7Zr%2BZHIx9Nu4CCytZXRrhjcsKaeTkLuaKOdlh3WEKTKGrFOECtQeLqH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xe5EoSfYEfFKOHhQvINzVNOE3%2FG9yo4VxpL39vWDo4E%2BGbx0PAts9AD2F0CHNbAV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiUcSkEgleQYcLAUqGEu%2B0s5I798w%2FBS9ADfx9yU8tGjR4E4NgdbNQRHZKACzEaa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLWULBi3rpQ0OgEaHdPdfzfbj3IBYaGlqHG7tgqPYS%2BufCyi%2Bnxq3w1TTSHHOK9B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5kx8fSllv4YosK8ElRN%2BKGWOj9LKzmaADtCYkIts3wlq1dn1JoL5Gj1pSXagwd2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXbp8JKfL7dEt%2BNp56n%2F5c0%2FJjXeZOJKKpJFAe0LWMGZjPXVnJX8SioArkcPyl0g
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFs%2FF45aXczPy7MNa88hTgL0MvGVgklccUKV9yLLJlBH0EOJK80t8TvPdEiJmTnG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJD5A2XbZQ43uRoRt1enO%2B0n5qqUFLyM7PAASqCmxXb9hX6EioVgZmTOOxOqhZFf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU3FJA44dKYlTsAxV%2BqCiK7zYYQq4ZJ3uKphK5y2pS%2BOEwU8smaVuB%2BJ63seVyXV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z53VoGApgnjuRoYk6qTYfyQ59fpJZeSCl%2FQOjnDs5%2Bs0gwrmxJup2PQVwrGGTvYf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7r4ciwor5mnvv4EqLrsD%2FdDzylDjVs4HbbnoMYU%2FWdqy7VyqlJp9EC3mDcEoZKZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dfv13uTtjddCEsOfP0Lj2rFCckZiLNDlOmODcZI5iDjCOtmGCekihMylLk7kU4QO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRn65KuPhbVDff5mZVV1PpYkJicC0GYgY4zbBA1JqXigo5DV6guK80N5i%2FxPGWq4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVpBWA5Q52Wcy0IPszPWr0%2FBRFlpqyXQGkWlXZP22uRBKbCOoQfp1Zl3xVWgrSkN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ei89frYXQxzaPGZIvbl9GslM7%2B48RPPr7gGU9Ki%2FFTLfeksOkOR%2FEfFNfnYX0ODx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoJYkqG5aEADBPQ2ihLJnYMYZaDvMkSKsX19SFm6CCBqjJGJvGpkn%2FJnxtL%2FggzK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByhE8V8Du0uBlVmjrHBLQ7zB15FzykVwBsmsXcRctX1wasCB8y8ql3xIo5RH31Ko
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToSpYH2Gr82g5so9MJNh4OL46z2r%2FPbQPEB7WK9pDigfNDCPlmTgDoVC8prfgZyj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84OYlXbKvJPzJ%2BBfv1uXWQmhRPaxoRmgU%2Bhg2EOXoiBaRWWe8RQkQmm10kaHm954
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=54%2BKwqILn6WVU1Mf4cnQqJDjbUa1udllFOGMK73w8j2DpVrfD4ncBKsInRAy6DaB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruY5kg%2FyP2ChrUG5tsVkNLYaL%2FZHFI59BZ5%2BK0%2Bcrb9j1FFleHz7p%2BIbW04rgtmK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHWL50%2BcQSFHPZwSzHxxs0mAMm%2B2e3TGMxr5sAoUuPZ5wqhqXHVKz8Mbai%2FCkI6h
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9WUi1Nl%2F9L9vXXinXQ06UGBdbFxjCykkQTp9QvmK6LNi7WzH6exCA56ZNvhENwv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4I0%2BGu4JMqbkORouVZb9Ue4gez%2FJXqd%2Fpvb1knFW4UxzV080s3Ei2llUJ%2F1qVo8Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWTdRyzH8MB%2ByarN3%2BoIrhUiQOVlihKELVOgmsmCnbcDynDSlf9WWmXY2VaCXKiI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpavE8Tn%2FqqBlSecz8Alp6OPgYwysmyVOaWUMHSnTgilCyHs3EgzlAR4IkE4wNEl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B76l%2FmlMqo3K79LGNVmys6UBN424LiIpLC1cdlY5Nqa4Ro3fTJC9JDsPKcOGi2o0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dA%2FCpHC1ZwmhlVzCsiHS2pPQ5rv3l%2FuHsNdsNnJ4MhGqkEo2gKKok0ne8%2B87bW%2F4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uA4i3DP%2FWJDRmRjPO3YHXnavngdN29e%2FHyJzkbslmqHTamEYO%2B6vy2HzLGbu0Pb7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TufntzyJ7w38jFnT2n323527x77AnoEfHHe45tM8vfG1LlLqLqbT%2B5EcBCHY1h0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JQ5kNXobTGmpIWvJU%2FKfGntcfHWZK3UZk%2BU7uVm1B08bh8Nwc8KSCjpbe8LAdiP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2Fkpv0pc7osJ3eD1LQfKX9mmh9D6Ncns24RnrjMt7CtOpR4dnZcoz6%2FVvAvpEH2w
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZi7cgxEisGomTT2enVjMOz1HL36rJUZ%2BLwMQwwx2gSqA0Sw3ldLjK5FRBpznWyy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gnc6hMRsGjYigzlq7VYUBJGx9QgPF9KPEXWVowZfp6XHcBWMFEB6JuTlzc4tT10
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BeZNlZWditvpE7jSOChRiqz%2BU%2Fd%2BEIfW7ldstjomd3EtelLNqk4oJcFQ88PJWQWV


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 11

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 174 4,674 4,611.48 62.64 .00  100.0%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 108,624 0 108,624 74,538.57 7,210.78 26,874.65   75.3%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER 50,000 0 50,000 300.00 7,589.43 42,110.57   15.8%
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/ 10,000 0 10,000 9,389.87 .00 610.13   93.9%
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA 6,000 0 6,000 .00 5,728.50 271.50   95.5%
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN 2,000 0 2,000 644.58 1,355.42 .00  100.0%
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST 3,500 0 3,500 1,850.35 1,251.04 398.61   88.6%
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE 3,500 0 3,500 250.00 430.00 2,820.00   19.4%
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E 26,000 0 26,000 737.65 .00 25,262.35    2.8%
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E 4,000 0 4,000 4,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC 1,500 0 1,500 .00 1,500.00 .00  100.0%
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL  7,500 0 7,500 9,535.00 .00 -2,035.00  127.1%
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC 18,000 0 18,000 17,816.41 .00 183.59   99.0%
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S 6,000 0 6,000 5,968.62 .00 31.38   99.5%
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY 2,500 160 2,660 2,638.15 .00 21.85   99.2%
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN 2,000 0 2,000 .00 2,000.00 .00  100.0%
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI 4,000 0 4,000 3,999.13 .00 .87  100.0%
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS. 1,000 0 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY 1,000 0 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS 1,000 0 1,000 972.42 .00 27.58   97.2%
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE 5,000 0 5,000 105.99 .00 4,894.01    2.1%
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH 1,000 -160 840 793.37 .00 46.63   94.4%

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 183,600 0 183,600 63,501.54 19,854.39 100,244.07   45.4%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER    54,000 20,155 74,155 50,707.96 16,796.00 6,651.24   91.0%
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE 3,000 0 3,000 2,291.49 .00 708.51   76.4%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXkh0Nb7sqBSJ6Xd0u6KE4X9uBYlsyzykHvj7x%2FLwy5eafw3S%2BvYDKRxcCW45SZ6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJBPqreCEsTGQoVZp3vPTHL8JqIM2yh%2FKnCT0ie2BQQZKDuYJCHy2CvLZabwotUo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlbEREB7gt%2FHcJuFckmCHZz14qrUwrrbRXUTXra8c5%2FAdnzWS2%2BGHe0Jo%2Bjz1pWe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BDacX3H%2FaAjWtrPa5%2B5UhiMGlzs6t%2BLIInyi8TMEj6Uimfj0NAd2oBH9fQJxaj9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXcoBLKawWYtaCprDHq6JF5GGmyG%2B7ftK0WOBrYDKybReZYt235UMUsjvUaZvMK1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ltjg2O3RGYxxSo0yhYFB2g5I935dA7C7YtbWyMAKm4jubHE3zdNUGa2tjAWhXtEQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPzXvLqHwR7E37juAP%2Fb5gN9H04OZfSaLO5w%2F3Uk7TwV5pPMUJ3ZwL%2FHGsXS6Irg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozPPRPB1eki970zT0yRnhiGJq2K9P45R%2Bm5C0rBiRak%2BgNGOMNirPdFj%2F7obnL96
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjAtXMeGy0pT0iCKFuA%2BuAVsYVJ3doHaMFWfozY0rC0kJRdp9JpI5agsbwn%2BjM1Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QrGf%2BEAIh%2F%2B0AAo4sKU6NSyCqF3dKSlXR%2BW%2FZShuMT2cjk9GkzhSwAYcu5oxy%2B1d
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgjsjytdlicCcvuMS0rfPJ61%2Be7miLW6NrkyotfyFp8FCbvQArITtACv%2FGHMz3%2BK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=flWsWWDg1U9F%2BEkPbIatyri3nG4MXZyuLU4UNjLXnm1tFBqX8qZTBFRxQcURrT7c
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTqKeivpy5EK5d%2FuMQw6GD%2FgLQ93GwbvWgwrNGZHaWrcsjnsCCJCmOkYMrREHvnf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWwv8s%2BJHjzaWJCbSjUeK74ph5ZNqqoY2kMrAxqQ4SLu%2Bky7v%2BIRpAofj9qXLm7%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RjA3jSqkBuvpMKVlHO80Gq6y1wZoGtEt%2Bhu1zuPiw1UKQY0%2Fw%2FbRlxGpPeJBJB1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5Vq2CAb325eHO1rDR8%2Ba5F2cVxse%2BYwIvvNDZBecn0AD50UzQPuVPYrVjrNxzWk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAyjnr32ByJ5aIxmEAMLXv%2B3sl54R5yv8TGfPwD0Fw3F8S7zIc%2Bk81WEUB%2F5qKi0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkUzYU9%2Bq5oeo7YVy7HuwYFIj8gZqqDkmAWGQVilpT3zOrG%2B8E3MeuQNWTfY%2BIGF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B144%2B29rTh7rr7qK8CU7ffdxG9EhtEoKfJdfYkU97TXyOGU08spHVxAGCJLExBqB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YlHn8gmmCBU%2Fuz%2B0KcdOaZLCD3vw5grsPwgEIHPyE02X9SC3tZLi5EqqVS%2F6dFq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GXZJ7PwexX3ceHVN8LCATqgJfxsmzuHGXg%2FG7kuTZX0osAkFz%2F1DnLhiX5BNIot
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l48Snwe8sFWscnQJoNij%2BLyZEbEDhz3lrSkm1630EnzkWDA4BklHf2PCeJem8KAB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BpuMcF1YLO7qr3T5VWlKgA36t%2BQz4TymmJwIwfx5JwRFVA5E%2B6uLO6kjD5XLB%2Bh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuQxjhI0R3Ik2GE2gtjiUg4foXtuslbYC1zNSohP3hSez95Uy%2F7f%2B0KcVHp4du0%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0FBgUpWcADp5ihns74nS7zU5mpw%2BNmp4Z%2FW7021q2uQPw9JFy52zWHC6pXqrCKq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEOMW7dsEmCdpTZHPWAqlvMUFLWPsVQDds8Wrzy8uG9FmqoTUCLbgm8OHBoyzJVV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVvOYwNpNdn9XtBL8zj0F0bbWJ2wsWQXtdKz9odc3yzzJlGhFFHOInqJyubWjPiJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sQpg3JBSLitPN06bUJMDGJJYpF%2BmXFk42oxhf4iKcEjASvwrsG3F9nU6fQebK9g
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrQVseLrFi7dj2kcMEdeMuaOrmGKHRN6vSBv3130H42xpDLYpooeOeiR4QSGtuUr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dkEqwRfWAauv43XusKB%2FNC3VqN2YFb1A%2FamiZf9oqOuP78ZkNzviL%2BJFx4ZZddI


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 12

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU 15,400 2,371 17,771 7,233.21 10,238.04 300.00   98.3%
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL 42,500 0 42,500 34,217.07 .00 8,282.93   80.5%
12430084 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 3,200 0 3,200 2,560.00 .00 640.00   80.0%
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA 68,225 -20,756 47,469 23,302.55 912.00 23,254.00   51.0%
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART   23,723 0 23,723 23,721.79 .00 1.21  100.0%
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  8,000 0 8,000 80.28 .00 7,919.72    1.0%
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS 1,500 0 1,500 1,499.82 .00 .18  100.0%
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN 5,000 27,097 32,097 3,357.51 1,638.18 27,101.31   15.6%
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. 2,400 -45 2,355 2,348.55 .00 6.26   99.7%
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST 7,500 1,547 9,047 9,047.01 .00 -.01  100.0%
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. 11,000 -1,547 9,453 6,439.63 2,395.78 617.59   93.5%
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350 7,800 10,150 1,822.28 8,320.12 7.60   99.9%
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC 8,933 16,626 25,559 4,801.74 20,290.92 466.09   98.2%
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN 1,500 0 1,500 697.52 136.09 666.39   55.6%
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC 21,000 0 21,000 14,034.12 5,399.51 1,566.37   92.5%
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S 3,000 0 3,000 2,740.27 259.73 .00  100.0%
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 19,000 12,500 31,500 10,631.85 .00 20,868.15   33.8%
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A 7,900 1,302 9,202 9,066.17 .00 136.30   98.5%
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E 1,500 248 1,748 1,500.01 247.93 .00  100.0%
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F 2,500 0 2,500 1,161.27 1,338.73 .00  100.0%
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H 800 45 845 845.19 .00 .00  100.0%
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T 11,000 0 11,000 10,788.70 30.00 181.30   98.4%
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 3,000 0 3,000 2,925.10 73.47 1.43  100.0%
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 6,150 8,332 14,482 5,367.67 9,113.41 .92  100.0%
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R 2,000 0 2,000 1,433.58 350.00 216.42   89.2%
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 8,500 0 8,500 7,029.52 908.38 562.10   93.4%
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 1,500 0 1,500 1,500.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN 15,500 11,965 27,465 9,320.35 467.89 17,676.76   35.6%
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART 6,125 16,570 22,695 7,396.75 15,297.08 1.17  100.0%
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG 2,000 353 2,353 2,000.00 353.31 .00  100.0%
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT 800 0 800 773.85 .00 26.15   96.7%
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC 11,000 0 11,000 3,940.96 .00 7,059.04   35.8%
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT 3,000 0 3,000 2,834.50 73.46 92.04   96.9%
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS 7,100 23,874 30,974 4,595.53 26,377.25 .75  100.0%
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA 2,000 0 2,000 1,488.93 350.00 161.07   91.9%
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI 12,000 0 12,000 9,044.55 2,475.53 479.92   96.0%
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC 3,000 0 3,000 2,985.12 14.88 .00  100.0%
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES 39,500 25,000 64,500 35,391.37 2,974.81 26,133.82   59.5%
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,400 85 3,485 3,484.72 .00 .28  100.0%
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E 3,500 0 3,500 2,545.32 .00 954.68   72.7%
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. 2,500 0 2,500 2,500.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,494.87 .00 5.13   99.8%
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC 1,300 1,771 3,071 1,188.54 1,855.56 26.90   99.1%
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN 6,500 0 6,500 6,413.04 .00 86.96   98.7%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsWeOmPHkME81l2aZ1fMqGNiVlqk5YS1Rj%2BjgfIBvs1eH8JCfk9ElcJjfgpe%2BK4d
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2Fp5GswpE2it%2Bp0DIFEy2JuYMgT1Mq5wazZ3MyNNvanGKa%2FHkzTIA1luP8lc9WiO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGhfAz5Toymp0ND3U0eMUCm0JfgQfVTSqoSFpIccK1maoqhsn3YIxHlyJ26IvAD%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ez37vyY9qtoDac0%2BZ1vm%2FsSnpeoFoyW3c4sXL66O7ezNEIGF%2FH%2Bw4AN2K6MrDHKt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIqUtpHqcefm9HBh%2BTatJi5ktMfMry3jrzHtUFZXu1r9QZkDreuDri0FGA%2BTI9sY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1VwevdCwGX910K6wElZW4Tmuy6vBdv5H9Cr6WySaUF6RgabcFAMkSa7GTY%2FAX25
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HB6KHfFPkl3VBaWp70mrj7ejKH0DPA7I3RhlbvaMww7QnFwDQvWkq95%2BA85iTVGS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9FhGCH4dcdoEak10Ul5IGJpdKZg7JHe9Zo5zHB%2BEvSmHAOfyfFN5uQ%2FvVR0V5gH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=202ShAMOBLqXPVkBgZ%2Flh35VXYfvB5P4T2xXQfBzqf3IfzCITSotoTp1%2Bt4VrLNg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPGSU5puOfts0bO96pEHonysVHpDtJ6AMN1nStE4nkQLRlO178sRv4e%2BKYjsw6h4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPRflZ9s77Or04Ju6V8BWX%2F7t%2Bn5VM1w8TrIAsqndR75iXx93cpyOY%2BNAE8e4ndg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHABCz1262x4AEjpDVHGNITb0eS1N5cAA1vFCDmApQawokZFOhBtJ1Tm%2FJr%2FyUEV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qt4HjSRF2bqzBZyiPy02NBHb9suOPfrizB5bnQOE5cQuQcbziyi4N91%2FcLG5Lu1e
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o94v5FG4kInDF8Xe3j73hU2PCu1PHchVvmyNWFuAaj0hU0vUHp8hacgnj0PsVb%2Ba
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2P%2FUL3X9yTIsQHrO1Rj72pPhan1oTTswcBDJSb9pQd%2BbFHMDG3sX57xFBP5W3ok
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31wiIIxiOFd4iP4%2BPASmcpN7%2FMxJkPYadYeaKnm%2FNag1qHyWeQl018j1ppTyL1Sm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4tEsLa4R16F1ZqL635O6oZvKkIsEypS1c9l96AofllqGi03eDBey5MTyt%2BR2RMp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXibX7ejahn%2FXiV03nJOVJAP%2B0MP8Fo%2FO%2Fo%2BfF9jlgAlyyREIiFtonX6cVn%2FfdSJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezDSfz%2BXht8ZwYuHVOWu9zLZ5eUXUuexGVniOmrodVmsOn9lSrQZlb3kVG%2B0DjZ4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2B1%2BH%2FeWc6UEth6mlcA7nf0D898OZMALVOfqlH7n4KdQ8zMj5Ny2qCbElkSwc4ew
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ido4SQRDo56BNmw6FPoVRJ%2Fcs5r%2BcUV0sYIv%2B4bSw8ojVAw8bq5fIkQX4FYJeolq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=baw22feeMuqp23MOuWrrIpbz5OR45tPjB6ysT4fmA1Yu2Ztg7t1VXGj5W6uInqfB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fE%2BX7QO5YTxjv2x8efqMUD1%2FafV3pZ30G4G3D8cQ44EF8M%2BSvyusBLMaLJ6kmb2M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0Up8RH2JEE%2BSNdOrbS8SkcdSf0QHRybM224LDoY7QfmkQLdRe%2FpZga%2FRx2ixD4d
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cg%2FKA3Ziswc30MHQSPpBrDcbxasJ38AkhXcW6nu5kNhra3BAzVQuHRVcW2L06YNT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peVNWvViE17VGgV7k3LiZIn7WahL%2FztxC6eTrsnYGblaE%2Fi6kqr1pWvU4TjG9opF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Au9lIkdKeceEdFj%2Fsm0CmdrKgCUpNgjiM06m5uJ54TbmDbBfc%2BcNE%2BXUJ0EYvpY7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehutr1%2FCxG56OiVS4MvxwaHxo3AgqrSROsWZpCzXaymQL2DKQ0Mzi%2FLhNLoufXd9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9HVfdHj243VQPDAgZBZ%2F%2BjBoc1b%2BC7WyE5RSXP9RK%2BFl5ZZ8CYIUFAvtA8d8urH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yx1cTsDNug8mI24gYS55l6H78BuJhEjKgUkhRddhGInoWQEC%2FatQ0rX%2BmUV0A249
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2D5YNcXi1QrKe67%2ByfvZhsXaNzC92MUBOPmvt34rrO4oeKtkJBkGFYNfzCA06jTm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2Be4lA3BAWFenkLjWKtesPEkEKEuMoPjSKqxsr5iW%2FiQMNHpJBcQQtYcK6Ps4G8t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=It4%2Fqunvn4jqiT3XMuygjt8%2FHLzO1pJzlwGZYGSHg%2BeClX%2BUmdWFVaOzMTD3qq3z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nA8iVgT7jUCq%2BETwfgXmEhLkxGHYMbD1VWWzq8kk6YkeLsRnDJkcnaVMkn%2FZ8DxO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JuACU%2FhjAj6kbrVTI1R5SNf1j%2FZfhlZHLuoYJW1ABBzH4BZNfV6u7FzfSS1VpNd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFRq41qQXzYfBMHmAqOyLUcd49f2LbwQmIC8NXEJqkOb8KRZKKOBwpyMnRd7SyjG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B47Qf1GcWayFoTrTRe6w9bQWcHgc4RDzKyWjCp%2F4tWJIboq3UZnt19g2j%2FxOZ9HW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFCbSUmMonH4syo0XndVCTtT1Et7Xp0M4hH8qXuzNmZ735iFri6nwzy7t%2FNTEpse
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCW4FkvAFXqoGkKBj8luToKAcWo3xVx0HFuXT8C5eWMg88Jzgx2nb1DblZiTkpQr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p6hw2kKDoJjxp9SLsIOFiyVnpbZTolB0cWhju7wuWPmOE8Vl78w1lYlkYnloA2IL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZGfcKqyCBIJ9gMwLIWiCUkg2C0ak9j08wjZVcIz4tZ5V%2FW%2FYZFGJgyui9Zut9gl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpmfkiKrbAc2cnLr%2F9VWcHUjx5OrQvNkeSMO6oD6gYaLtuuW9lWIeywICwCw6izl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xs%2BuB%2Ff8lgwyr%2BQ%2BY2BDxjXZ9uoHjbbdur6rHsS%2BE0K9X9VHYTTkeZ3NVImPw7PX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEvPR6E27YC4kWHrAil2A0m4W5Zns5i%2B6qG%2FTEndtVAqtnI%2FcP3aDTVVmFbzcDU2


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 13

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 2,468.81 31.19 .00  100.0%
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN 25,700 25,000 50,700 25,082.12 204.00 25,413.88   49.9%
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART 3,400 -45 3,355 3,321.86 .00 33.14   99.0%
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH 3,500 0 3,500 1,876.58 .00 1,623.42   53.6%
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN 2,500 0 2,500 2,147.98 236.32 115.70   95.4%
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 2,100.84 327.98 71.18   97.2%
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS 1,300 0 1,300 1,173.04 .00 126.96   90.2%
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI 6,500 0 6,500 5,703.16 766.07 30.77   99.5%
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC 2,500 0 2,500 2,426.46 73.54 .00  100.0%
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE 26,000 25,000 51,000 22,266.27 .00 28,733.73   43.7%
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART 3,500 50 3,550 3,549.44 .00 .07  100.0%
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH. 3,500 0 3,500 1,896.44 .00 1,603.56   54.2%
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG 2,500 0 2,500 1,840.23 236.32 423.45   83.1%
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 2,481.57 .00 18.43   99.3%
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI 1,300 -50 1,250 1,043.33 .00 207.16   83.4%
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE 6,500 0 6,500 6,187.44 196.28 116.28   98.2%
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 2,334.59 165.41 .00  100.0%
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE 25,000 25,000 50,000 20,797.24 .00 29,202.76   41.6%
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR 3,152 170 3,322 3,321.57 .00 .43  100.0%
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC 3,500 0 3,500 1,985.00 .00 1,515.00   56.7%
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA 2,500 0 2,500 2,272.64 227.36 .00  100.0%
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 2,134.65 331.38 33.97   98.6%
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU 1,100 -125 975 974.01 .00 .99   99.9%
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC 6,500 0 6,500 6,264.80 196.28 38.92   99.4%
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO 2,500 0 2,500 2,404.65 95.35 .00  100.0%

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES 613,258 230,293 843,551 469,604.98 131,775.54 242,170.48   71.3%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC 20,000 0 20,000 6,002.40 5,517.76 8,479.84   57.6%
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 140,000 0 140,000 69,493.45 4,384.24 66,122.31   52.8%
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE 55,000 6,000 61,000 30,899.29 6,931.94 23,168.77   62.0%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES 215,000 6,000 221,000 106,395.14 16,833.94 97,770.92   55.8%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000 0 100,000 22,477.35 1,443.33 76,079.32   23.9%
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F 10,000 0 10,000 4,650.00 .00 5,350.00   46.5%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRK%2Bvjk%2BgrK%2Fqwy%2BknIPROgUTSUhne7aviWk2dyZFytPWmh1Bq72TjINeLZtMPmm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqGwMPJO8D91F1iFS5HT6vWVHX%2BYkNfb3an7o72MvV3DyyhM9Q5GRIuzggwCzIeG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FspYsg1Kd67xy%2BW3kB9Ej6IvHewqTQGRBujRpOZ9qAnPxPcSCaMB0Y55AVm5SfNM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFrKA0%2F%2BsCJLbWKX3q9Pl%2BzXa3BAeIGtfg0s7TSxucvbkLXduLkx65leOGuaEd%2F7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKwfaB0UYpOoh9yVGGZZ5oOSbrv%2FhxymMwIXmBxYmtAenZDBOKsCK2YurYgLsH7u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ur%2BBHBPII%2B1XHIgtUm7snBppWDmhhfNA%2FIL5bEDHZhA%2FkhxpRX9%2Fa7mgNakUy1dd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGXwdFhToLH0LLaEkeWLEr5usvf6J%2B5efMOxcxBpm%2FurcCLvkpoxIArHptXOfPvR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuGeHiP7nFELcD2mBbv4OL94ojATUUXXc1tS88QqId9gX0Tc5ovKSInNH%2Fmz3oYr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3f%2BPyAKpsOFaFv8C6r%2BVnUUxwP%2F26zHYhF%2FmHr%2B5fVS5OUtG1LLqSBkvQ%2FJVkJpX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQ4DYQQaRiVrOMwSfOth%2FPI6ufmoFrVQhoo0v7TFucBB%2FCqeJtEZb39bZcaAs%2FgC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swPmBIE4NVTh7WTbW35iXBBT6ysvbwB9XZhduxA0e18eKfASGskSSagaut7yYBkG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTW7bXs7iBmltnMUIcnjSI9jJr6WVrRmZBGjUdyV3vv7vXP15Eb7%2F5z%2BYs%2Bm1UgN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pffbTJYLtL4EWpzmrGxWbXK0nMX9Stk9UdWYlMPPlARfF0R1AC99Z9ikBdfklmAu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HG7grABNpRU3MgsqcWY%2FecH1VAjUH4I%2BUZN9eFQJVKjMriJy3O9l7G%2FbBWUq68AB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVt7vsSEOmTipZsW9rZn3Nh5YpZAgDM3wuFkywaWj6eumrLBDoR7rR3m589gXKeD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRcyt8ACWgQwGJLtsD3FdESBJbBnQ%2BEhrNbp0KnXzB8brS5wZHFtikJG5mFzOoUT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKX0TzCh%2F0XkxA7fUYwfevS05YgI8veUHinYuOukkpr%2BDvMaCqH6r145FVtxnw%2Bx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GtuLql1w%2BE1mFetkBbGyZA%2B479h%2FARLBmE7Lt%2Fxf6eIajYyby4wTu7Jdr%2BS5sXal
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgn6xZxogPM5Jx9PLtmQm%2FbrPt6g2T6VwNgyEMhGctWGkEI1Xk6HEP7ZgJMUqDSC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eq8ZVQF%2BcYfOypFOjAT1xx8TDTlEsKErc6pteuQLtODxdUkNZEOiM%2BHYAIJNI5t2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWc7%2FrGUfta5fYuYkcM%2Be05ymozoHiIr6H0kLyFtll3nAAaEoD6pDLlFc2pVquTN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEj2pMwhjcV4MrBK%2FY5C6kv8tkFnd9XQXH1uYsOqKwsEnRXP%2BP3q5XdbLueeSR6r
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqjArbhJV2fWzqEtaL6jl8vEomYsRqG%2F7Nl75SUjIZk542Ymb6j2%2BOatnsPckptJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc%2B6FY6wPhFVsRAoLlaEnkqyPC2sPOzsSayhV3QdPfiC92fZ%2FKi8O4eESIXgShIW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kLasgOApD5pANhJEKCQ0%2BmOX%2FKFA8kCsfRH0V%2FQJ3%2B1UStMqU0nYXm%2B92GgCSdOG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOYzNFVGhkkPLKxjXowbzrJL6UrPCEviK1I25olaH3NrMQ0X5CZEa3NMZbMIAiRv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qiukWmYWp21bfWms37HG54sr6jzF4K4wF1I7HnJQY6FlGF54DYW45yIurWMPMshn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Af6ZebmqcZD8iOP9cH7bNewCNaPrQsWROdF0p0FNcI7H9aXP0Tb9p7nF1zv3wsym
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3tRkqOQCPYeV39U7%2B%2FlrqO42WNL9ktnSB2FSexbqCniADYOZokktEz4JgLHh0An
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2B5oCRmEepq6S2Lc%2BGre5FAWEaQTeU6ntASYJLH4rZOyNeqGvWu7pGTHDAx265Cd


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 14

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000 0 60,000 14,008.92 1,473.32 44,517.76   25.8%
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE 60,000 0 60,000 13,414.91 1,443.34 45,141.75   24.8%
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B 25,000 0 25,000 4,954.54 752.00 19,293.46   22.8%
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 25,000 0 25,000 4,954.54 752.00 19,293.46   22.8%
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/ 25,000 0 25,000 4,954.54 752.00 19,293.46   22.8%
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/ 25,000 0 25,000 5,312.34 752.00 18,935.66   24.3%

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY 330,000 0 330,000 74,727.14 7,367.99 247,904.87   24.9%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO 455,000 -8,280 446,720 386,407.21 .00 60,312.79   86.5%

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 455,000 -8,280 446,720 386,407.21 .00 60,312.79   86.5%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS

12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE 247,560 0 247,560 148,862.40 97,526.35 1,171.25   99.5%
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND 42,500 0 42,500 21,250.00 .00 21,250.00   50.0%
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 637,270 0 637,270 367,522.33 269,614.18 133.49  100.0%
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS   68,508 0 68,508 50,063.29 18,444.37 .34  100.0%
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID    47,749 0 47,749 34,893.50 .00 12,855.50   73.1%
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN 21,600 0 21,600 13,084.43 .00 8,515.57   60.6%
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  14,000 0 14,000 11,363.99 2,648.92 -12.91  100.1%
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M 363,509 0 363,509 227,575.95 147,282.13 -11,349.08  103.1%
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 8,515 0 8,515 4,514.44 853.98 3,146.58   63.0%
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P 203,138 0 203,138 117,195.00 85,943.00 .00  100.0%
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI 6,040 0 6,040 4,418.36 806.00 815.64   86.5%
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W. 82,349 0 82,349 37,161.30 27,251.62 17,936.08   78.2%
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY 80,877 0 80,877 46,659.75 34,217.15 .10  100.0%
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID 3,100 0 3,100 2,719.86 46.38 333.76   89.2%
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 95,952 0 95,952 63,024.81 67,846.68 -34,919.49  136.4%
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI 3,100 0 3,100 2,719.86 46.38 333.76   89.2%
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H 71,000 0 71,000 30,734.25 38,230.78 2,034.97   97.1%
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID 3,100 0 3,100 2,719.86 46.38 333.76   89.2%
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S 71,000 4,558 75,558 43,591.20 31,966.88 -.08  100.0%
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI 3,100 0 3,100 3,054.59 23.19 22.22   99.3%

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS 2,073,967 4,558   2,078,525   1,233,129.17 822,794.37 22,601.46   98.9%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH   295,447 0 295,447 170,450.25 124,996.85 -.10  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jw7ZsPSwlEmlufD4cKoBSfA8e2loEX%2BO3%2FjyeCG30EW42Ui%2BSjYIkyR%2FiO0lWbcG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BFIR7pfJvUC%2BTk5Rn64Mm8ntbWqQ6%2FubhsIHGMWVBSYfYWmwvQS6rfy2vlYPnZE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQJMniXW9kHPrM5v0RBTzJ%2F%2FN5g1ZFu8iJp%2FWtVzkSACKv6ukrk8hpVaEofejhOX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfarvgZxpwXoVOEUTMtTRwwwDF05GRyH%2BE49lSN%2BjKq4NDEXxaOkTNtq%2BVGklLsZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a5hJjmujgzxIBRQtuFG1QIdcEjiwMg6d362z4ff%2BOwp83%2FfyInL06Ed7o22h6ow
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=usaGYW66cnhCZ0iOMXpxwrBMNFC1%2F8r0qz9hSZ%2BKp%2BJQG9nT2U5OShKVmWPqB7VX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Pjg77AuzwGfHu2QN9VW3VpZFG3jBdPne8XrryJZ052POQJszTUfTGyc%2BQXTX0Z8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oa8ErAf8ZwBDCVTFqYMJGGk%2FhfRYbw%2Fo8H3dlf4WlUV1Rqa1aCA4Uhtz6p1c2qne
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVRtWJbdbxPkmBQ4e672FcwU8t9u9rPgT8Q4h9cyVvy4X6oXsSQYrpVz4Hiw4LR3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mFdz%2BR9a%2Ffc1iIfajdHANPL9ePwOvirTAWtXCkaTjMDltU8qgWt97XUNWQtb1Wo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NKN6bDLNX8ybnzi38HRvyrsCgQkb0SxdT19m1n%2FGBWeWX839EHBDgVhl54g2v21h
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bV%2FC%2Bk7S8BtKuvLptb%2BvsQXTu29XdRsbmPXvhAMnm1M0ZXWUrZs7doIUji1xNKei
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAq11Y0keNc5E8xuPMxHhymPr%2BMImwRCleB%2BtooEb4DepVxyoH9%2F8S0De3d2w2eh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlEsKNx4gd%2F%2BUY0TZyefiAqBvOeSR%2FtDHl%2BNisXM1bXsQfeP8l6aPXnhMrPTjy05
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G46FTmcujHgoD9%2FFDhCq3heg1sOVIwK%2BF8oNQU%2BYUS%2FVbuj5VqDmhN7TWtkNmOfy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFId76eEz3f7K8xN1HvxqQB%2BZxGJJEqeyo91MUGp6aytaDFGh%2BZJptY7GcdSR2qY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95hDa85q%2BAsz8%2F0MEwfNzGNWoyY%2BVZ5LddIeFC2P1lv15QLVg25jWK7ImdQ%2FPjUJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZbmY8%2FLLKUuYSP7XOUgGekbAO4nkL%2Fij0zCWo6UYy6cHL5q%2FL%2FguGtp3UI6T4KU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW6acXKtLICOArwBfJv8TPnmnbrGuR0UJWeGqW5BG%2FzrV51VCFrCdMZKlO%2FmtWoP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAGclJ5uOxsZ1vpTziG0Ohdee0trDPATkW8hvFwpii7h3YNi5eH%2FCASZKAoTWKqf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gi6qeQoaRPZq0KkqhDbrwihNLbM1PXjy3%2FZ9maPhQ6QAlyYIBZ0CNz3miG9STZcK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQfdlK7%2FgtlP7M0BUEpZuXUDJsvlvzb5X3YKz%2Biw2X%2BVFDlKHnAKAqVjzjQpKa1o
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHdt0WurufjSasmM%2Ba3SQ6t%2FYypmqINyz0f3wFDo43HW4Z28%2Bpmq3SItXT4h8O%2Bw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STlMwoTfv2dtI8mpSWJWV1kB9CjqqVVliu92Zk8hxcDDAaqGAVtraZzRtsZhfANA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6PJlGfrN5DgdIlTuC9bZnee1JP3AQ9N6Y%2FJ3pTRw9xVj39GDIZybe58tnLaQuHJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p6Gp1bmUinx4%2FCrmkTiWFZUoy0ANKaUmxmm9t2pdYGVzUdQRsfRpWq9%2BEs7rg42a
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bh%2BBNHZ2iZjFbYfD%2FTehOzCPirEyGQo33NtAwnuTOzhX0VnzF1mnXmNuJsNoQKkl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4blP%2Bif22yttL9p4TkVVT9MaknMMJF0%2BTQbGhSLXCYcAad7SJYtVQ38aQgF1H4DV


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 15

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY 161,068 0 161,068 98,249.24 57,081.76 5,737.00   96.4%
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH 177,752 0 177,752 126,270.18 82,261.30 -30,779.48  117.3%
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  97,218 0 97,218 40,208.70 29,486.38 27,522.92   71.7%
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH 91,112 0 91,112 33,193.15 .00 57,918.85   36.4%
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH 80,534 0 80,534 57,524.25 23,009.70 .05  100.0%
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH 107,186 0 107,186 61,838.10 45,347.94 -.04  100.0%

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 1,010,317 0   1,010,317 587,733.87 362,183.93 60,399.20   94.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB 60,000 0 60,000 16,900.00 .00 43,100.00   28.2%
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200.00 .0%
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY   5,000 0 5,000 3,750.00 1,250.00 .00  100.0%
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 58,883 0 58,883 5,853.00 .00 53,030.00    9.9%
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   159,188 0 159,188 102,094.86 57,641.23 -548.09  100.3%
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200 0 4,200 1,686.03 1,070.79 1,443.18   65.6%
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE 2,100 0 2,100 .00 .00 2,100.00 .0%
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   51,559 0 51,559 36,827.85 14,731.14 .01  100.0%
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 95,952 0 95,952 46,388.90 18,414.30 31,148.80   67.5%
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/ 1,375 0 1,375 504.00 .00 871.00   36.7%
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU 1,623 0 1,623 1,194.29 62.45 366.26   77.4%
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 51,559 0 51,559 37,110.37 14,731.14 -282.51  100.5%
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 95,952 0 95,952 55,882.66 40,595.06 -525.72  100.5%
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS 1,623 0 1,623 1,260.87 .00 362.13   77.7%
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 58,358 0 58,358 33,668.10 24,689.94 -.04  100.0%
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  71,000 0 71,000 41,442.66 30,105.35 -548.01  100.8%
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 1,230.40 44.49 -14.89  101.2%
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE 80,877 0 80,877 46,659.75 34,217.15 .10  100.0%
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 1,063.99 26.94 169.07   86.6%
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE 64,450 0 64,450 46,035.75 18,414.30 -.05  100.0%
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 1,177.46 82.52 .02  100.0%
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE 77,585 0 77,585 45,185.72 32,824.44 -425.16  100.5%
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 1,228.05 .00 31.95   97.5%
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE 41,646 0 41,646 24,254.45 17,619.25 -227.70  100.5%

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES 994,870 0 994,870 551,399.16 306,520.49 136,950.35   86.2%

3300 TRANSPORTATION

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP    10,800 0 10,800 3,435.00 .00 7,365.00   31.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjZlyKh5UXN%2FB3iMncI0cZ6KzC7uzAy2d%2FRUh0KpxagxZemU0OVc4EIMnoeqoZsH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOj4%2Fb%2F1ifJolSWQXjSBn%2FugTwhl%2BX0G6EimdNcL2F2U%2FBMW3Nr6xmxEtagMCIWL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOsB9sDqHzs3W29JhYUUUvt2n1i8Ggp1nhvQXRtuj2e60gU008K0W7TnGWpWryzB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8b6j4yLogi5naifonBnL8q%2FRCmZULy9%2BUlQ0RQDesqnVjlHGakAjO%2B1Upi1P23B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1OGHQI2NRW%2Fb%2F%2By4KdfhrtXkeESmDwyBQnIv0hzmWR0QtW%2F75hdG10uDzj1Isj6Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tl46AYSqlZBbIJdePEKNT72k8cQV8XGAUajjml7%2FSeV4Luq2IQ1HQembnyk5gJzT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2B0YysfglZQnJBtO%2F%2BLQfhVrDkAezJ0JgbwIJR0XNu0soX1YVKfbQ1rKLvfw1goR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVlrWM2AbH8oDrKgvady3%2Bt5OPVnEewbNpt29bsXCZfzpxUeW9BMzAZCOi2%2B00i6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37e8KBqMoWij5BlfvxUZo1%2FifiUORtHWhQdoDC%2BKVnm21aHNCQVSt2B%2B5BpO1oe8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRi%2FQtVPqfhcO6cteju9uxZizyuV7YJxKf%2BMhRWQ24ottJNbXMfKuIC43Pzn5o1x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Os%2FIJ2TUGi%2FqF4Lv9Wgpj%2BNwTky7r79XQ1jU%2FEFYWoekJnJLHtB7D45r5NndzmfB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fqeh5kSijwGXP9yGzb3tP%2BPY22sv3fzMIk6HgVcQBq9TBREV%2BmIdcHri%2BQREm6QQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ho94fLD7N%2Fvt7wz3djVqh3Ajt6biaDjg%2B9qRnUmOjNbE300L4yhpJa5likm9N9iM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dX5%2Fy1AM%2Fi7ZgIMeC%2FLi1ufmnYrdbiZyjFMr3B07c7Sc%2FntWlq8nhHbGq0cmvrVI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4c2cowYR19rI76LP%2FUTt53ANajVQBKfKaiMK%2B%2FO94LNT7Fylq%2B05msKQPjjU8B%2Bn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYqkGI390I2ZVec%2F11LY5MmrLj6ABWj%2BfOrtqTT8KxYmux2hNf22YhK5VTmyfgjF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyTLCRKQk4aRzaaa9cIeHTo2RHesdolDn6k5ugDO%2FsFtd3JG%2FCdiQ7Q%2FX%2BFsO3rd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSNqBpeEYiq4Ufw%2BsNqxkgvBTH1evhPWaEmZA7405wcu1X%2BBRYOnM3G9Zs8NF5NU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQEiIq%2FCJxdlqH7O68hKqQXCFxyzO9x0anwRPs0yYGqP4bsik3lhIqowiaomozJb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDWZu725uZrpQBRikVzy0vEypZL5OF3hcebS2AE2jpsYllWi6Sb%2BCw74R0fnCIb1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tuyv6Mmv5tW%2BlS%2BG8rRto%2BFkk2e7mj9Sch4dn5wsNF6xpGgf6As3Fi0H8D5I7Lr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0d%2BES0fGrPyMGVYXNeL0sLAZTiukBqAU8LViW9P8H0HWtBqvP2CKQ8GOy6aaTIb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6D2TQ5cbSdI6fyIODTWb9kKEne%2Bcysdats%2FWdnR3jf3HDTziPrh0u2RqeU4BFBgU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJtsHl%2BIMcZLAfYYv4mTDmCAKp6EaAyV9tC36mKHxPfjY9FbbzTp375yaGiqXZw8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDM3igQm6EU7gfBR3hb7X8Cx3YwTrKtwTVA8h2CQG91%2Bgurm35ltWbI3OtssTZzb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRq0ApkJz4iStGM28F5K3W%2B91SN20vg1msfOAyOHmgV8%2BPzBJbKVEWP2jKRW5rt1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvkeW6tiqUVtGw304wn1Q6QN9RSeMDysLtEIjHzqIF3iYlHRrf8ZJ3gZwOxd4Ena
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zNmOJ4WQhq8pseLp1pm%2BVOs%2BvEB4mazdBTsvhcbqXfnVuTZ3qZezhmUcRH4ZzvD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jhhuh5cYhZO4UmsFdP3NETCEkDHXBXX%2BYPwqvz%2FlPNBhuD0vNJuWOaUCpvvzOJpf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZbvRRle5oMaOu5FT%2BFMWQ9HU1zfZv6lexiy5izh9JqbZ4%2FRdF3B0le1ZCOeSjH1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlw%2BHy%2BpjahvjFeo4O1UXBOY373uNEbBslttaymhf8rW9p8lLAtlsGaPP%2BdnBcHG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pc5Pmz6q%2FzIf6gh4xftWWaP5PcqM%2BgMJaaLeN5%2B5ebKXqXrxjfLEu1qRFEFAssfb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCDOECmQEe3ZSJ2%2B7XxI4afPMKsw7yXYLXxBrc1bYzyBooyvUHIRxQKtUy5TdVjd


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 16

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP 54,776 0 54,776 40,029.01 14,747.53 -.54  100.0%
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR 1,853,187 0   1,853,187   1,111,912.20 742,174.80 -900.00  100.0%
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH- 69,000 0 69,000 27,829.41 41,170.59 .00  100.0%
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS    40,000 0 40,000 7,650.00 .00 32,350.00   19.1%
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S 4,995 0 4,995 4,995.00 .00 .00  100.0%
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  75,000 0 75,000 68,450.00 1,100.00 5,450.00   92.7%
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT 2,540,000 0   2,540,000   1,787,817.83 924,316.22    -172,134.05  106.8%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 4,647,758 0   4,647,758   3,052,118.45   1,723,509.14    -127,869.59  102.8%

3400 FOOD SERVICES

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI 104,691 0 104,691 76,505.02 28,186.06 -.08  100.0%
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC 25,000 0 25,000 4,054.00 2,126.00 18,820.00   24.7%

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES 129,691 0 129,691 80,559.02 30,312.06 18,819.92   85.5%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU 14,239 0 14,239 7,469.98 .00 6,769.02   52.5%
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN 120,976 0 120,976 88,405.48 32,570.44 .08  100.0%
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI 57,461 0 57,461 41,990.76 15,470.28 -.04  100.0%
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL    42,017 0 42,017 23,573.70 .00 18,443.30   56.1%
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA 96,626 0 96,626 62,204.50 .00 34,421.50   64.4%
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE 95,000 0 95,000 49,365.00 17,337.00 28,298.00   70.2%
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE 135,000 -5,000 130,000 95,658.09 560.00 33,781.91   74.0%
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  25,000 1,400 26,400 26,378.73 .00 21.27   99.9%
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  120,000 0 120,000 68,844.76 34,000.00 17,155.24   85.7%
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL   68,000 -1,400 66,600 51,501.27 2,725.17 12,373.56   81.4%
13510100 54310  MEDICAL 9,500 0 9,500 8,946.91 528.04 25.05   99.7%
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL 30,170 0 30,170 28,410.00 .00 1,760.00   94.2%
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  60,000 5,000 65,000 60,798.29 3,084.99 1,116.72   98.3%

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES 876,489 0 876,489 613,547.47 106,275.92 156,665.61   82.1%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG 2,300 0 2,300 .00 .00 2,300.00 .0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdsmpXSk1o%2Fpf61fvDA6XwkjaMjnpo5kB2nhVXmdzeu3FveglukVYg%2FINSRmbrBW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hxu%2F9QdB3vsAJJhh%2BMRPsdQKJkqt92QyY1ffRgAWa5taQNu3qK5r4RPkuiHADuN%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9woITWJ25vqcNdc3s5qcrCymjcBo1Sn9%2FrOFk%2Fhpt3X4bqX%2FGQH9gVxyv86%2BUg%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSM63cxgKDC0lz2bcv9qVslm66ymDIGvs%2Bfox84osy1TDryTY%2F4iIHPBaHpMCJBz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwtdZezYhTp%2F%2Fq35FKNNTm5JuDuwV65HwgGzvymcV3z5dgUWTnkGxU4SPgEzR9dy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHMiL2QNiLKPT5U4bAKet1%2BnyYD6rvLYw1vY3T60kxQm18oD2tSs1IbpKAVzQDDV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EhmereGV%2FTTEsKGDap19r0M%2FaJHL0CNVaCMmIcupo2kh%2Flwa9R5mohtaoR5%2FtioB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bxr7Jfts2WQvstcagbMj1XOEcDq4Uz4FxAtYzgg8p3ocB%2FeFBGwlYFVkX%2BpnlbSr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRPSNEyoO%2Bb7Rc2sNuKQtHVAIWxzatDAM%2B5RlxySaLVDzZe4N1pIAN5mLVMritNs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnJK2cjfpDVle9LJzZ1Weus3sof1xw0GwTt1GCPBoXhaKNix7e%2BQP1ZEsPT6D1Gr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgIWzL5r3tpn5TCJvCuTbODZJmANnIuJBWERXGxo5l6TG3uWcO%2B84AWX9yIaRlNh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2r5gMnvc%2FFQKrOkNq9rzi4VO%2F782Qnz3UIRgBK2RyRddy7XpD4BhVsI%2FXJoHsnz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6z4C9ea%2BiZxtd8aH4rE3RFAQr%2FfgkiNBkkAEH6kfZ%2Fx7PulqCztqrKOWscqtWoxQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hzyg6L2xXrIq5hI8K4CuH7i2WwGiUKwPUmFfk9QoGmlRCGD3e8hUGcvtQWA1nkWH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmqJejUR1o8HSzGyJLWDgCE6SN7gviq5X9Re%2FSCwMOoT9Sadfox599%2BcGWnug1xu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUvSubJnsnk0OZmOsEk6k6Ff1KYOtO4TOVi%2Bx%2F4oipasHqOc0bQwOWvKwNkfiwRg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0yT%2BmVntOV2lMNEP1nx%2FXEH4MW8SKkZA9U5Nu%2FscdUjuANXQBDLhCWKUugYGWUO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmfhPcEwkebx7u2LbobF9bHFcAzKAC%2FHd20lpVb3qYT%2FJ60GDbH7Wo9Eio8zS1BT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4CULHjFvhRXrW87JY83hrBeKLXYJawCVBY0N2ee876yGwiUYdcmHGNI2InXhVJkz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKeW9YPmBR0g6VIpX%2FXfRMPn%2BIOPL4NUHmX3jPZxoRV5OG1Ktp0DjwdoASPvmibm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akRWHEnbX%2FyxPh8aL6o3dJudrR%2BRDRS3eTjW1Tg9SKx0nR8NiX7GpyQBpN8%2BVJdR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJTe94Ap%2Fr6aknMsmiMViYi1yp5bvZKNmmM%2FTCbVc3X90wHsnPJKV7gQJ6jEvXEn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZKxf0%2FVk%2Bqh5MXFoWK%2Bvn2Sqr4dab5uTQBB6PsbJlSk0cMsGBnOgdfpQfWoHSgr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVqDOseGsh%2FcbkhY%2FsB%2BjKN3s6lLbQd0mkgBPWFn7buHypqY%2Bzu1e8EQ1bRX1u40


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 17

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS 93,190 0 93,190 64,983.50 .00 28,206.50   69.7%
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG 8,000 0 8,000 290.21 .00 7,709.79    3.6%
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP 2,750 0 2,750 727.38 1,210.00 812.62   70.5%
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/ 4,900 0 4,900 .00 .00 4,900.00 .0%
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG 2,500 0 2,500 2,384.25 .00 115.75   95.4%
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS 5,000 0 5,000 1,911.78 .00 3,088.22   38.2%
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV 39,900 0 39,900 19,990.88 .00 19,909.12   50.1%
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS 39,900 0 39,900 25,482.58 .00 14,417.42   63.9%

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 204,440 0 204,440 115,770.58 1,210.00 87,459.42   57.2%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU 103,120 0 103,120 66,918.45 36,201.63 -.08  100.0%
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON   15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI 49,058 0 49,058 35,041.50 14,016.60 -.10  100.0%
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S 51,559 0 51,559 36,827.85 14,731.14 .01  100.0%

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY 218,737 0 218,737 138,787.80 64,949.37 14,999.83   93.1%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   9,678 0 9,678 .00 .00 9,678.00 .0%
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO 576,956 0 576,956 431,340.45 .00 145,615.55   74.8%
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE 147,108 0 147,108 107,502.00 39,606.00 .00  100.0%
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT 10,000 0 10,000 8,782.17 .00 1,217.83   87.8%
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O 17,500 0 17,500 19,473.98 .00 -1,973.98  111.3%
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 901,659 0 901,659 645,713.48 220,185.52 35,760.00   96.0%
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES 234,086 -6,000 228,086 92,116.84 62,809.56 73,159.60   67.9%
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC 8,250 0 8,250 8,250.00 .00 .00  100.0%
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 1,577 6,000 7,577 6,658.02 .00 918.98   87.9%
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM 17,000 0 17,000 13,738.54 .00 3,261.46   80.8%

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,923,814 0   1,923,814   1,333,575.48 322,601.08 267,637.44   86.1%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS

14120000 52130  FUEL 7,500 0 7,500 6,054.08 1,645.92 -200.00  102.7%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wtpISCXZYZmltmG1VMx5mlWItYsFJ46y%2BOKPiPy8xzQhT3AEviln%2F75OIH%2FZq3K
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kiAIT94inkfL%2FO3eKxoV4eUU62R3SrCH9SGUWHfhm4hyF5cEt6zC40YqX7sc3Bcs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpYanNJGcPXt5iZt9TwNXyWnW7J8fKbi9V22dQdKB%2F0r1OmPcMRZ3m95PkGrQtTC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BE5QsVnT7w4w55OdE0gTUujTjexcYDAae%2FTbEtznUv6RBX5d67Ln21U992r2Wvxv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnQa887kKD7RU2ILw8ka69B5g9UV7r0%2F3U%2BmNSf%2BrYgJHCgkp0dhZrK0FHE0D0vg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zcg7ndUTZSMqMRvO6mbeJPvfVEiBmnfKUVdxXPIkgJTujAtubOSxI1N%2BnEuy66dI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcPQSjmTp2PNjpwHUcbJTM341C3E2KVoQJaVDk1EW4jDgUap8b6U2xtip%2BBATjA6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xon%2FN0DHdRCFTChcmR5gaUiyX5Ybc4NmSVDgGhPeirc6kekB9yO7%2Bwco42teNfWB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeFl7WcTL7jVWb%2F1m69en3A%2FJb8MgqCXbrsqKl%2Fq3fDWpTNNquw7w1F1KQKTbeDJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29%2F55x46vVwmybbmd4M2Ia0SfM3uB6wvwt267r4CV6xTOut9bW6MZAH1UnWJZr4z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KY8oKVVgfHFrsl8j4ZiKY4yNE5WugOc0EnBLyrpPK8SfxVXdwu2bhdzfxB76smW1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1GKZ0RCfFElZ0KHXQhzmHqfJRJ7siFFEvNffGvhYAoydldkJzjz9txDifH1SCnK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XNbIHSn5PG0%2BhVV3lWMSv96PgLGRSklO2klL5%2BeY21TgBSHOru1XWDGgI925lf5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMhOjsHPOI6RCPNz8OPsXct1ZqVpGHP6Sh9B%2Fo8hbeWbHC6O7aNIsU9W9mmh8FVF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2F8kWDk7kfDGUi2ZC5gvADMqmPwPWlqOyH%2BrgN22Sd9RAJjoALTyiN3M%2BWJjiOK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FL0E0VYVlN4dskl6g40oqcY3raJTBP0vU3u0pojHVLKLYhY72VOLFtAKF8xkWK12
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frOYGKPs6JyoJa%2BPN%2FW6AQUaZekk9mgBIB4JIj8FUM3xXuo8XKwC4Gdz4tLC6oRi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6rUgbBrMkReKBzHXUFBnjaZenbq2j1QlVL9oSwpTDRPnRTVFxgwC0fZG9HLiVvK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWYmzWpWhF9pOv1pGvodkhxMD81lArwV2z%2B0OHWOgrURtIielDKO2Ai87nJ62SeR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt7P0gwgGfmJcHtd2E%2B0HvLUDv87XL56ayBBPepX8KltZkv1XRA1aLbpmmTQ52Y5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vF74mcDaon2FWpnbYMGhnHepNOEG16Z%2BGUF5N7OXS4zGgz7L5NE%2FqyMhaOreiLVS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2F2ifDyxi4XUGqVxWRID5MePoxWnHELKpUIkixqNlRsJ%2FWaFsfQyJ1cnAPnSLtO3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J37S4rBqe5r9sWZ70HlBZLr6dSK4FRO%2BqEwaCeDjVhwJG9dezms1M3OnM2KOjNRZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Ucb8suJEJCvlVJonDA9ho6mnziYR67yiQWBI9OKTpv0kDKNaEXK2%2FxMqSo6J9Hk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVEpH9c8oAsdes0JtH%2Fy%2FyCX7mMEw2sqIOm9QEG%2B%2BMn2Wnlw5npHQtYMdy9O7Dg%2B


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 18

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH 144,200 0 144,200 111,310.77 13,139.23 19,750.00   86.3%
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY   74,600 0 74,600 59,645.60 16,969.40 -2,015.00  102.7%
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER 61,900 0 61,900 392.00 29,758.00 31,750.00   48.7%
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM 39,500 0 39,500 22,603.48 5,996.52 10,900.00   72.4%
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC 32,600 0 32,600 20,122.78 7,877.22 4,600.00   85.9%
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON 22,400 0 22,400 13,273.61 5,701.39 3,425.00   84.7%
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  34,500 0 34,500 29,387.41 16,762.59 -11,650.00  133.8%

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS 417,200 0 417,200 262,789.73 97,850.27 56,560.00   86.4%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC 22,400 0 22,400 14,251.66 4,263.34 3,885.00   82.7%
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O 68,800 0 68,800 15,169.14 10,469.69 43,161.17   37.3%
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH 226,700 0 226,700 124,101.75 48,821.88 53,776.37   76.3%
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH 9,300 0 9,300 4,612.97 9,390.03 -4,703.00  150.6%
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  47,200 0 47,200 18,037.21 9,198.46 19,964.33   57.7%
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA 101,600 0 101,600 64,299.13 27,480.87 9,820.00   90.3%
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART 28,600 0 28,600 8,164.32 4,199.52 16,236.16   43.2%
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK 103,400 0 103,400 57,069.24 25,390.76 20,940.00   79.7%
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER 28,600 0 28,600 7,985.40 4,078.44 16,536.16   42.2%
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM 59,500 0 59,500 47,525.41 24,012.69 -12,038.10  120.2%
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  17,200 0 17,200 5,167.60 2,672.30 9,360.10   45.6%
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE 62,900 0 62,900 29,792.33 18,737.67 14,370.00   77.2%
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH 3,400 0 3,400 2,026.80 324.20 1,049.00   69.1%
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT 16,000 0 16,000 5,344.32 2,895.58 7,760.10   51.5%
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR 55,600 0 55,600 41,865.52 26,859.48 -13,125.00  123.6%
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON 3,300 0 3,300 2,052.11 2,033.89 -786.00  123.8%
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  16,000 0 16,000 4,990.88 2,549.02 8,460.10   47.1%
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R 48,600 0 48,600 38,884.00 23,966.00 -14,250.00  129.3%
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW 14,900 0 14,900 3,992.71 2,039.21 8,868.08   40.5%

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES 934,000 0 934,000 495,332.50 249,383.03 189,284.47   79.7%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT   115,000 69,213 184,213 51,474.26 16,788.51 115,950.23   37.1%
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH    55,000 80,012 135,012 20,489.37 2,198.00 112,324.63   16.8%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS 170,000 149,225 319,225 71,963.63 18,986.51 228,274.86   28.5%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRg66YTukDb3j7Pmp%2BEfbiufp0VcWzmt0455VE5SqIl%2BxoHFMfqFozxmk%2FY%2F8tlr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGo%2BmxGPrzpscScLB7NzdqFlfptJDYZ%2FZPjk7w2jAHYa3QwydG7DDrqWpQ7d7%2BY0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVd1fxL6jN2cf4lJx48IWWBQPPuctTbzFf1IQU9Wr0yzXfdi5eTpuApvYH%2FBgVmE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrgLy2LsPb5dX3nON3uQXzJql7YJ%2Bhj6u4iSgocTncCI7Cuv6NJZj4z8vGAjP3L1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ny%2FDm%2FZmz3yf6gW0S22N%2FcfIg7Z9cTNQSCMLn4kKfKJh6qCymNs4zqUV5UmFA%2FFN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fjqcl7%2FyrbwhmGeLJSU6qjAh7%2Fyjt5QfOoUgGBlZDM4uv1M5xLoB1CAXgjUqIRXV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9WWeupqHrxaHZ%2F4BUX5tgYya3qkv8tph5Wh6SZRJRoYrJLgVjzy362xhSLBNiUW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nH541VitxYfed1Kg0AQ0ThIjy%2B3IZeWSejVhxORRT1Q5HvUa6IS4WZQjU4Hw3gM5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuvC7wUSe%2FU5B%2BCsdt5qudKXFk8kqEIDhqWy63gwKX7cGRiQVnj7oaTPiEaSHT%2Fi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1GX5Pj7WBuLNrybFWDLgryNI9W%2FYNk8oE9wMKScXEiP9gDTO9TRBI5zlPIXjG3fb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inmOLg3AFnF4plCQG3FSOqPXkZxEFUuPXwrIvUX5o%2Fmg%2BSEYtm13uFY0Bz9055Y8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1JUhKKwayf%2FRnplMpNs%2BHC3gJI3f17FmMiMg5CPlM7t6epv2KVG8C%2B2dKHyEK7t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLWzTKI7%2BOiO09RBJwVJnzXytKB7lVU4SmteuJNwpa%2BCulJSi2CSN2QZQBX%2BwBE%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siS%2Bylyo60Kk1YpztcHci9BZYrCiDov%2BRItveZfOPibruLxUx0YKAWIMIyZx8uSP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMnRfE%2BR5wnCyznot%2FQAUmrDBfXq3ybjSebjZbcgJNXc%2BNmbNpeXjoxXVh%2FrAlvz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0JjXU1SnCB3huY%2B44joMlH7tW8LBQtfh%2Bmvn9KBTZ4zZ5y3%2BaH%2FuIXrqCOhBYfA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uiSncFBTPDEBAdxgWM3Re4Pm45cevsW80LT5OjLFNvNGzdUrHqIekI04wk17Rh8N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJHAZMAdgDMeoSGQvBEmme0AAfnDbl6i8iVc0QFcmWm%2BkT%2F92FmCWorBFj7z2HZ%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWIosq8WXNQmDLWkQ27zWQtnSYwUhbV7QVE5PzYO3FPpcfRdtSfQTWffNT3K%2BUyn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEmH%2BPQXmZwwSjCQK9WxZbdKMXZaQQHd%2B%2BxYM9cmWw2vJ1i2BMhx6pJVs%2FYJSt6e
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GT6CnaDH5zKvJbqmx2Dp%2BxRntz7Oa6iRRjaTgyCGN3xtZ1IZEwGJ6ehgFnbGJuU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Buh9VsMMgJ13ks1JlnnySTkmWODIKvWV14wogmHl6%2FcA6RzW0NhaDekrm%2B3YxxWC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hYOjqZnE8xjF2jQwa8uK7o2hG9ZmZ9C01WjuToAtMpp%2FitZHIQqwbuGF5VZhnMa0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbE6XmpzegK9TC%2FZtgXSJxcg%2Fwuj%2BX83LchgzZ9F5FXzO6nmV4WzJvD3huMbajrG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZd%2BI6nbRjia6o417%2BKIGoEZ%2B%2BY2MH1ucfPjBAosD1EgjF6%2BTbkWycY3m6yUIxX0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEgetJpxIrSmjpASMQ%2Fgo%2BWFU5YScj1DUN2d%2BvV3E%2BlkdLbKw22YVc%2BbzpY86ujX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEsDgiAo8SnINjU1wbisIDw4iOq6RJsmKYZpf1OfSPD6T%2F4Tyzk9goAu8L3bRB8Y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whJBXKFSB3fvhjjCIGn6gBMhzZFKTIOHeb8QuknFXlxH1PAqbDkGL3bTs0PYLoz5


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/01/2025 07:59
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 19

  FOR 2025 09

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK 242,777 -34,479 208,298 121,536.25 .00 86,761.75   58.3%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 242,777 -34,479 208,298 121,536.25 .00 86,761.75   58.3%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 0 105,279 105,279 32,664.20 1,815.00 70,799.80   32.8%

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING 0 105,279 105,279 32,664.20 1,815.00 70,799.80   32.8%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS

19300076 53990  TUITIONS 4,151,116 0   4,151,116 763,439.88   2,040,433.62   1,347,242.50   67.5%

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS 4,151,116 0   4,151,116 763,439.88   2,040,433.62   1,347,242.50   67.5%

TOTAL UNDEFINED 73,880,000 0  73,880,000  43,543,978.92  23,672,908.46   6,663,112.62   91.0%

GRAND TOTAL   73,880,000 0  73,880,000  43,543,978.92  23,672,908.46   6,663,112.62   91.0%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFLUQh%2FtXIpNE%2BnYvNVdgST2PC09DKGiVmMhNk8dvZW1SpPGCXqZr%2BapbmOgC%2BN5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBZ3qbGVclq2OMtBV%2BubPluNFKi2zvphsuvHbrTYW9lcM0aN9EWHPfSIWZbfAf22
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NU6iI3rsF8cvuGN8iu46kXAKuhjnE2CqHwPqd9w0q9Nih5od%2BAjv5UYl7ENjnpBP


MUNIS # DESE # FY25 Award

Balance 

7/1/2024 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108           0.00 1,428,108.00 1,428,108.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY23 38,161 0.00 38,161.00 38,161.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY23 230,005 0.00 230,005.00 230,005.00 0.00 - - 

309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195 0.00 14,195.00 14,195.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY24 76,828 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 1,828.00 (1,828.00) 1,828.00            - 

180 180 Title III - FY24 40,671 0.00 13,023.00 14,384.00 (1,361.00) 27,648.00          26,287.00 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY24 1,431,188           0.00 1,378,253.00 1,392,798.62 3,561.83 (18,107.45) 52,935.00          34,827.55 

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY24 38,197 0.00 38,196.50 38,196.50 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY24 213,121 0.00 210,121.00 210,121.00 0.00 3,000.00            3,000.00 

309 309 Title IVA - FY24 16,854 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,854.00          16,854.00 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY25 80,679 0.00 51,494.00 59,729.32 (8,235.32) 29,185.00          20,949.68 

180 180 Title III - FY25 46,750 0.00 4,605.00 4,694.98 (89.98) 42,145.00          42,055.02 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY25 1,433,698           0.00 140,362.00 272,779.22 264,953.14 (397,370.36) 1,293,336.00    895,965.64           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY25 40,917 0.00 36,013.00 40,917.00 (4,904.00) 4,904.00            - 

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY25 20,000 0.00 0.00 20,000.00          20,000.00 

305 305 Title I - FY25 419,657 0.00 86,161.00 109,410.11 10,468.81 (33,717.92) 333,496.00        299,778.08           

309 309 Title IVA - FY25 15,454 0.00 0.00 15,454.00          15,454.00 

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY25 42,400 0.00 29,037.00 32,988.02 3,043.59 (6,994.61) 13,363.00          6,368.39 

461 461 Early College Planning CHS - FY25 26,300 0.00 0.00 26,300.00 26,300.00 -             

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY25) 1,741 1,741.23 1,676.16 65.07 65.07 

250 25032005 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY25 37,500 14,800.00 9,810.00 4,690.00 300.00 300.00 

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) c/o 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 27300000 E-rate 156,167 156,167.34 72,773.34 83,394.00 83,394.00 

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 30123504 Applied Learning Leadership (Private Gr) CHS 3600 c/o 17.43 17.43 17.43 

301 30123575 Project Lead The Way (Private Grant) CHS 15,000 15,000.00 11,613.56 3,386.44 0.00 - 

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69 

301 30124154 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 649.80 c/o 649.80 649.80 649.80 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17 

301 30124153 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 2,563.40 1,950.00 613.40 613.40 

301 30124155 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 5000 5,000 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

301 30124405 PACE-TWO MIT STEM  (Private Gr) 5000 2,500 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 - 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker 3,557,051           2,285,026.00 2,203,743.00 2,505,762.00 1,983,007.00 1,983,007.00        

819 819555 Special Ed Reserve Fund (750K established FY22) 795,660.20 18,136.27 813,796.47 813,796.47           

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 350.00 350.00 350.00 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY25 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2025 - PRELIMINARY 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY25 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2025 - PRELIMINARY 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2024 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 4,168,053.36 1,831,660.59 2,409,823.75 307,967.35 3,281,922.85 354,822.55        3,636,745.40        

502 --- Athletic 1,146,597.91 235,472.30 260,216.07 4,676.65 1,117,177.49 106,794.00        1,223,971.49        

503 --- Gifts & Donations 53,320.55 14,555.62 6,121.86 61,754.31 61,754.31             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books & Computers 19,018.59 21,811.93 100.00 40,730.52 40,730.52             

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                         

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 500,439.15 248,747.40 216,639.95 4,303.44 528,243.16 528,243.16           

507 --- Childcare 1,818,301.40 1,589,724.03 1,745,109.54 205,367.93 1,457,547.96 1,457,547.96        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 75,494.99 16,063.36 91,558.35 91,558.35             

509 --- Summer School 34,746.16 6,500.00 4,000.00 37,246.16 37,246.16             

510 --- School Choice 260,000.00 2,820,570.06 240,392.00 239,723.24 2,821,238.82 2,821,238.82        

511 --- Civic Activities 383,504.26 166,910.00 131,587.88 6,129.05 412,697.33 412,697.33           

516 --- Transportation 330,000.00 1,187,710.36 190,783.70 267,625.86 185,053.89 925,814.31 925,814.31           

517 --- Student Activity 45,000.00 354,803.94 52,423.20 407,227.14 407,227.14           

518 --- Turf Fields 355,075.36 60,480.00 506.83 415,048.53 415,048.53           



Feb 28, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 59,889.37
Enterprise Agency Account 197,980.25

Total Checking/Savings 257,869.62

Total Current Assets 257,869.62

TOTAL ASSETS 257,869.62

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 131.35

Equity - ATWE 2,217.91

Equity - Band 738.72

Equity - Basketball Girls 0.00

Equity - Best Buddies 557.10

Equity - Career Center 1,270.26

Equity - Cheerleading 270.11

Equity - Chorus 987.38

Equity - Class of 23 10,845.96

Equity - Class of 24 14,487.29

Equity - Class of 25 54,769.38

Equity - Class of 26 10,856.59

Equity - Class of 27 2,142.89

Equity - Class of 28 941.80

Equity - Cross Country 2,250.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,126.41

Equity - DECA 10,783.83

Equity - ECO Club 1,224.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,027.97

Equity - Field Trips 3,721.11

Equity - Fine Arts 2,076.70

Equity - Football 832.28

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 5,813.71

Equity - Golf 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 978.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - Key Club / Interact 6,676.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 6,425.67

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 7,416.83

12:03 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/19/25 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2025

Page 1



Feb 28, 25

Equity - LIME 3,887.11

Equity - Lion Yearbook 1,637.61

Equity - Melting Pot Club 847.98

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - Model UN 544.06

Equity - National Business HS 236.78

Equity - National Honor Society 682.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,780.00

Equity - NEHS 1,052.26

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 319.78

Equity - Rugby 8,437.10

Equity - SAGA/PRISM 608.18

Equity - Ski Team 952.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 3,469.54

Equity - Softball 1,618.13

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 857.94

Equity - Student Council 3,029.68

Equity - Student Trainers 73.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,023.07

Equity - Swim Team Girls 530.90

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 1,104.12

Equity - Theatre Guild 47,031.44

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 6,157.19

Equity - Travel Abroad 0.00

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 344.02

Equity - Volleyball Boys 1,509.92

Equity - Volleyball Girls 10,150.44

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 232.95

Equity - Wrestling 2,582.73

Total Other Current Liabilities 257,869.62

Total Current Liabilities 257,869.62

Total Liabilities 257,869.62

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 257,869.62

12:03 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/19/25 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2025

Page 2



Feb 28, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 20,623.96
McCarthy Principal Account 15,791.79

Total Checking/Savings 36,415.75

Total Current Assets 36,415.75

TOTAL ASSETS 36,415.75

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 6,082.56
Chorus 2,072.80
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 23,512.56
General Student Body Fund 1,280.79

Grade 7 and Field Trips 566.87
Grade 8 and Field Trips 13.51
Orchestra 1,290.60
Student council 188.07
Year Book 1,240.06

Total Equity 36,415.75

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 36,415.75

12:35 PM McCarthy Middle School
03/11/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2025

Page 1



Feb 28, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 50,097.38
Parker Principal Account 17,462.51

Total Checking/Savings 67,559.89

Total Current Assets 67,559.89

TOTAL ASSETS 67,559.89

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 549.13
Chorus 4,820.19
Drama 44,327.52
General Student Body Fund 909.22

Grade 5 and Field Trips 6,059.31
Grade 6 and Field Trips 459.74
Orchestra 1,205.36
Student Council 3,988.30
Yearbook 5,241.12

Total Equity 67,559.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 67,559.89

12:26 PM Parker Middle School
03/11/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2025

Page 1



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of Schools  

From: Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date: April 10, 2025 

Re:  Personnel Report – March 2025 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – March 2025 

New Hires 
Ferreira, Kayleigh 

Interim ABA Paraprofessional 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date: 4/7/25 

Green, Abigail 
Interim ABA Paraprofessional 
Chelmsford Integrated Preschool (CHIPs) 
Effective date: 4/28/25 

Mercedes Dominguez, Maria 
ABA Paraprofessional (NECC Program) 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 4/7/25 

Schweickert, Madison 
Speech Language Pathologist 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 4/14/25 

Resignations: 
Autio, Jennifer 

Paraprofessional 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date: 3/28/25 

Da Silva McDonough, Maria 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 3/17/25 

Jackson, Kerrie 
ABA Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 3/28/25 

Marson, Ellen 
Copy Clerk 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective 4/11/25 



3 

Trahan, Amanda 
ABA Paraprofessional 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 4/4/25 

Walker, Anan 
Grade 2 Teacher 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 3/12/25 

Weinbeck, Michaella 
Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 3/14/25 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes:  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 10, 2025 

Re: 2025/26 School Committee Meeting Schedule - DRAFT 

Attached please find a draft meeting schedule for the 2025/26 school year.  I have 
moved the second meeting in the months of February and April to the last Tuesday of 
the month to avoid conflict with school vacation weeks.  I have also moved the first 
meeting in April to the second Tuesday of the month to avoid conflict with town 
elections.  I recommend scheduling one meeting in November this coming year, as the 
first Tuesday of the month is election day, and the second Tuesday of the month is 
Veteran’s Day.  I recommend the school committee vote to accept and publish the 
meeting schedule at the regular meeting of April 15, 2025. 



 CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 

July 2025 – June 2026 

  July 22 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  August 5  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  August 19  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

    September 2 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  September 16 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  October 7  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  October 21  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  November 18 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  December 2  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  December 16 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  January 6  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  January 20  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 February 3  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 February 24 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 March 3  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 March 17  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 April 7 6:00 Reorganization – SC Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 April 28 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 May 5 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 May 19 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 June 2 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 June 16  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 



Chelmsford School Committee 

2024-2025 Liaison Assignments/Contacts 

Negotiations/Sub-Committees Member Member Alternate 
Administrators Susan Mackinnon Diana Lebeaux 

Teachers/Nurses Dennis King John Moses 
Prof. Support/Secretaries Maria Santos Susan Mackinnon 

Custodians Diana Lebeaux John Moses 
Food Service John Moses Diana Lebeaux 

Policy Sub-Committee Dennis King Maria Santos 
School Organizations Member Alternate 

Byam School Organization John Moses Diana Lebeaux 
Center School PTO Maria Santos Susan Mackinnon 

CHIPS PTO Susan Mackinnon Dennis King 
Harrington PTO Susan Mackinnon Maria Santos 

Chelmsford High PTO John Moses Maria Santos 
McCarthy PTO Diana Lebeaux John Moses 

Parker PTO Diana Lebeaux John Moses 
Council of Schools Maria Santos Dennis King 

South Row PTO Diana Lebeaux Susan Mackinnon 
SEPAC Dennis King Diana Lebeaux 

ELL Council Maria Santos Dennis King 
Town Boards Member Alternate 

Board of Selectman Dennis King Maria Santos 
Finance Committee Susan Mackinnon Diana Lebeaux 

Capital Planning Committee Dennis King Susan Mackinnon 
Permanent Building Dennis King John Moses 

Other Boards/Organizations Contact Person 
Wellness Committee Maria Santos 

Friends of Music Susan Mackinnon 
CHS Alumni Association Dennis King 

CHS Boosters John Moses 
Legislative Outreach 

MASC All 
State Elected Officials All 

Federal Elected Officials All 



Central Administration 
11 Executive Park Drive, N. Billerica, MA 01862꘡Tel: (978) 528-7826 ꘡ www.valleycollaborative.org 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Valley Collaborative Board of Directors/School Committees 
From:  Dr. Chris A. Scott, Ph.D., Executive Director 
Date:  April 10, 2025 
Re: Quarterly Reports on Collaborative Business – FY25 Third Quarter 

As per 603CMR 50.00: Educational Collaboratives – Education Laws and Regulations and in accordance with the 
provisions of  M.G.L. c. 40, § 4E, please find below Valley Collaborative Quarterly Reports on Collaborative 
Business: 

1. quarterly information and updates to the programs and services provided by the collaborative and any
regional collaborative efforts;

• Please find Valley Collaborative’s Spring Newsletter attached

• Please find Valley Collaborative’s 3rd Quarter Finance Memo attached

• Please find Valley Collaborative’s March 2024 Treasurer Report attached

2. a report on significant changes in programs, services, budgets, and property as they arise;

• Please find attached the Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

• Please find attached a copy of the FY’ 26 Budget and Tuition Rates and Services & Fees
Distributed by Treasurer Heidi Kriger on January 22, 2025



Valley Collaborative Leadership Team

Kari Morrin

Director of HR, Title IX and 
504 Coordinator
kmorrin@valleycollaborative.org

Joia Mercurio 

Deputy Director
jmercurio@valleycollaborative.org

James George

Business Manager/Accountant
jgeorge@valleycollaborative.org

Chris A. Scott, PhD

Executive Director,
Finance and Operations
cscott@valleycollaborative.org

Nicole Noska

Principal
Valley Middle School, 
Valley Transitional High School
Transitional Programming
nnoska@valleycollaborative.org

Nick LeClair

Principal
Valley Transitional High School
Alternative Programming
nleclair@valleycollaborative.org

Jessica Marcotte

Lead Nurse
jscalzi@valleycollaborative.org

Heather Mackay

Principal, Valley 
Elementary School
hmackay@valleycollaborative.org

Matthew Gentile

Director of DDS & MRC 
Services
mgentile@valleycollaborative.org

Mazyar Moshtaghi

Chief Technology Officer
mmoshtaghi@valleycollaborative.org

Valley Collaborative Board
Dr. Jay Lang, chair

Superintendent, Chelmsford 
Public Schools

Dr. Kerry Clery

Superintendent, Billerica Public 
Schools

Mr. Steven Stone

Superintendent, Dracut Public 
Schools

Dr. Geoff Bruno

Superintendent, Groton-
Dunstable Regional School 
District

Dr. Denise Pigeon

Superintendent, Nashoba Valley 
Technical School District

Mr. Brad Morgan

Superintendent, North 
Middlesex Regional School 
District

Ms. Brenda 
Theriault-Regan

Superintendent, Tewksbury 
Public Schools

Dr. Michael Flanagan

Superintendent, 
Tyngsborough Public Schools

Dr. Christopher 
Chew

Superintendent, Westford Public 
Schools

Valley Collaborative partners with families, districts, and the community to provide innovative programming 
that empowers all students and adults to discover their diverse individual strengths, interests, and abilities. In 
doing so, those we serve become self-actualized members of society who contribute in a responsible manner.

  Volume 13, Issue 3  News for the extended Valley Collaborative community  Spring 2025

Valley 
COLLABORAT IVE

Building a  community  that  empowers 
children and adults  to f ind the ir  own way

We are:  Reading

▪ Page 3: The Middle School
Oudoor Education Club is
taking adventurous students
to new heights, helping them
overcome challenges and learn
new skills.

We are: Adventurous 

▪ Page 8 The Adult Programs
are expanding. But as a recent
audit found, the quality of our
services is as high as ever.

We are: Going Places

▪ Page 2: Students at the
Elementary School have been
celebrating all things reading.

ELEMENTARY STUDENTS (FROM LEFT) KURTIS LEDOUX, NICO MAGLIOCCHETTI, 
LINDSEY LAVANGA, DYLAN CARMICHAEL, ETHAN BARRY AND HUNTER HOLMES; 
( BACK) PRINCIPAL HEATHER MACKAY; (FRONT) DR. CHRIS SCOTT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Dear Valley Community:

As you will read in the coming pages 
of this newsletter, all of us at Valley 
have been busy with six program-
matic, financial, and governance 
audits this year.  These audit reports 
document all of the exemplary work 
Valley staff does every day so that we 
can offer the highest quality pro-
gramming for those we serve in the 
most cost effective manner. 

A large contributing factor to Val-
ley’s exemplary performance is our 
commitment to continuous improve-
ment.  In keeping with this philoso-
phy, Valley prioritizes high quality 
professional learning for all staff.  

Professional Learning (PL) for the 
adults who work with our students 
and DDS clients. Allocating time 
and resources for PL nourishes our 
culture of continuous learning for all 
at Valley. We believe that high qual-
ity professional learning ultimately 
enhances student learning and 
helps sustain our engaging learning 
environments. It is an important 
component of our “Planning for Suc-
cess” and District Improvement Plan 
that are promoted by the Massachu-
setts Department of Secondary and 
Elementary Education. 

»continued  on page 9

Spring is in the Air at 
Valley Collaborative!



Valley COLLABORATIVE

2

Elementary School: Celebrating Reading 
and the Arrival of Spring

We kicked off spring with 
our annual Read Across 
America week. We cel-

ebrated reading all through the week 
of March 3rd with a reading-themed 
spirit week. The school participated 
in a book-themed door decorating 
contest.  Throughout the week class-
rooms hosted guest readers including 
parents, the Tyngsboro Fire Depart-
ment, School Resource Officer Chris-
topher Gustafson, and Executive 
Director Dr. Chris Scott. The week 
was capped off with a book reading 
by Detective Bethany Bonzcar and 
her service dog George. She read 
their autobiographical children’s 
book Curious About George and held 

a meet-and-greet with students.  
The event was organized by Literacy 
Curriculum Lead Meghan Waters 

and Speech 
Language 
Patholo-
gist Jillian 
Wendler. 

In early 
spring sev-
eral students 
scaled the 
icy slopes 

of Mt. Wachusett. Valley Collab-
orative Elementary School was 
awarded a MOOR Grant from the 
Massachusetts Office of Outdoor 
Education for winter hiking gear. 

With the grant, we were able to 
obtain winter gloves, hats, boots, 
base-layers, snowshoes, and 
mico-spikes for hiking on ice. It 
was a new and exciting experi-
ence for the students. Student 
Brian Bolcome said it was the 
most challenging thing he had 
ever done. When he reached 
the summit he felt incredibly 
proud of himself! Student 
Zachary Rotberg started ask-
ing about and planning the 
next trip before the hike was even 
finished. A big thanks to teacher 
Matthew McCarthy, who applied 
for the grant and organized the 
trip.  

Now that the snow has 
melted, students are getting back 
out on the playground daily and 
enjoying sunny outdoor recess 

once again! They are look-
ing forward to all that spring 
at Valley Elementary has 
to offer. When asked what 
they are most excited for this 
spring, here is what they had 
to say!

Douglas Boyton, 2nd grader, “Fun!”

Henry Gould, 4th grader, “Riding 
bikes and finally getting outside!” 

Matthew Tobin, 2nd grader, “Soccer 
Outside!”

Kaleb Koval, 3rd grader, “Field 
Trips!”

Dionisio Quadros, 3rd grader, “Going 
outside and just feeling the wind!”

Benjamin  Cross, 5th grader, 
“Geocaching!”

Jeremiah Alicea, 4th grader, 
“Football Club!”▪

IN EARLY SPRING, SEVERAL VALLEY ELEMENTARY 
STUDENTS SCALED MT. WACHUSETTS, AN ADVEN-
TURE THEY FOUND CHALLENGING AND PERSONALLY 
REWARDING. AFTER MAKING THEIR WAY BACK DOWN 
THE MOUNTAIN, THE STUDENTS HAD ONE QUESTION: 
‘WHEN’S OUR NEXT TRIP?’

DURING READ ACROSS AMERICA WEEK, 
DETECTIVE BETHANY BONZCAR AND HER 
SERVICE DOG GEORGE VISITED VALLEY ELEMEN-
TARY TO  READ THEIR AUTOBIOGRAPHICAL 
CHILDREN’S BOOK CURIOUS ABOUT GEORGE.

9

Valley COLLABORATIVE

»continued  from cover

In order to not only meet the PL
needs of our staff but also provide 
options, we have expanded our of-
ferings throughout the year. On early 
release days, we have continued to 
provide PL for our Special Education 
Assistants (SEAs) through Academy 
modules that are taught by our very 
own in-house experts - our thera-
pists and specialists. 

Teachers have had the opportu-
nity to attend a variety of sessions. 
Topics have included, but not limited 
to, how to implement the new IEP 
forms, best practices for teaching 
multilingual learners, interpreting 
data to improve instruction, creating 
SMART goals, effective co-teaching 
and executive functioning strategies. 
Health and safety offerings have 
included CPR/First Aid training, in 

school safety/intruder train-
ing and self- wellness and

mindfulness. 
Beyond acquiring skills and 

knowledge on these topics, PL op-
portunities build a sense of commu-
nity and collaboration among adults 
as they learn and grow together. 
Research has shown that the more 
professional learning educators par-
ticipate in, the more likely their stu-
dents are to succeed. Therefore, we 
are proud that we have offered more 
opportunities to our teachers and 
support staff. In order to facilitate 
the record keeping of our expanding 
program, Valley has implemented 
a Vector Solutions software pro-
gram that helps to manage offerings 
and track participation. This is yet 
another way that Valley continues to 
strive to increase our effectiveness 
and efficiency. All of the above is 
further evidence that we are continu-
ing to live our mission of building 
a community that empowers the 
individuals we serve to become self-

Spring is in the Air at Valley Collaborative!
actualized members of society who 
contribute in a responsible man-
ner. Please enjoy the updates in this 
Spring newsletter.  If you have any 
questions or suggestions, please do 
not hesitate to reach out – my door 
is always open.

Chris A. Scott, Ph. D.
Executive Director

»continued from page 3 

An appreciation for nature is also
a key focus of the Outdoor Education 
Program. In addition to being out 
in the wild, students are also learn-
ing about the ecosystems they’re 
interacting with, and becoming more 
aware of their impact on the world 
around them.

It’s a mission that Aidan takes 
personally. His participation in 
outdoor adventures while a student 
at Valley inspired a passion for 
nature. In addition to mastering rock 
climbing he’s now working on learn-
ing  wilderness first aid training.

 ”As a kid, I loved being outside 
and going hiking and going skiing 
and going canoeing and all this stuff. 
And to be able to share that and for 
other kids to experience that, I think 
is really great,” says Aidan.

 Meet the Middle School 
Outdoor Adventurers

Both Peter and Aidan have high 
hopes for the program’s contin-
ued growth over the summer and 
into next year, especially as more 
students hear about the sorts of 
adventures that club members are 
enjoying.

“Our next goal is to expand the 
weekly outings beyond the middle 
school so that we have different 
groups of kids working together,” 
says Peter. Students can also look 
forward to some more ambitious 
outings in the months ahead. “If 
we can think of a trip that’s a good 
experience for the kids and ben-
eficial to their growth, then we’re 
going to figure out how to make it 
happen.▪ STUDENTS COLTON KNOWLTON AND 

HAYLIE HAMILTON EXPLORING 



8

Valley COLLABORATIVE

Adult Services: Continuously Improving 
to Meet the Needs of Our Community

(LEFT TO RIGHT): ALANA CONNELL AND KAREN 
DOLAN, VALLEY COLLABORATIVE DDS AND
MASSABILITY SERVICES

As the season changes and we 
move toward the Spring, the 
Valley Collaborative Adult 

Program continues to expand ser-
vices to meet the needs of our com-
munity members. After celebrating 
a number of individuals moving into 
the next phase of life and retiring 
from the Valley employment pro-
gram, new individuals have begun to 
fill the voids left by our retirees. With 
several additions to the program, the 
enrollment in the Adult Program is 
back over 130 individuals. As our en-
rollment continues to rise, it’s always 
so important to recognize that the 
increasing size of the program should 
not come at any sort of cost in terms 
of the level of programming offered. 

One safe guard in place to ensure 
Valley’s Adult programming remains 
top tier is a program review conduct-
ed by the Office of Quality Enhance-
ment. While Valley does not conduct 

the review, we are regularly 
focused on continuous program 
improvement to ensure that we 
are fully prepared when it is time 
for the biennial program review. 
This review cycle, Valley was 
eligible to conduct a targeted 
review based on our last review 
scoring high enough within a 
certain range. The Valley Collab-
orative Adult Program admin-
istration team meets regularly 
to ensure the procedures and 
protocols in place are meeting 
the specific parameters dictated 
by the state and the Department 
of Developmental Services. This 
planning and coordination lead 
to the day to day operations of 
the program, and ultimately acts 
as a road map for how the Adult 
Program operates on a daily 
basis. The ultimate goal through 
the oversight of the Department of 
Developmental Services is to create 
meaningful programming that will 
help the individuals served continue 
their personal growth through em-
ployment and social learning oppor-
tunities. 

Our most recent review took 
place starting on February 24th and 
ran through February 27th. During 
this time, four state assigned audi-
tors (or reviewers) were on site at 
Valley Collaborative checking on our 
programmatic practices, environ-
mental safety measures, and overall 
support offered to the individuals we 
serve. While any review can certainly 
be a stressful process, the Valley 
Collaborative staff and individuals 
did an amazing job of going about 
their standard programming and 
allowing for the auditors to view the 
program in its organic form. The 
auditors supplemented their review 
of files and practices with individual 

and staff interviews and observation 
as they scored Valley on over 200 
different indicators broken into a 
Certification and Licensure section.  

Valley is proud to report that we 
received a score of 100% on Certifi-
cation Indicators as well as a 100% 
on Licensure Indicators! While the 
Valley Adult Program is proud to 
highlight the perfect review score, 
we also recognize how important 
it is to continue our programming 
with a constant eye toward improve-
ment. We will continue to adjust the 
current programmatic set up while 
developing new aspects of program-
ming that can further provide oppor-
tunities for personal growth for the 
individuals we serve. ▪

(LEFT TO RIGHT: MIKE KOCZAN AND RENEE 
BOYDEN, CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL.

Valley COLLABORATIVE

3

Middle School Aide Aidan 
Butze, can still remember 
his favorite outdoor ad-

venture during his time as a student 
at Valley. For three days, he and the 
other members of the Outdoor Edu-
cation Club, hiked the Presidential 
Traverse, a New Hampshire moun-
tain range that’s home to some of the 
state’s highest peaks.
“That was one of the coolest trips 
we did,” recalls Aidan. “The whole 
experience of being in the Outdoor 
Education Club was really beneficial 
for me.”

These days, Aidan is still involved 
with the club but as a Valley staff 
member. He and Experiential Physi-
cal Education Teacher Peter Loring 
plan ambitious adventures, including 
skiing, rock climbing and mountain 
hikes, aimed at getting students 
outside and moving. But while the 
trips pack a heavy emphasis on fun, 
there is something more serious at 
work here.

“For our middle school, this has 
been a great way for us to build 
a sense of community,” explains       

Assistant Principal Brian 
Mihalek. “Students are work-
ing together to achieve goals 
while having a great time. It’s 
been amazing to watch it come 
together.”

Peter came to Valley in 
2018 to help coordinate the 
Outdoor Education program, 
but he quickly revealed a 
talent for working with kids 
in a range of capacities. Over 
the years he’s taught history, 
math and English, and filled 
in wherever needed. This year, 
Peter has been able to return 
to the program that brought 
him to Valley in the first place.

“We’ve really been able to 
take the Outdoor Education 
Club to a new level this year,” 
says Peter. “ We’ve got a core 
group of students who come 
back each week and are eager 
to go on some sort of a trip. Along 
the way, they’re developing new skills 
and bonding with each other and 
with the staff.”

 Valley Middle School: 
Meet the Outdoor Adventurers

Every Friday, a small group of 
students from the middle school has 
been joining Aidan, Peter and other 
staff members for an outdoor-based 
field trip. The adventures expose 
students to places and challenges 
they’ve never experienced before, 
helping them build confidence and 
develop a range of survival skills, 
from how to navigate mountain ice to 
selecting the correct gear to wear and 
foods to eat. These ambitious hikes 
and climbs also require students to 
step out of their comfort zones, while 
teaching them about the importance 
of teamwork, communication and 
problem solving. 

 ”They’re learning that they are 
capable of doing hard things and do-
ing things they don’t think they can 
do,” says Peter. “They’re breaking the 
mindset of, ‘I can’t do this.’”

»continued  on page 9

VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS LOGAN STURGIS 
AND COLTON KNOWLTON ON A WINTER HIKE.

AIDAN BUTZE (RIGHT) WITH STUDENTS KYLEIGH THIBEAULT, LOGAN STURGIS 
AND COLTON KNOWLTON.



Valley COLLABORATIVE

4

Full STEAM Ahead at  Valley 
Transitional High School

TEACHER MEAGHAN NORRIS HOLDS THE PARACHUTE OF AN 
EGG READY FOR THE DROP.

Spring is full STEAM ahead in 
the Transitional High School 
where students have been 

working on projects in the areas of 
Science, Technology, Engineering, 
Art and Math. In Meaghan Norris’ 
School & Vocational Training (SVT) 
classroom, students tested Isaac 
Newton’s first law of motion with 
a classic experiment, the egg drop. 
Students designed and created pro-
tective structures for their eggs to see 
whose egg could withstand a second 
story drop. Some students focused 
on cushioning and impact, using 
a variety of materials such as mini 
marshmallows and tissues to absorb 
the hard landing. Other students 
focused on gravity by making their 
structures light and adding para-
chutes to counter the acceleration 
that occurs during the drop. Students 
followed the scientific process and 
documented their observations in 
order to determine if their hypothesis 
was correct. Ultimately, it was the 
eggs that were well cushioned in a 
light structure that parachuted safely 
to the ground below. 

Just down the hall in Meghan 
Gervais’ School and Life Skills (SLS) 
classroom, students explored the 
physics concepts of thrust, lift, and 
drag with a paper airplane experi-
ment. Students were challenged to 
apply their knowledge of weight and 
gravity to construct a paper airplane 
that would outsoar their classmates’ 
planes. Students quickly learned that 
the length of time each plane was 
airborne depended upon the amount 
of thrust during lift off. After starting 
out with a short but swift nose dive, 
Meghan provided hand-over-hand 
modeling to students to demonstrate 
a smooth take off. The angle of the 
planes and the amount of force 
varied from student to student with 

some doubling their 
time and distance 
upon their second and 
third attempts. 

In conjunction with 
their vocational train-
ing, students in Tina 
Carraba’s School and 
Life Skills-Intensive 
Special Needs (SLS-
INSN) classroom are 
learning about tools 
and manufacturing 
and the qualitative 
effect of choosing the 
proper tools for vari-
ous projects, a real life 
lesson in cause and 
effect. The assignment 
required students 
to select the proper 
tool for each project 
and describe why it 
was used and how it 
would make the design better. This 
assignment was particularly tricky as 
all of the tools would work but only 
one tool would actually improve the 
overall quality.

In the School to Work (STW) 
classroom, teacher Lori Escolas is 
preparing her seniors for metamor-
phosis, both figuratively and liter-
ally. Students will create a reflection 
project of their own personal growth 
for this school year in tandem with 
a science project where they will 
observe the life cycle of a butterfly. In 
a netted enclosure in their classroom, 
students will have the opportunity 
to feed and observe caterpillars as 
they morph into butterflies. As they 
record the day to day changes in the 
caterpillars they will also reflect on 
their own changes and successes. 
Past projects have included time 
lapse videos of the metamorphosis 
as well as visual timelines of the 

students’ own life cycles featuring 
photos from birth to present day. 

In celebration of Earth Day, the 
Student Council has challenged each 
class to produce a tip for reducing, 
reusing and recycling to share with 
the school. Each class is challenged 
to creatively post their tip on their 
classroom doors using only found or 
recycled items for materials. Each 
spring the Town of Billerica holds 
a “Clean Up Green Up Day” where 
volunteers come together to clean up 
fields, parks, and open spaces around 
town. Since the official day falls on 
a Saturday, the Student Council 
will participate in its own version 
of “Clean Up, Green Up” during the 
month of April by cleaning up debris 
around the school grounds and the 
Linnell Circle neighborhood. ▪

Valley COLLABORATIVE

7

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE NEWS TEAM 
(FROM LEFT): MADISON MURRAY, GUNNAR 
BEAULIEU, DULCE PEGUERO.

Valley Transitional High School: 
On the Air!

If it’s a Monday morning then 
it must be time to tune into 
the Valley Collaborative News. 

That’s the weekly show that a team of 
students in the multi-media class put 
together for the entire school with 
the aid of music teacher and tech 
wizard Vlad Stoicescu.

Putting each newscast together 
begins the week before when stu-
dents settle on topics and decide who 
at Valley they want to interview. “We 
talk about the news and what’s going 
on. Maybe a little drama, some fun 
stuff,” explains Madison Murray, 
who hosts the show. The news team 
also does original reporting, fan-
ning out around the school to talk to 
students, teachers and staff in each 
classroom.

Madison says that students are 
eager to share the latest news, which 
might include the results of a basket-
ball game, a pingpong tournament, 
or a report from an outdoor adven-
ture or fieldtrip. The news team also 

has plenty of questions for 
staff members. During one
recent interview segment

they turned the cameras on social 
worker Brittany Hynes, asking her 
why she decided to become a social 
worker, what career she might have 
chosen had she not become a social 
worker, and how social worker has 
helped make her the person that she 
is.

When the students are ready to 
put the show together, they head 
across the street to #40 Linnell 
Circle, home to the broadcast studio. 
The final product is assembled with 
editing help from Vlad and another 
student who is passionate about 
video editing and animation.

The recorded footage is then as-
sembled into a 15-20 minute weekly 
news bulletin that the entire school 
can tune into. Madison, who serves 
as the official face of the broad-
cast, says that that’s the most nerve 
wracking part. “If I mess up then 
everyone in the entire school can see 
it.”

The idea for the news show came 
from Vlad, who has been building 
Valley’s multi-media program for the 
last several years. “This was some-

thing that the students really wanted 
to do, and I’m not someone who can 
ever say no,” says Vlad. Now that the 
broadcast has become a regular fea-
ture of Valley life, Vlad says that he’s 
thrilled by the idea’s success. “It’s fun 
to watch and it keeps everyone enter-
tained,” says Vlad. “That’s really cool. 
And it makes everyone feel included, 
both the viewers and the students 
who do it.”

For Madison, the opportunity to 
appear on camera each week repre-
sents the realization of a dream she’s 
had since childhood. “Ever since I 
was a little kid I would pretend to be 
a newsperson. Now every week I get 
to say ‘ Hey everybody, welcome back 
to the Valley Collaborative News.”▪



5

Valley COLLABORATIVEValley COLLABORATIVE

Fiscal year 2025 has been ex-
tremely busy in the business 
office as the Collaborative 

has gone through a total of six very 
successful audits, conducted by two 
state agencies, one state commis-
sion, and an independent financial 
audit. Below is the summary of 
results from this body of work.

Massachusetts Department 
of Elementary and Secondary 
Education Financial & Gover-
nance Review 
Overall Rating: Exemplary

As you are aware, Valley Collab-
orative underwent, as one of their 
“beta sites”, a DESE Collabora-
tive Financial (and Governance”) 
Review performed by MARCUM 
Accounting for DESE back in May 
2024. MARCUM presented at 
MOEC’s general membership meet-
ing on October 7, 2024 and Valley 
was the case study/exemplar. Valley 
received a draft report in January 
and we provided feedback on both 
the financial and governance por-
tions of the review.  Valley is still 
waiting to hear back from DESE 
with regards to the final report for 
the finance and governance review 
audit.  

At this point and according to 
the auditors, I surmise Valley has 
received a 100% on the financial 
portion of the audit.  There may 
be a couple of governance criteria 
dating back prior to 2022-2023 
that will be “partially met” (but 
have since been addressed in the 
last year and a half through the 
quarterly school committee pack-
ets).  We are still waiting to see. 
Furthermore, the Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Educa-
tion continues to work through 
some technical matters regarding 

Valley Collaborative Fiscal Year 2025:
Six Stellar Audits

how certain DESE guidance and 
regulations are being interpreted 
by both Collaboratives across the 
Commonwealth and DESE with 
regards to the 25% Surplus Calcula-
tion. At this time, Valley has been 
instructed not to change how it has 
calculated the 25% surplus. Valley 
is proud to be a thought partner and 
the pilot site for this new financial 
and governance review process that 
all Collaboratives will undergo every 
six years.

Massachusetts Department of 
Developmental Services Tar-
geted Review Report 
Overall Rating: Exemplary/full 
compliance

Valley Collaborative received a find-
ing free DDS Audit.  Valley is also 
in in full compliance with DDS’s 
programmatic and licensure crite-
ria.  This DDS audit is the bookend 
to our exemplary audit year. As 
Jennifer Conley-Sevier, DDS 
Quality Enhancement Specialist 
noted: “The agency met the indica-
tors as follows:

• Licensing: 100%
• Certification: 100%

On behalf of the entire OQE team, 
I would like to extend our gratitude 
for the professionalism you and 
your team have displayed through-
out this survey process; it was a 
pleasure working with everyone at 
Valley Collaborative.” 

FY’24 Independent Audit com-
pleted by Fritz DeGuglielmo 
LLC
Overall Rating: Exemplary/no 
findings

Valley Collaborative received yet 
another finding free financial audit 
from our Independent Auditors 
Fritz DeGuglielmo LLC.

Massachusetts Department 
of Elementary and Secondary 
Education Mid Cycle Review - 
No findings/Full Approval
Overall Rating: Exemplary/no 
findings

• Valley underwent its Mid-Cycle
Review with the Department
of Elementary and Secondary
Education this past Fall.  We
are in receipt of the final report
and are proud to share that
Valley received no findings.  In
addition to a finding free MCR
report, below are the various
points made by the DESE Office
of Approved Special Education
Schools (OASES) team during
our exit interview.

• Students were engaged in
rigorous curriculum/pro
gramming.

• Valley’s staff was observed
interacting with students in a
manner that was caring and
compassionate.

• Our systems throughout the
Collaborative were consistent
and followed with fidelity.

»continued	on	next	page



Valley COLLABORATIVE

6

»continued	from	previous	page

• Staff were well trained
including but not imited to top
tier therapeutic teams, educa-
tors who deliver high quality
programs consistent with
the state standards, and
highly trained Special
Education Assistants.  (Valley’s
successful efforts to put into
place the Academy for Special
Education Assistants is note-
worthy.)

• DESE protocols and procedures
were followed with fidelity.

• Staff were committed and de-
voted to the mission of Valley.

• Administrative teams had an
impressively long tenure. (This
is significant because we are in
a field where it is typical for key

positions to be vacant and/
or hard to fill. Fortunately, 

MASSACHUSETTS ORGANIZATION OF EDUCATIONAL COLLABORATIVES (MOEC) VISITED VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TO LEARN ABOUT 
“BEST PRACTICES” AFTER IT RECEIVED AN A+ ON ITS PROGRAMMATIC DESE COORDINATED PROGRAM REVIEW. MIDDLE: DR. CHRIS SCOTT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; ON HER RIGHT SIDE: BRYAN THOMAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ASST. PRINCIPAL/SPECIAL ED. ADMINISTRATOR AND NEXT 
TO HIM IS AMANDA APRILE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, STEM CURRICULUM LEAD, MATH AND CONTENT AREAS ON HER LEFT SIDE IS AMY MURPHY 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ASST. PRINCIPAL/ SPECIAL ED. ADMINISTRATOR AND MEGHAN WATERS VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL LITERACY 
CURRICULUM LEAD

Valley Collaborative Fiscal Year 2025: Six Stellar Audits
when people come to Valley, 
they fall in love with our mis-
sion and vision and stay for a 
very long time.)

• They wished that Valley could
train other Collaboratives on
how to do the exceptional work
they witnessed.

Disabled Persons Protection 
Commission (DPPC) Review
Overall Rating: Exemplary

Valley has just completed its first 
compliance review on September 
6, 2024. This review included DDS 
staff hired after July 1, 2023, along 
with their signed DPPC Consent 
Form and Valley’s internal policies 
and procedures to adhere to M.G.L. 
c. 19C § 15.

Massachusetts Department of 
Developmental Services CORI 
Audit
Overall Rating: Exemplary

On September 24, 2024, DDS per-
formed a first-time CORI audit to 
ensure Valley Collaborative is in
compliance with all procedures and 
protocols.  

At Valley, we are always striving 
towards excellence.  If you have any 
questions or suggestions, please do 
not hesitate to reach out.  My door 
is always open.

My best to you,
Chris A. Scott



Central Administration 
11 Executive Park Drive, N. Billerica, MA 01862꘡Tel: (978) 528-7826 ꘡ www.valleycollaborative.org 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Valley Collaborative Board of Directors 
From:  Dr. Chris A. Scott, Ph.D., Executive Director, Finance and Operations 
Date:  April 10, 2025 
Re: Financial Update 

Valley has had another very successful financial year.  At this point, I estimate that Valley will finish the year 
between $1.7 and $2.1 million in revenue over expenses.  Given the mechanics of the 25% cumulative surplus 
calculation, I am recommending that the Board vote to return $1 million to its member districts at this time.  
The Board will be requested to revisit this calculation and perhaps the need to return more funds after the 
FY25 audit is complete next November. The projected FY25 budget for the state contracts is on target to be 
the same as last year which is lower than the original FY25 budget due to DDS clients unexpectedly retiring 
and changes made in the MRC Lowell office.  Tuition revenue is projected to be up over $1 million.  
Operating expenses are projected to be down $170K.  However, the capital expenses in the non-operating 
account (990), is currently $125K higher than original budget due to expenditures in technology, furnishings, 
HVAC, and vans.  We have completed 76.2% of the school year and our current revenues are at 74.3% and 
expenses are at 73.1%.  I am requesting that the Board take a vote to amend the budget for a second time 
based on the projected revenues and expenses for FY25.  Valley is poised to have a very strong fourth quarter. 

Valley is still waiting to hear back from DESE, as one of their “beta sites”, with regards to the final report for 
the finance and governance review audit.  At this point and according to the auditors, it appears that Valley has 
also received a 100% on the financial portion of the audit.  There may be a couple of governance criteria dating 
back prior to 2022-2023 that will be “partially met” (but have since been addressed in the last year and a half 
through the quarterly school committee packets).  We are still waiting to see.  

Annually, MOEC surveys the tuition rates of all Collaboratives in the state so that we can compare ourselves to 
private special education schools in order to establish how competitively priced we are.  I am pleased to report 
that the average FY25 member district tuition rates for all of the Collaborative surveyed is $61,750.43 and 
Valley’s average tuition rate is considerably lower at $43,510.91. 

Entering into the fourth quarter of FY25, I am requesting the Board amend the FY25 budget to the projections 
outlined in the attached “Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets” document. 



 Beginning 
Balance Receipts Payroll

 Accounts 
Payable Earnings Transfers

 Ending 
Balance 

ENTERPISE BANK ACCOUNTS

Operating a/c 493426 2,784,185.23$      2,643,418.05$   (280,091.70)$       (1,496,000.00)$   3,651,511.58$      

Payroll a/c 795823 287,629.95$         (1,585,763.37)$   1,500,000.00$     201,866.58$         

Joe's Bistro a/c 531401 4,012.47$              1,905.25$           (4,000.00)$           1,917.72$              

ICS MMDA a/c 856490 4,770.87$              2.02$  4,772.89$              

Capital Reserve a/c 4063467 1,500,000.00$      1,500,000.00$      

Independence Project a/c 821315 114.36$                 -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  114.36$                 

TOTAL ENTERPRISE BANK ACCOUNTS 4,580,712.88$      2,645,323.30$   (1,585,763.37)$   (280,091.70)$       2.02$  -$  5,360,183.13$      

MMDT a/c 0044263747 1,139,794.11$      -$  -$  -$  4,366.17$           -$  1,144,160.28$      

Total Unrestricted Cash 5,720,506.99$      2,645,323.30$   (1,585,763.37)$   (280,091.70)$       4,368.19$           -$  6,504,343.41$      

PARS OPEB Trust 7,915,062.42$      -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  7,915,062.42$      as of February 28, 2025

TOTAL CASH 13,635,569.41$   2,645,323.30$   (1,585,763.37)$   (280,091.70)$       4,368.19$           -$  14,419,405.83$   

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
TREASURER'S REPORT

MARCH 31, 2025



Required Action: 
• Vote to amend the FY25 budget.
• Vote to return $1 million to its member districts per 25% surplus calculation.

Attachments: 
• Surplus Revenue Calculation at 25% as of 03.31.2025
• Members Distribution Credit FY25 Updated 04.04.2025
• Interim Statement of Net Assets as of February 28, 2025
• Interim Statement of Net Assets as of March 31, 2025
• Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets as of February 28, 2025
• Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets as of March 31, 2025
• FY 2025 Projections as of March 31, 2025



Valley Collaborative

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending March 31, 2025 

160 of 210 (76.2%) School Days 

AMENDED

BUDGET ACTUAL

REVENUES

    Services 21,800,000$           16,587,751$           

    State Contracts 4,900,000 3,308,774               

    Other 700,000 444,766                  

    Interest 30,000 41,682                     

  Total Revenues 27,430,000             20,382,973             74.31%

EXPENSES

    Salaries 18,973,652 13,716,590             

    Employee Benefits 3,431,619 2,464,006               

    Operating Expenses 2,788,200 2,119,865               

    Leases & Rentals 593,247 543,856                  

    Depreciation 751,000 563,250                  

  Total Expenses 26,537,718             19,407,567             73.1%

Change in Net Assets - Operating 892,282$                975,406$                

Non Operating Activities

    Return to Member Districts -                          

    Non-Operating Expenses  (1) (875,000)                 (985,234)                 

    Change in Net Assets 17,282$                  (9,828)$                   

  

Substantially all disclosures and the Statement of Cash Flows required by GAAP are omitted. No assurance is provided on these financial statements.

UNAUDITED



FY 2025 
Amended

Budget Actual
Amended 
Budget Actual Original

Amended 
Budget Approved vs. 2025 Amended % change

REVENUES
Services 17,200,000 17,323,864 19,600,000 20,646,468  19,200,000 21,800,000 22,399,500 599,500$  
State contracts 3,920,000 3,918,012 4,500,000 4,590,023  4,900,000 4,900,000 5,100,000 200,000  
Other 650,000 633,398 700,000 663,525  700,000 700,000 750,000 50,000  
Interest 30,000 36,296 5,000 59,537  30,000 30,000 30,000 -  

Total Revenues 21,800,000$  21,911,570$  24,805,000$  25,959,553  24,830,000$  27,430,000$   28,279,500$   849,500$   3.00%

EXPENSES
Salaries 14,604,102 14,520,241 16,431,226 16,717,809  17,173,652 18,973,652 18,788,975 (184,677)  
Operating Expenses 6,762,927 6,714,551 6,644,655 7,223,818  7,064,066 7,564,066 8,368,040 803,974  

Total Expenses 21,367,029$  21,234,792$  23,075,881$  23,941,627  24,237,718$  26,537,718$   27,157,015$   619,297$   2.28%

Revenues over/(under) Expenses 432,971  676,778  1,729,119  2,017,926  592,282  892,282  1,122,485  230,203  

NON-OPERATING
Capital 715,000 - 1,015,000 - 575,000 875,000  1,075,000 200,000  
Board Capital Reserve -  -  -  -  -  

BUDGETED SURPLUS/(SHORTFALL) (282,029)$      676,778$       714,119$       2,017,926$    17,282$   17,282$   47,485$   30,203  

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
FY2026 BUDGET SUMMARY

FY 2026FY2024FY2023 FY2025



PROGRAM SALARIES EXPENSES OTHER REVENUE Net
Fav/(Unfav)

ADMINISTRATION:

100 CENTRAL ACTIVITIES 2,122,582 2,863,265 (4,955,847)  30,000 - 
POST-SECONDARY:

101 MRC - EVALUATION & TRAINING 260,109 53,896 70,190        400,000 15,806 
102 MRC - SUPPORTED WORK 92,263 27,913 26,863        250,000 102,962 
500 DDS - OVER 22 2,013,766 904,278 652,271      5,300,000 1,729,685 

HIGH SCHOOL:
200 SCHOOL AND VOCATIONAL TRAINING 3,926,790 1,434,516 1,196,675   7,389,941 831,960 
400 HIGH SCHOOL ALTERNATIVE 1,894,132 654,291 569,650      4,279,866 1,161,794 

MIDDLE SCHOOL:
712 MIDDLE SCHOOL EBS 1,016,764 372,887 310,629      2,102,719 402,438 
711 MIDDLE SCHOOL ASD 1,155,912 252,499 314,822      1,521,440 (201,793)      

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL:
660 EBS & BEHAVIORAL 4,246,439 1,328,097 1,246,077   7,005,534 184,921 
662 PDD & BEHAVIORAL 0 0 - 0 - 

OTHER SERVICES:
450 CTR FOR ASSESSMENTS & SERVICES 2,137,281         388,976 564,695      0 (3,090,952)   

CAPITAL PLAN 1,075,000   (1,075,000)   

TOTALS 18,866,038       8,292,716   1,073,261   28,279,500  47,485 

PRELIMINARY BUDGET

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
Fiscal Year 2026 Operating Budget, by Program



VALLEY COLLABORATIVE Preliminary FY2026 Budget

DESE FUNCTION:
1000  District Leadership 2,019,172
2000  Instructional Services 17,073,312
3000  Other Student Services 811,173
4000  Operations & Maintenance 1,412,557
5000  Fixed Charges 4,704,577
6000  Activities & Services 385,223
7000  Replacement of Assets 1,826,000
8000  Bad Debt Exp 0

28,232,015       

DESE OBJECT:
1  Professional Salaries 9,275,435
2  Clerical Salaries 516,135
3  Other salaries 8,809,648
4  Services 1,276,500
5  Supplies 1,711,920
6  Other Expenses 6,642,377

28,232,015       

7%

61%

3%

5%

17%

1%
6% 0%

 1000  District Leadership

 2000  Instructional Services

 3000  Other Student Services

 4000  Operations & Maintenance

 5000  Fixed Charges

 6000  Activities & Services

 7000  Replacement of Assets

 8000  Bad Debt Exp

33%

2%

31%

4%

6%

24%

 1  Professional Salaries

 2  Clerical Salaries

 3  Other salaries

 4  Services

 5  Supplies

 6  Other Expenses



VALLEY COLLABORATIVE Preliminary FY2025 Budget

DESE FUNCTION:
1000  District Leadership 1,764,320
2000  Instructional Services 15,590,739
3000  Other Student Services 710,289
4000  Operations & Maintenance 1,141,359
5000  Fixed Charges 3,928,366
6000  Activities & Services 351,646
7000  Replacement of Assets 1,326,000
8000  Bad Debt Exp 0

24,812,718       

DESE OBJECT:
1  Professional Salaries 8,774,093
2  Clerical Salaries 536,826
3  Other salaries 7,652,894
4  Services 1,016,250
5  Supplies 1,449,039
6  Other Expenses 5,383,616

24,812,718       

7%

63%

3%

5%

16%

1% 5% 0%
1000  District Leadership

2000  Instructional Services

3000  Other Student Services

4000  Operations & Maintenance

5000  Fixed Charges

6000  Activities & Services

7000  Replacement of Assets

8000  Bad Debt Exp

35%

2%

31%

4%

6%

22%

1  Professional Salaries

2  Clerical Salaries

3  Other salaries

4  Services

5  Supplies

6  Other Expenses



FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 5-year
Actual Actual Actual Budget FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 TOTALS

FACILITIES ACQUISITION - 

FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS 234,000       199,865       199,865       125,000       125,000       125,000       125,000       125,000 125,000 625,000 

SITE IMPROVEMENTS - - - - 

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS - - - - 

VEHICLES 83,340         224,880       224,880       470,000       750,000       500,000       500,000       500,000 500,000 2,750,000 

TECHNOLOGY PLAN 119,725       200,671       200,671       180,000       150,000       150,000       150,000       150,000 150,000 750,000 

FURNISHINGS & EQUIPMENT 16,588         29,007         29,007         100,000       50,000         50,000         50,000         50,000 50,000 250,000 

TOTALS 453,653$     654,423$     654,423$     875,000$     1,075,000$  825,000$     825,000$     825,000$   825,000$   4,375,000$    

VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
Recommended Capital Plan

FY2026-2030

Five-Year Plan



School 
Year Per 

Diem

School Year 
(180 Days)

Summer 
Per Diem

Summer 
(30 Days)

Total Tuition
(SY+Summer)

School 
Year

Per Diem

School Year 
(180 Days)

Summer 
Per Diem

Summer 
(30 Days)

Total Tuition
(SY+Summer)

Intensive Special Needs (ISN) 
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

K – Age 
22

$316 $56,880 $322 $9,660 $66,540 $402 $72,360 $466 $13,980 $86,340

Elementary School - Emotional Behavioral 
 Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

K-6 $258 $46,440 $263 $7,890 $54,330 $329 $59,220 $391 $11,730 $70,950

Elementary School - Pragmatic, Sensory, and Behavior  
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

K-6 $258 $46,440 $263 $7,890 $54,330 $329 $59,220 $391 $11,730 $70,950

Middle School - Emotional Behavioral  
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

6-8 $258 $46,440 $263 $7,890 $54,330 $329 $59,220 $391 $11,730 $70,950

Middle School - Pragmatic, Sensory, and Behavior 
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

6-8 $258 $46,440 $263 $7,890 $54,330 $329 $59,220 $391 $11,730 $70,950

High School & Middle School - School & Life Skills Training ISN  
Member and Non-Member Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW

6 –
Age 22

$316 $56,880 $322 $9,660 $66,540 $402 $72,360 $466 $13,980 $86,340

High School - School & Vocational Training
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 

9 – 
Age 22

$210 $37,800 $214 $6,420 $44,220 $267 $48,060 $333 $9,990 $58,050

High School - School & Life Skills Training 
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 

9 – 
Age 22

$210 $37,800 $214 $6,420 $44,220 $267 $48,060 $333 $9,990 $58,050

High School - School to Work Program 
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 

9 – 
Age 22

$210 $37,800 $214 $6,420 $44,220 $267 $48,060 $333 $9,990 $58,050

High School - Alternative Program 
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 
9-12 $226 $40,680 $230 $6,900 $47,580 $288 $51,840 $349 $10,470 $62,310

High School - Alternative Vocational Program 
Member District Tuition Includes: SLP, OT, PT, BCBA, SW 

Non-Member District Tuition Includes: BCBA, SW 
9-12 $226 $40,680 $230 $6,900 $47,580 $288 $51,840 $349 $10,470 $62,310

Interim Alternative Education Setting – Extended Evaluation program tuition day rate + $54/hr. related services program tuition day rate + $71/hr. related services
Initial/Reevaluation/ 3 year Evaluations N/A billed at the hourly rate for the appropriate service

Tutoring $54/hr. $71/hr.
1:1 District Paid Aide $253/day $328/day

Nurse Contingent on qualifications Contingent on qualifications

Reading Specialist $108/hr. $140/hr.
Transition Specialist $108/hr. $140/hr.

Cognitive/Intelligence Testing – Three Year Evaluations $108/hr. $140/hr.

Speech, Occupational, and Physical Therapy $108/hr. $140/hr.
Board Certified Behavior Analyst $108/hr. $140/hr.

Social Work $108/hr. $140/hr.

 Valley Collaborative 2025 - 2026 Tuition Rates

   Program Grades

Member District Rates Non-Member District Rates

 Valley Collaborative 2025 -2026 Contract & Related Services Rates
Hourly Services Member District Non-Member District



Approval of Field Trip Requests 

1.) McCarthy Middle School 
8th Grade Students 
June 12, 2025 
Mel’s Funway 
Litchfield, New Hampshire 

2.) Community Educa�on Program 
Summerfest 
July 31, 2025 
Canobie Lake Park 
Salem, New Hampshire 

3.) Community Educa�on Program 
Summerquest 
July 10 & 24, and August 6, 2025 
Canobie Lake Park 
Salem, New Hampshire 

4.) Community Educa�on Program 
Summerquest 
July 14, 2025 
Stevens Park & Chunky’s Cinema 
Manchester, New Hampshire 

5.) Community Educa�on Program 
Summerquest 
July 16, 2025 
Seven Rivers Paddling 
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 

6.) Community Educa�on Program 
Summerquest 
July 22, 2025 
Oceanarium 
Hampton, New Hampshire 



7.) Community Educa�on Program 
Summerquest 
July 23, 2025 
Mel’s Funway 
Litchfield, New Hampshire 






































	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - March 25, 2025
	Memo - Spotlight: CHIPs & Community Education Programs
	Memo - Reminder: 2025/26 School Year - Kindergarten Registration Dates
	Memo - Anticipated Last Day of School:  Students & Staff
	Memo - FY2025 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials (July 2024 - March 2025)
	Memo - Personnel Report: March 2025
	Memo - 2025/26 School Committee Meeting Schedule
	Memo - 2025/26 School Committee Liaison Assignments
	Memo - Valley Collaborative Quarterly Report - FY2025 (3rd Quarter)
	Approval of Field Trips & Travel Requests



